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AT T 3ieRTE fRgfor

ud HRTaAT DRAT LT
TR & AT 3R 31— ST FHRIE A
1Y & fRdeRe! dUT §AR <=1 o felu g
T oI AT,

PECIRRIRE )

Goodbye Guruiji

&g

UIUhSI &7 3830 fhewl, gaifest 3R
T fherll T 3chydT B a@iar 21
qaT fhedi & T3 Uidumslt & Ty,
TITE, UhIchRUT 3R UUT & TR 37T
TXpfd B fafaerdr o agrar 1 I1 &t
fafu= 2ifer, &t 3R WRdg vTwTai &
3R faeery qar fhew Tl 6 I9g
faRmTa 1 wRferd vr 3R YRA IRBR
I Aifdat & AR AT & iaR ud
R S-S cidh 3&eh! ATUeh Ugd gHfgd
T .
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Mujib - The making of A Nation

Vision
To create domestic and global
appreciation and celebrate the

Contents and Cinemas of India and
create value for the stakeholders and
our Country.

T —— N

- e

k) -;.* o

B el e - T e e TS

o

ST AT
Josephki Macha (Joseph's Son)

Mission

NFDC aims at fostering excellence
in films, documentary and animation
films and promoting the diversity of its
culture by supporting, encouraging,
integrating and nurturing new talents in
films and content development across
genres, regions and Indian languages
and preserving the rich heritage of the
filmic contents and ensuring its wider
reach out to masses within and across
borders as per Government of India's
Policies.

AT fohewt e fAw fofies



AN TR

Fg WHR gRT THI-THT W IR 3fdes ifa 3R Ferffea sgzar
& IR YR fohewt 3TNT & Uehlpd 3R FHRTeT faerT bl diorr
M, TRIR ) 3TR e fAd &heat & T fhieh 3830 & Ty e fohert
far fAmm faifies (Truws i) Y TmuAT 1975 B YRA TRAR gRT
&Y 7S oft. 1980 H, fohew Bz HRURH 3R S5z AeF fUaer
RIS HITRTH T TAUhS I § fdera & faar mar. yRd IR$BR &
23 feiaR 2020 & fAvfa & IR IR fohew HifSar sareat fosew Tt
(UHEY), fohewt TR Fdemerd (Suwu), PR b sfieRanTR,
YR (TTUHU3NTS) 37K arer fo Fffd, wRd (*ftuwesag) o g
fhew faepra A fifies (Tuwel) & e o1 faera = fear .
RT3, THS!, STUHUE TTUHU3TS & Tt St &l TTUhS Rt
® foera forar . andft, THuwERi g2t @R & vdhigd fthew famrT
3 & T, R fhed UG o= & ey ol Tererd a=m
3R fafa=T wRetg wTeTalt & fihewt Y T foRraa & e, fAmfor,
TR 37R TRETUT T JfAeN U v o oA AR &.

T 3 fafi= yRdia aronatt & 340 ¥ ai1feiss fhewt o1 faa diwor
3iR fAmfor a5 3= Ao 3R fAeH & 9aT & Theraryde @]
B T 37O TUTEIHTRAT T T2 fohan 8, e fiedt oo auf &
JHICH! TRHR (TMiefh), A 3R W7 TRDHR TfRd HE AR
TRGR ST 2. faera & uRummeawy, TIuhsit & U wiey, Afds
3R f2fSrect ¥ & ST e e Ugd & fofu T 8000 Jafer,
250 a1t fohedt &,

NFDC W&

e PUPPETICA
cinemas of india

National Film Development Corporation

Presents

Animation Series

Bharti and Bibo
A magical journey discovering the women icons of Bharat

National Film Development Corporation Limited &
Puppetica Media Private Limited Production

National Film Development Corporation Limited

About us

The National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC)
was set up by the Government of India in 1975 with the primary
objective of planning, promoting and organizing an integrated and
efficient development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance
with the National economic policy and objectives laid down by
the Central Government from time to time. In 1980, Film Finance
Corporation and Indian Motion Picture Export Corporation were
merged with NFDC. Pursuant to the decision of the Government
of India dated 23 December 2020 to merge four film media units
viz. Films Division (FD), Directorate of Films Festivals (DFF),
National Film Archive of India (NFAI) and Children’s Film Society,
India (CFSI) with National Film Development Corporation Limited
(NFDC), all functions of CFSI, FD,DFF, NFAIl are merged to NFDC.
Now, NFDC as a fully integrated film development corporation, is
poised to empower the growth of the Indian film ecosystem and
facilitate development, production, promotion and preserve the
rich heritage of films across various Indian languages.

The Corporation has demonstrated its efficacy in successfully
implementing its Vision and Mission statements by funding
and producing over 340 fiims in various Indian languages,
which have won several international accolades including the
Academy Awards (Gandhi), National and State Awards over
the years. Consequent to the merger, NFDC has about 8000
documentaries, 250 Children Films for wide reachout to masses
domestically, globally and digitally.

%

: *monce o1 NATIONAL
Fi N osices PRITHOL KONAR. co-ponces HAOBAN

g storr SUDHIR NADROIBAN seeeear SUDHIR NAUROIBAN G HAOBAN PABAN KON

ics REWBEN NASHANGYA. somo oestor SUKANTA NAJUNDAR  saron s assacure onecron SANKHA ms

SON
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1. fFafor

TAUHSRI AT 3R TRRUT Tt i “fUhedt ammft &1 faem,
TR 3R TR ( AT ST & dad MR R 6t
%ﬁwaﬁuﬁ%%aaﬂ%aﬁrtﬁmﬁﬁq‘r a1t fthewt 3R gifo
&1 fRHior 3R Tg-Rafor sRar 2. 3w & dgd "afas yRd
TSI & e, arer el 3R et el b FAwfor el 8. THushe it

TRIROT HATTT &1 {3, TR 3R TR
%@Eﬁqﬁ)maﬁwéﬁ%ﬁuﬂaﬁaﬁﬁméﬁ%ﬁwaﬁ
gfafaifard & aTeft hier fthew, aTet ftheit 31R gifo &1 fAmfor iR
Te-FAforaRare.

3 AT & ded, TIUhs fhew fAHfor & fiw 3o @isgar
feanfdent & dad e, aret fthew 3R geifast &1 FHfT 3k Te-
fRmfor srar 2, o ag Faifed fhew RafdTan Y 37! uget! iR
fhew, aTeT fthew 3R gafo 3R 3reest uTaT & Fe-fAmfor 1 100%
fRmfor e TR d Rl 8. WRd 3R 32w At & fhewt FRmfarait
> Ty 1R B fhed. T8 AT fohedtt, THRTF fihed 3R ol
& feior 1 I ARl 8.

31.03.2023 deh guf 1 178 fhewt

g fohes It it (g foer 2t afmw?),
FiTTett fthedt BTE (g 239)
TUHSRT-fiher fadiem 3 57 qafoa R fhu

31.03.2023 T fRafomei= fthewt

Tohid- g AfchT 31Tt T AT (qiTetl) (YRdA-aiereer de-fFAmfon)
SR T (HfOTgRY)

URe 3R foa, YRa H A g WR THHeF Hifvst
SifdhT g WYt afet, gaf fohew

TIUHS R - fohedt T & 27 gafas fAafomefi= 8.

Il. YdIR
faaor

TIUhE I, TRUNSD Tieh™! (Aleh, eefifds 3k g1 difgan &
a1 ufig f3fSiedt wiewmt @fsar-aia-f2ais, sidiva sk g-
TRATSe) B YR Tac {91 & veei= &Y gfaen & fotw 3=t aergd
3R Fgamart yoneht & WY, f3erd & are, gdad foherd TuHT 3R
1ot e Tfafa, R & Al 1 g YSR 3 TTUt s I & faaRor
& 3idTfd 8. T YRA & sfaer & wiftis wfadt & areay I wqd
B AT g U 3ifgcia uRted ue s 8. fohew gamT 75 asif
e 221 & AT 31Yd T Ueh 31U 31T AT 37R 39 YRAT gt
fthesy Fmfarstt & ol U w1 Ue & | Hgaqul e [yrs.
15 fafi=r wymeomaif & theft 250 fhewt &Y U Iooiadia It & T,
F1e o I, IRa (Ffuweass) gfaor uftrn & gt & fhedt
&1 yiga fAmfdr a1, @ 7, foerfaa vrumStent 8000 ¥ 3iferes gfaa,
THTEAR-eAT 3R 250 aed by TTHT 37R 120 HieR fhedl & YR
&7 & fafde sk Shfad ufkees & veayuf dimeM 2aT 8.

www.cinemasofindia.com YRd ¥ TdUYH €Re] 3McIc wiewhmT
T U 2. TIUhBSIE! T NS wiewH, faaamst 31w gfgar o
T8I MR IR gRT Fferd 1fiart & oted, e ik 38wt
F 1 dTetiet fSarT 2. a8 2012 B off=r &Y 118 fhertt & foiw v
TI-foreieh TiethiH & w0 H i Rl &, fS T THuth It & JREDR
faSidT FeATfaieRT 3R hiek fthedt, 2w 31k gafast & dfaeagof Aer
I yefRid fohar ST 2. 599 sieRigta Taifa Y 120 @ a1feis R
fthe, o1y fihewtt 2oR, RyfSies dif3at anfe & fafderdrgof oo der
T sTare.

48} arfifes Rate 2022-23

l. Production

NFDC produces & co-produces feature films, Children films and
documentary that reflect the diversity of Indian Cinema, under
the Scheme of the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
titled “Development, Communication and Dissemination of Filmic
Content’ (DCDFC) under the sub scheme “Production of films,
Children films and documentary in various Indian languages”.

Under said scheme, NFDC produces & co-produces films,
children films and documentary under its extant guidelines for
production, whereby it encourages debutant filmmakers by
undertaking 100% production of their first feature film, Children
film and documentary and co-production of good quality films
in partnership with filmmakers both from India and abroad.
The Scheme supports production of Films, Animation film and
documentary.

Films completed as on 31.03.2023
Telugu film Korangi Nunchi (Who Will Marry Thomas?),
Bengali film Chhaad (The Terrace)
NFDC- Films Division had completed 57 documentaries

Films under production as on 31.03.2023

Muijib- The making of a Nation (Bangla) (An Indo-Bangladesh
co-production)

Joseph’s Son (Manipuri)

Bharti aur Bibo, animation series on women icons of Bharat
Breaking the Fourth Wall, a Documentary Film

NFDC - Films Division had 27 documentaries were are under
production.

Il. Promotion
Distribution

NFDC, with its robust and multifaceted system for facilitating
the showcasing of Indian independent cinema across traditional
platforms (Theatrical, Television, and Home Video) as well as
renowned digital platforms (Video-on-demand, DTH, and In-
Flight). Following the merger, the rich repository of content from
erstwhile Films Division and Children's Film Society of India is
now under NFDC's distribution. The documentaries, capturing
the history of post-Independent India through moving images,
provide a unique perspective. The Films Division was an integral
part of the nation’s cinema-going experience for upto 75 years and
played a crucial role in offering a platform for Indian documentary
filmmakers. With an enviable catalogue of 250 films spanning
over 15 different languages, the Children's Film Society of India
(CFSI) was the prime producer of children's films in South Asia.
Together, the merged NFDC contributes significantly to the
diverse and vibrant landscape of Indian cinema of over 8000
documentaries, news-reels, and 250 children's content and 120
Feature films.

One of the first homegrown OTT platforms in India is www.
cinemasofindia.com. Cinemas of India, an OTT platform by
NFDC, aims to align with the goals, missions, and objectives
of Government of India-driven campaigns. It serves as a one-
click platform for movies launched in 2012, streaming NFDC'’s
award-winning classics and a diverse mix of feature films, shorts,
and documentaries.The offerings include a diverse selection of
over 120 feature films of international repute, short films, trailers,
music videos.

AT fohewt e fAw fofies
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I"heH dlsliN

fthed TSR, THUBhSIT gRT ufd e Mar, wRa & Aftae Reird &
JIRITIT fhed TARIE YR (IMSUBTBRE) & 1 MAford fhar
ST aTelT e a8 Sfaor Uit fhew aoiR 2. fhed aoiR fAgy
F & IRIPIT 3R gfEor uitiarg fhew fared & dtar TganT &
WeaTfed o= & folu ST 7T Ush H &, THUthS IRt fthed SToTR abr
16aT TEHRUT 20-24 TdeR, 2022 deh Wfdeh Urey & S faar ma
o1, fobewr Afdh, fAafor 3k faavor & &= & eféor uferarg Tt sk
AT Y WieT, T 3R TeR W e dfgd fovar ma 8. g R
T IGNT URNR ead g 3R G991 & sgaag # 31 aTel S+l &
IR A ST 3R 37 TN o & oAU 508 w1 €. I8 3IeRIE
fachrusict, fRafan, faare!, fhed TaTcaa el /MRy, @ieRY
3R fher el & foiu 3rfart wu & wnfier 81 arer wrica o= mar
2. fhow aTSTR o1 38 efaor uiPiars fRmT 3k Tg-Msaeia & fou
faey fachY &t gfdense a1 8. fhew aoTR & fafu=1 @s it fohew
FISTR 2022 1 {21 €, -FAivr aoTR, adh-87-TT old, g1 ¥4,
St THIT, fOhed 311ha, e ¢ aliaT 3iTTther 37K Aferst AT 2.
ISR i fthed STSTR 2022 &1 2T 8, Te-Fufor asiR, gdb-g-uiy
g, ST ¥, S35 whIf, ohed 311, g ¢ alarT 3iffthar 3R

TIUGhS It ol

TAUHS R oied T FB3Td 2007 & YR fhew T & fiw iR
fmfor SR e fawat & SHRiRey 3R AR HETT UeH R oI
HeayUf 3M3eye a7 & fotu &t 13 off, arfes fhew & o fissiar
TfIETT 3 3R & &F T 3R B R FA & fore Fafera fomar s
. 2022 7 g9 THIRISCH ol T Tl fohaT fSTH 6 Aiaah! A 5
TET & folu e 3 T 1 TorT fos fghte &t wRdt 31R 3iaRig
HATGDR! GRT FeATE <l 1TS.

NFDC

Film Bazaar

Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian film market organized by
NFDC along with the International Film Festival of India (IFFI),
every year at the Marriott Resort, Goa, India. Film Bazaar is a
platform exclusively created to encourage collaboration between
the International and South Asian film fraternity. The 16th
edition of NFDC Film Bazaar was held in physical format from
November 20-24, 2022. The focus is on discovering, supporting
and showcasing South Asian content and talent in the field of
filmmaking, production and distribution. Industry professionals
from all over the world attend in order to network and also learn
about the upcoming trends in business of cinema and to find
other collaborations. It has become a must-attend event for
international sales agents, producers, distributors, film festival
directors/programmers, Buyers and film funds. Film Bazaar aims
at facilitating the world sales for South Asian Cinema and Co-
Productions. The Various segments of Film Bazaar which are
part of Film Bazaar 2022 are Co-Production Market, Work-in-
Progress Lab, Viewing Room, Industry Screenings, Film Offices,
Book to Box Office and Knowledge Series. Bazaar which are
part of Film Bazaar 2022 are Co-Production Market, Work-in-
Progress Lab, Viewing Room, Industry Screenings, Film Offices,
Book to Box Office and Knowledge Series.

NFDC Labs

NFDC Labs was commenced in 2007, to deliver a key output
for the Indian film community like training for professional
filmmakers, providing workshops and master classes in core
disciplines like directing, writing, editing, cinematography and
producing to address the gap in the area of mid-career training
opportunities in the film sector. In 2022 we conducted the
Screenwriters’ Lab in which 6 writers went through the intense 3
sessions for 5 months in which the scripts were mentored by the
Indian and International Mentors.

45 Film Bazadr 2022

Inauguration

By Honorable Shri Anurag Singh Thakur

Union

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Minister of Information & Broadcasting and Youth Affairs & Sports

48th Annual Report 2022-23
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ARG
RIS b THRIE, TraTg (THATSUHUD)

qdad! fhed TRIE Feeer (Suwuw) &t TuwEskit & fdorg
UfehaT & U8YfA &, YR & RITH fhew HEIId (3MSUHUHATS)
T & 3 3R YR UHRAT fhert & Tg= 3R veei afed
Siuthuws I fafafeat s/ TIuwmsRi gRT 61 51 & 8. SRR Br
539} TEHRUT YeRSTHE TATSC! 31Tt Tiar (SuHsit) & TgdnT & Mar
T 3mfSId fohar mar o, S 78 & 31feies 2=m 3 v fora. swhy
T T U TH3MSUHIth-H=gdT UTed 3vft fohes THRIE &, foed
gfawgert 3R Rufawaf ot S {9 3116 g aos, Hiead
HfASIDIT, THAT 3R HE 37T FRes Yot AT &, 538 STHA A
a1 277 fhew meffa I 1. forswretth STett, 1 feamsy, fofat Mies,
RS, 31me URRd, 31U TR, RISHF IR, 318 HHR, 3151
gRaal THRIE # A gu.

TR GRHAT

URAT YTRAT SMEUHUB3NE T U Heeayo! 3ifa= gz € ot
THRIE UfafAfer & gue fUed av & 9d9s YRdg {9491 &1 uegH=
AT 8. YRATT TARAT, 2022 T 25 37eATT-31enT W13l & HR 3R
AR-thIeR fhet TrefRie & 178, oft gt IR gRT R e fthew
gf7eig (@—Ts) 3R it focan dlargstt grT A A A-thr fhew o
T T 377 (31Tt MR BRAT, 2022 Y I3t fohet off,

QLTS TEINT TS (THI3M)

UTS TEANT TS (THIHRN) H WRd Y 3emerdr & SRM,
TAUHSRIT ¥ 27 & 31 S, 2023 dh Has & TR fihed THRIE
T 3MASH fehaT. T 2000 HfafAferaY o 14 Taiiaf 221 &I et
58 fthot! fezaTs 718, fhew THIFTT & 31e11aT I3 2aeT, Ut fewpem
3R AR ot S fSia Y 1. et geTe grT AR midt
e MeTaRY &Y TS fthew BT REBR e, STafes Ty Fders
BT IR T & fSananeht A3 o 30T fthewt 819 ST & folw
foye.

Has JRIFH fhew TURIE (THTSUHUSF)
TH3TTSUHUD & YB3ATA 1990 H T 3R TR-ROT HATerd, TRd TRBR
gR1 eI 77 ofY, T8 SfEor ufErar & gife, o7y ST 3R THae fthew
& foru T QR fceeff THRIE 8. 33T 3839 gHaT "R & gt
s Attt &t fiem, faaRt &1 3feM-ue™ &<, et & FHfor
3R gIfem, oTg T 3R THARH fhewt & fauoE dhr Jura=mat &1
T i 37K fohewt FRmfdTaht & efdeior ot camue smm 3k tieafad
A & U U 1 Uem AT 3R YR 3R 3w # Tady fhed
fafarsit @ oyt g, oy Bt 3R TineE fhed a9 &
foTu oreafed AT 3R AT ST 8.
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Festivals

International Film Festival of India (IFFI)

In the backdrop of the merger process of erstwhile Directorate of
Film Festivals (DFF) into NFDC, the activities of DFF including
organizing of International Film Festival of India (IFFI) Goa and
selection and showcasing of Indian Panorama movies are now
being undertaken by NFDC. The 53rd edition of IFFI was held
in Goa in collaboration with the Entertainment Society of Goa
(ESG) with participation from over 78 countries. IFFl is a FIAPF-
accredited leading film festival of the world with competition and
non-competition sections like Cinemas of the World, Festival
Kaleidoscope, Animation and many other curated packages.
A total of 277 films were exhibited in 53rd IFFI. Eminent film
personalities like Krzysztof Zanussi, Lav Diaz, Jinko Gotoh, Javier
Angulo, Mark Osborne, Pascale Chavance, AR Rahman Shekhar
Kapoor, Chiranjeevi, Asha Parekh, Anupam Kher, Ayushmaan
Khurana, Akshay Kumar, Ajay Devgn, Manoj Bajpayee, Paresh
Rawal, Pankaj Tripathi, etc attended the Festival.

Indian Panorama

Indian Panorama is an important integral component of IFFI
showcasing the best of Indian Cinema of the preceding year
before the Festival delegates. Indian Panorama, 2022 showcased
feature and non-feature films in 25 different languages. Feature
film Hadinelentu (Kannada) directed by Shri Prithvi Konanur
and Non-Feature film. The Show Must Go On (English) directed
by Shri Divya Cowasji were the opening films of the Indian
Panorama, 2022.

Shanghai Cooperation Organization (SCO)

During India's chairmanship of Shanghai Cooperation
Organization (SCO), NFDC organized SCO Film Festival from
the 27th - 31st of January, 2023, in Mumbai. A total of 58 movies
from 14 SCO countries were shown to around 2000 delegates.
Round tables, Panel Discussions and Masterclasses were also
held apart from the film screenings. Marathi Film 'Godavari'
directed by Nikhil Mahajan bagged the Best Film Award while
Best Director award went to Xiaozhi Rao from China for his
movie 'Home Coming'.

Mumbai International Film Festival (MIFF)

MIFF was commenced in 1990 by Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting, Gol, is the oldest competitive festival for
documentary, short fiction and animation films in South Asia. It
aims to provide a platform for documentary filmmakers from all
over the world to meet, exchange ideas, explore the possibilities
of production of films and marketing of documentary, short
fiction and animation films and also broadening the vision of the
film makers and to encourage and recognise independent film
makers in India and abroad to make quality documentary, short
fiction and animation films.
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McATeT TSI &l TG ST AT, SRl H, YRd-bsl Jg-fAafur
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International Promotion

India has co-production treaties with 16 countries and with the
Audio-visual Incentive Schemes in place alongside these, India
is in a better position to form collaborations with the global
film industry. During FY 2022-23 NFDC facilitated the official
participation of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting at the
following international film festival and markets:

Festival de Cannes/ Marche du Film

A comprehensive program was formulated as India was given
the status of “Country of Honour” at Marche du Film, the
business arm of Cannes Film Festival. Shri. Anurag Singh
Thakur, Honourable Minister of Information and Broadcasting,
led the Indian delegation, featuring film industry members,
such as Shekhar Kapoor, R. Madhawan, Nazawuddin Siddiqui
and Vani Tripathi Tikoo etc. The focus of India’s participation
at Marche du Film was to promote India as the “Content Hub
of the World”. Notable activities at Cannes were, “India Forum
Panel Discussion” session, “Trailer launch of Mujib: The Making
of a Nation”, and World Premier of “Rocketry- The Nambi Effect”.
Apart from this, market screening of five Indian projects was
facilitated, five Indian projects were presented as part of “Goes
to Cannes” section, and Satyajit Ray’s Pratidwandi joined the
Cannes Classics section. Participation was also facilitated at the
“Start-Up Pitching Session”, “Cannes-XR” and “Animation Day”
segments.

As the most notable activity, Shri. Anurag Singh Thakur, HMIB,
announced two incentive schemes, viz., the “Incentive Scheme
for Audio-Visual Co-production” and the “Incentive Scheme
Shooting of foreign films in India”, to facilitate foreign filmmakers
to India.

Venice Biennale Film Festival

A three-member delegation, including Sundeep Singh Bedi
visited Venice to take part in the Venice Biennale Film Festival.
Key elements of NFDC'’s participation at Venice were, screening
of Shatranj Ke Khiladi at Venice Classics, a discussion session
on “Italy and India: Building a Common Audience” at the Italian
Pavilion, a roundtable on “Come, Collaborate with India”, and a
panel discussion on “India, as a content destination”.

Toronto International Film Festival

At the 2022 edition of Toronto International Film Festival (TIFF),
NFDC facilitated the participation of seven delegates from India.
The industry was represented by Shekhar Kapoor, Vani Tripathi
Tikoo, Sundeep Singh Bedi and S.S. Rajamouli. The focus of
activities was to showcase India as “The Land of Storytellers”,
and promote the two incentive schemes announced at Marche du
Film. In Toronto, a discussion on “India, the Land of Storytellers”
took place at the Indian exhibition space, apart from a roundtable
meeting to discuss avenues for expanding and popularizing the
India-Canada co-production agreement. Apart from this, as part
of the TIFF Industry Conference, an in-conversation session
by S.S. Rajamouli, and a panel discussion session on “Indian
Women in Cinema” was organized, Satyajit Ray’s Agantuk was
screened at TIFF Cinematheque section, and market screening
of three Indian films was facilitated.

As a notable event, the “Celebrate Indian Cinema Evening
Cocktail” networking session was organized, which was
attended by over 300 members guests, including Indo-Canadian
community in Canada, members of diplomatic corps in Toronto,
directors, producers, and members of the filmmaking fraternity
attending TIFF, representatives from countries with whom India
has a co-production agreement signed, and delegates who have
an interest in what India has to offer as a cinematic destination.
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deehe RIS fthew TARYE
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Tashkent International Film Festival

For the second straight year, NFDC facilitated India’s official
participation at the 2022 edition of the Tashkent International
Film Festival. A six-member delegation, composed of NFDC
officials and Zeenat Aman, Poonam Dhillon, and Umesh Mehra,
from the Indian film industry went to Tashkent, where “India
Film Days” was organized. As its part, three Indian movies were
screened. NFDC officials also participated in the “Tashkent Film
Festival Business Forum”, and a “Roundtable on National Film
Legistlation”. The participation went a long way in establishing
healthy cinematic ties between India and Uzbekistan.

Berlinale/ European Film Market

While an exhibition space was not taken at the 2023 edition of
European Film Market, the focus was to explore prospective
opportunities pertaining to the business of NFDC’s catalogue
(feature films, documentaries and children’s films). Apart from
this, efforts were taken to sensitize the cinematic community in
attendance with the 2023 editions of IFFI and Film Bazaar.

In total, screening/ market screening of around 20 movies
was facilitated alongside various other programs at the above
mentioned international film festivals and markets in the FY
2022-23.

Film Facilitation office

The Indian film industry has exceptional advantage of talent pool,
cost advance and resources. The Indian geo-diversity, technical
pool of film professionals and a culture of warm and welcoming
communities that offers to the world an enchanting canvas to
create masterpieces of cinema. With the recent announcement
of the enhanced incentives this year enhanced to a limit of ¥ 30
Cr per project and upto 40% of the expenditure in India, FFO
is all geared to welcome foreign filmmakers looking to film &
produce their projects in India by acting as the facilitation point
for future partners.

Since inception of the FFO has been focussed on ensuring foreign
filmmakers looking to shoot in India have a positive experience.
The FFO works closely with various State Governments, key
Central Government Ministries, agencies, and leading trade
associations across the country with a view to promote greater
engagement and interactions. The Film Facilitation office also
routinely participates in key global film markets like Toronto,
Venice, Annecy film festivals with the view to popularize India’s
incentives and to foster an environment that enables good
storytelling.
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& 3 9 FetrRY
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lll. Preservation

National Film Archive of India
(NFALI)

The National Film Archive of India was established as an
independent media unit under the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting in Pune, Maharashtra. NFAI is the outcome of the
Government’s realization that films are as valuable as books and
other historical documents and that the country’s film heritage
needs to be preserved for posterity. With this vision the National
Film Heritage Mission (NFHM) was launched in 2016 by Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting (MIB) with the objective of
saving the Indian cinematic heritage. The mission aims at
preservation, conservation, digitization, and restoration of film
heritage of India and this prestigious mission of the nation is now
under implementation by NFAI.

National Museum of Indian
Cinema (NMIC)

NMIC stands as a custodian of cinematic legacy, tirelessly
devoted to the preservation of movies, capturing the essence
of a century-long cinematic journey. NMIC's unique purpose
is to serve as a reservoir of India's diverse cinematic heritage,
fostering an appreciation for the art form. Its ethos revolves
around embracing the evolution of Indian cinema, showcasing
its profound impact on cultural narratives. Gulshan Mabhal,
a historic gem within NMIC, symbolizes the cinematic roots,
while the contemporary glass building mirrors India's cinematic
progression. Each floor in this architectural marvel is a
thematic odyssey through Indian cinema. This museum is a
treasure trove of artefacts spanning from the storytelling era to
digitization, including meticulously crafted handmade posters.
NMIC encapsulates 100 years of cinema history, offering a
captivating journey that educates and inspires visitors about the
transformative power of Indian cinema. It's not just a museum;
it's a living testament to the artistic evolution that has shaped the
nation's cultural landscape over the past century.

Cine Artistes Welfare Fund
of India (CAWFI)

a. The trust was formed in the year 1991 is administered and
managed by the trustees duly appointed by the NFDC
Board.

b. 5% of profits earned from the film "Gandhi" are contributed
to CAWFI every year.

c. The main objective is to give financial assistance to yester
years Cine Artistes above 50 years of age who have fallen
on bad days and need financial support.
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1.
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3)
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Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 48th Annual General Meeting of
National Film Development Corporation Limited will be held at
Shorter Notice on Friday, the 3rd day of November, 2023 at 3:00
pm at Registered Office of the Company situated at NFDC-FD
Complex, 24, Gopalrao Deshmukh Marg, Mumbai-400026, to
transact the following business —

Ordinary Business

1.

Date — 03.11.2023
Place — Mumbai

Note

1)

To read, consider and adopt the Director’s Report, Audited
Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended 31st March, 2023, Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2023 and Auditors’ Report and the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon and to
pass with or without modification the following Resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED that the Audited Balance Sheet as on 31st
March, 2023, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023 together
with the Director’s Report and the Auditors’ Report and the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
are hereby read, considered and adopted.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For National Film Development Corporation Limited

Prithul Kumar
Managing Director

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is
entitled to appoint a Proxy (les) to attend and vote instead
of himself and such Proxy (les) need not to be a Member
of the Company. Proxies, to be effective shall be duly filled,
stamped, signed and deposited, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting at the Registered
Office of the Company or submit the send through email to
sumona@nfdcindia.com. Where Proxy Form is submitted
through email, Proxy is required to bring the copy of Proxy
Form (enclosed with the Notice) duly filled at the AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
(hereafter referred as “Act”) and the rules thereunder, a
member holding more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint
a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as
proxy for any other person or shareholders.

The notice of AGM is given to the member and Authorised
Representative who hold the position in office as on Friday,
October 20th, 2023.

The Meeting is being convened at a shorter notice, subject
to consent, in writing, of more than 95% of the Members of
the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 of
the Act. Consent form is enclosed.

In terms of the provisions of Section 112 of the Act,

Authorised representatives of the Members such as the
President of India can attend the AGM cast their vote.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes
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 fhet a1 fmfor e g UM gU R

fgaRon

g aul ¥, TIUherdt &1 faavor S=et 8 afga 20+ &g wRdig
TT3T F 300 W 31feren fhet & ey fIenfRia gam & 3R 85 et &bt
TRTIOA fohaT 11T B, TTUhSR 120 fohewt &t Uah It &l Uchad
R 2 o ifad ik grhf fhedt wnfier & SR agig ik
IR ISR 3R TRIAT UTed i 8. T At 3 3y, s
3R uga & forv 3m3edta & Areny  fAfedes & yRa & RAmreRi &t
Rafa Pl a U e & foiw b TaRIET 3R 3iaRFa IToiRl & uga=
3R YHT o1 & Y TR R ATHI &1 AT ISHT ST @, Sit fob Re
& Tad f@Aar & ygaH 2. Tk fhed fadvor & THbTe
RN BT YTt ST T e b Riah! ol - foa™ # hed Y&T
2. 3Nt Wiewid www.cinemaofindia.com TAUHERT T fthedt
DI TR HRAT 8. §H ERe] 3R IARTFIT THRIE THIAT & 3retrar
3T TR oot b 31ferd s g e & fAw Bep 3R siRRIg i it
ICHHT & 1Y HEIRT A &,

fasmmu fhew fRmfor 3k TR

YRA TR 3R 37 fafd=1 Tt & o fammom TaR 1 fmfor
T gy IoRG 1 Tad 5T ANGH 8T & 3R THuhert 3 @uft
THehHT IR fGFTuT TR 3 fFAafor ik vaR & fore w7 &1 360 f2iit
Tehiopal HifeaT ST TeTdn & 0 H gaar A wifid fhar 8. gHRT 5
3THYUT TNT 3T Y FH3MTA A, St ARRSH TS AP AT TRATH
R IRFIT anT feaw b 75 &Y &1 dr3est3A ¢; Feft fagy
&TH HINSR & ol Ut TRBR 1 31R T 08 7Y fohet ot fwfor fasan
1. ET et Tar fdaw & 3R W IRvTeRIs o7 fthed, gEfeT,
TR 31K Botiie R Affact ot srera R Y wnfierdt & w1y Tss
TRETT WR 03 SR @1 fwfor fovam mma, wet v w3t gRT Iy
35 TIUHU 3RS T2 AU R & JTaeR TR IR gHare g
& TSI A IR oTg] ASa) daR S 1w, g mutet I REDR

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Managing Director’s Letter to
Shareholders
Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the National Film
Development Corporation Ltd., | welcome you all at its 48th
Annual General Meeting. Now | share with you the operational
performance of NFDC for F. Y. 2022-23. | am delighted to report
that During FY 2022-23, your Company has shown significant
growth in revenue from operation, with Topline increased to %
11539.93 Lakhs compared to ¥ 6887.02 Lakhs in previous year,
which is 67.56% increase over last year. Your Company has
earned Profit of ¥ 185 Lakhs compared to loss incurred of %
673.99 Lakhs in the previous year 2021-22. | am hopeful NFDC
will be able to reach greater heights in the F. Y. 2023-24. A brief
on the operational insight of the company during the year follows

Film Production

One of main object of the Corporation is to produce good
cinema, in this context the company executes the scheme
“Development Communication and Dissemination of Filmic
Content” (DCDFC) under the sub scheme “Production of films
in various Indian languages” of the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting, Government of India. NFDC has received % 0.74
Crores for Regional Film, ¥ 11.99 Crores for production of North
Eastern language feature film, documentary & short animation
film and % 5.32 crores for AKAM from the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting for the scheme “Production of films in various
Indian languages.”

Distribution

Over the years, distribution channel of NFDC has evolved with
over 300 films in 20+ regional Indian languages including Hindi
and 85 titles restored, NFDC syndicates a catalogue of 120
films which includes premium & marquee films that have won
National and International Awards & recognitions. These content
are syndicated across medium of outreach for appropriate
exploitation, revenue and reach. The content is further leveraged
globally by identifying and participating at film festivals and
International markets to maintain the positioning of Cinemas of
India as the brand that is the face of independent cinema from
India. NFDC has been successful in showcasing cinema to the
audiences by effectively exploiting contemporary modes of film
distribution avenues. The OTT platform www.cinemasofindia.com
streams NFDC'’s films. We enter into collaboration with various
platforms both domestic and international for maximum outreach
of our classic films other than domestic and international Festival
Screenings.

Advertisement Film Production and
Communication

Production of advertising communication for the government
and its various agencies has been the highest contributor of
revenue this year and NFDC has firmly established itself as a
360-degree integrated media service provider for the creation and
dissemination of advertising communication across platforms.
Our major highlights were kickstarting of Yoga Utsav which is
75 Days countdown till International Day of Yoga by Morarji
Desai National Institute of Yoga; 08 Short films were produced
for the UP government for Kashi Vishwanath Dham Corridor.
Inspirational short films on the occasion of National Civil Services
Day; 03 TVCs were produced on Road Safety with engagement
of celebrity Sh Akshay Kumar on Accident, Airbag and Helmet;
Short video produced on Strengthening health infrastructure
on the occasion of Honorable Prime Minister dedicating 35
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2022 & foiu ot e fSsiteT (Uerewsh) W 01 &g fihed, YRA
AT Y fafi= ufkaisrrsn & fore vmvermer five, Jem Haterd 3R
TSI = gHTa Haier o fafi= ot o 10 o1y foset & fAafords
foTQ R 3 Ta 3TN 3 T Ueb THSTAT JTU (TH31Y) TR EATER
fou.

Hifgar saaamg

TIUHERT YRd TRBR ! Asel ToiEt & i gaiaeie difgar
NI TeTTelt & 3R WRA IRBR & 31 fAfa=1 Haerat, wdsHe
&1 & IUHHT (FTewry), Tara FHer, faumt 3R TTe &Y asman,
Teen, fagmomt 3R gt & TR B ST SrishaT 3R =131 &1
TRIR &hRcll &. a o SR i UTgah! bl 3TR 25 3T Ty 17U

DIt famTa 3R Tfreor

TTUBSRAT 2005 & fhewt fAmfor & wafera fafi= de-idh! saaama &
TfI&T0T TS R I8T & 3R ST oI T 18,000 IFIEaRY &l ufRifard
3R AowTR faar 2. &7 A 3o ufdeg Tt & SR, TTUhSiE
B DA ey 3R 3fFar daerm & AP s fRer
3R ufreror afvee @ o “3rarfst afsl” &1 ol e, TruhsiRit &
Rt HfSaT 3R AReH &5 H HieTet, Hedic 3R FHTo
O "G B! U e & fol TE 3R feRigh gFf oIt
& fAU doihY 3R IR TU & T FHrdader 3R ITNT IR bl
TIR B & AU DY 71 & 31K Tg FagdT, A1, TQe 3R TH1oE &Y
AT o 3R fsarfed e & fow ufderg 2. fafi= sieret Ay
HTIhHI & HTEIH T DI, TR T 3R QST T e iR
DY MR 3R I Y AT DY IRT A & oIy THUhS IR & 918 18T i
TG TR b ol HTFahT b fRARAT 3R Tefieprdar gfAfgd s,

e TR

fOhey TToTR 3TeRRIET 37R Eféror vt fohew farTeRY & offa W
& Miefed a1 2q fa2iw 0 & g 7w 79 8. fhew aoTR by
A, fohewr Fwfor 3R fAeRor & & & 2féor vftrard ammf ik
gfehT S WIS, T 3R T2 W e S a8, fthed IR
IR fohert TARIE, WRA (3MSTHUBANS) & TTe Nfora fhar
ST & 3R I8 YR 3iR 2feror ydf uftiar & wads fohew Fmfansit &
T 3R AT 1R & SHaud ¥ B waw arelt & folv Ue Jmad
37R RO T ST §31T &. 2022 F 40 =1 & 1407 wfAfFfaay 3
foheT AR o 1T foraT, 2007 7 3o+t Y311 (18 320 & 204 HEHT)
& IS T g TS Ueh oidl IR a0 R bl &.

fhew gfaen wrafera (Thuhmam)

EHRT U fthed gfaen sraferd dhg IR & UHa Haterdl/faumt
3R 36 IT WHRI BT U THGYT] gHIRRCH 8. ThUmal
3T 3R TR fhew Fmfaratt S & fotw ue 3iHeme et
St argufa gfaen o & w0 & Frf T ST AT ©. 2016 T 33
221 T 144 RIS uRais 13T & yRa & oo g & argafa &
g . o @ 13 ufkaismnit &t fafe= 2en & Tr YR TR gRT
gRaneria 3iifear fagemer Tg-Fafor avRY & dgd anfdeie -
Fwfor & wu & gr=rar &Y 7S oY, UhUkhait Y T & foru e ud
TRIRYT HoATe1d 3R TTUhSI & aiter FHgiidT A0 &b 15 S 2022
I AdiHIa fosar T A1, 3 UHEUE3T & Sria @ fawdR fear
T e Y 3rafd & folu Ueet faet s 3R w7 & faveR
T AT AT AT, 1 SFFat 2023 &l THIRH 37R 313k § g-ave
ST Y I fARIdT T o1 36T P 3830 T ThUH3N & Hrl
&I gae fa, yRa S gty e Jaef= veidt gry srfeargor fevar

RIKIR
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PSA Oxygen Plants to the nation; 01 Short films on Lumpy
Skin Disease (LSD) for National Gopal Ratna Awards 2022;
Promotional film for various projects of Indian Navy, Ministry of
Defence and NFDC signed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) with the Election Commission of India for the production
of 10 short films on various themes on election management.

Media Business

NFDC is a Nodal agency of Government of India executing
Electronic Media campaigns and does dissemination of
Awareness Programs and Information about schemes,
messages, advertisement and policies of different Ministries,
Public Sector Undertaking (PSU’s), Autonomous Bodies,
Departments and organization under the Govt. of India. During
the year 25 Campaigns were undertaken on behalf of three
clients.

Skill Development & Training

NFDC has been providing training in various technical trades
pertaining to film making since 2005 and has trained and placed
nearly 18,000 candidates. Owing to its committed efforts in
the area, NFDC received the “Awarding Body” status from the
National Council for Vocational Education & Training, Ministry of
Skill development & Entrepreneurship. NFDC is envisioned for
creating a technically and professionally competent workforce
and industry professionals for both national and international
markets to achieve quality standards in skilling, assessment and
certification in Media and Entertainment space and is committed
to plan and execute affiliation, accreditation, examination and
certification to ensure consistency and acceptability of standards
in order to achieve the larger goal of NFDC to fill in the gap
and meet Industry demand by providing skilling, upskilling and
reskilling through various Skill Development Programs.

Film Bazaar

Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to encourage
collaboration between the international and South Asian film
fraternity. The Bazaar focuses on discovering, supporting
and showcasing South Asian content and talent, in the realm
of filmmaking, production and distribution. Film Bazaar is
held alongside the International film festival of India (IFFI)
and continues to be an exciting and an inspiring place for the
Independent filmmakers’ community from India and South East
Asia and those interested in the business from across the world.
With 1407 delegates from 40 countries attended Film Bazaar in
2022, the event has come a long way since its inception in 2007
(204 guests from 18 countries).

Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

Our endeavor Film Facilitation Office is a cohesive ecosystem
of Key Central Government Ministries/Departments and 36
State Governments. FFO continues to act as an Online Single
Window Permission Facilitation Mechanism for both international
and domestic filmmakers. Since 2016, 144 international projects
from across 33 countries were accorded permissions to film
in India. Out of which 13 projects were recognized as official
co-production under the Audio Visual co-production treaties
signed by Government of India with various countries. The MOU
between Ministry of I&B and NFDC for establishing the FFO
was renewed on 15th June 2022. This expanded the mandate
of the FFO which included creating a single window for events
permissions and for establishing Theatres in the country. On 1st
January 2023, the functions of the FFO were taken over by Invest
India, India’s National Investment Promotion Agency with a view
to leverage Invest India’s institutional expertise in promotion and
outreach.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



39 anfde aThaR thg 31T gfgar

o 3 s Rag Terary gRT af 1991 # e fthew F 31fotd
T & Ueh TR T 11fdd ge, 50 a8 F 31feies 30 & R R ARy
&1 it g 23 T T R YT §, ST gl & RIpR &,

fefSiea #ifgan

TAUHSIAT 3 3709 GIEHhIfrdT T faRdR Shaet et Hifgar ueem
JaT3t Y URTHT I b 3fSeet 31fIaH, STrefUeR 3M3eid Ui,
Tl o arffeenrssieH (Tasan) 3R dedrse fderg dd faar 2.
ITRR TG gU, TIUHE T bl TS HiaTSel 00 SaeTude 3R Ta - dd
3RAT [ & Tt fep 7 JaT U R & foiv gart Janait
& TR DI AT T hl 8. TAHH b 25 b AT ATHTSID I
3R fafo= TR v grr e fStear fifsar il fRu e wga & Ty,
fefSieet Mfear afdaar & fadra Y 3R TIUEAU 8,

gRRefor

AP fohew TurgTerd goy, R B fRd U TRT § St fohed &bt et
3R MeRie cxads & U & Wigd v & fow it 2. a8
TRHR I 53 34 1 uRRomH & 135 fohedt feberalt 3R 3 UfderRies
TEIAS T oRE B Goua™ & 3R 221 i et faRmerd &Y wrdt digh
& folu TRfera 7 Y STRd 8. R =T Y faRmTd &Y e e
3R TRfera R 3 TTfies a1k & 31T, T G fEid v oft qRiohRe
& OIfd 32wl A @ u © 6 uRdig @R i Tiveids suf@afa
T R arferes fewrs 2.

e 9 & foru efgioT

URA IRBR 1 23 fEaR 2020 FTefBH TR fhewr MfSargamrzai s
faora T 2. fhedt 7T (Uha), fthew THRIE Femera (STuwum),
T fhew AUCRANTR, YR (TTUHUATE) 3R a1t oy I, R
(SRS P fohew faer i foifiies (Trumsidh) o
S dgd HUhTTans, Uhsl, SUthust & Tyt o gld 7. e
Ty UUHUANTS T THUhe R # fdera &) mar €, fSud viumsieht &t
fohert fepT Y Uehihd &hent 1 Hag et & 3Tk ag wRear fthewt 32T
& faeprg Y e a1 & 1T 3nRR 8. fdera & 1 vHumsdt 3
TR fhew RIS o & Sda uftier Furg 2 3ik fhergrer
SO SaT $ arg A= TR st 7 et & faewry, o,
faa=oT, ufReror 3R fauom & gfaen veH &7 & v st e
TR fOher, st &t fhedt 3R gt a1 fmfor e W & 3R
URA T fIg R o fohert THRIET 37R fihew ITSTRY &1 3RS R T8
& 3R YRd &Y U 31fgdia fhewich Tided & $U a1 S & 8. 89
fOhewy 32T & fafi=1 coawmat Y ufduatt & ggrar 2 38 &, it
3R YR fhe THRIEY 3R TRl & YIieRT 9T @ € 3R fhed
T 3R AR T TRETT AR ¥R B, TR SIRIFI fohewt AEIcaa
(3MTSUBUB3TE), G IR fhed HeId (THIMSUHUS), JFT
1ot foher TURIE (TRIUHUSF), YRATT RIS a7t fthed AEITd
(BTEHTHTR3E) 3R fhed TSR S T SITSY BT Ueh T 31a
3 Ut Bt 0T B Y 3l 2T 8. 310 e Y 3 wgrat
BV TAIRTS dleriiel 3R SRT 3 T, e 3feral 0
T Y fOhew Tmmh, Taney, Jufal o1 Géienvr ax 38 8, 3ifeh
MfARaT g1ieT v & folv 3ot T fohew Tt 3R wa-wanfirea
aret fueR} &1 oy 33T @ €. g foig areed e Fmfor & 72
gfaTaT & TIToT & FeTadT e 37 37 atet a¥f & IahT & fasrg &
TNTGH TN, R TRDR T TRETTT AT thedt ITNT Y g g favmad
DY GARYTTAT Y e & 1 reAT & 3R T8 A oA & T wRel T
& 1 favra wfasg 1 difgat & foru o+t 2. gag o gaRT uRdI
TR &1 AT TR (TTUH3E) MR {8987 & Hrardid
ST Y ATHB AT 3R il Hecd o Ufelid e & fiu v &
T H B T . 3T a¥ & SR gARI fhewt TRl samueh gefes
gt & folw 3ueteey g,

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India

On Social front, the Trust formed out of a portion of profit earned
from the film Gandhi, in the year 1991 by late Lord Richard
Attenborough, is striving to extent financial assistance to old cine
artistes above 50 years who have fallen on bad days.

Digital Media

NFDC has expanded its portfolio from just offering Social Media
Management services to executing Digital Campaign, Influencer
Outreach Programs, Search Engine Optimization (SEO) and
Website Development. Going forward, NFDC plans to broaden
the scope of our services to Mobile App Development and
providing services in sync with latest emerging technologies.
With recent trend social outreach and the significance given to
Digital Media by various Government Departments, the Digital
Media vertical have immense potential of growth.

Preservation

The National Film Archive of India, situated in Pune, India is
the institution dedicated to preserving film as art and historical
documents. It is the outcome of the Government's realization that
films are as valuable as books and other historical documents
and that the country's film heritage needs to be preserved for
posterity. In addition to the primary charter of acquiring and
preserving the heritage of Indian Cinema, it is also one of the
declared objectives of the Archive to ensure that the Cultural
presence of the Indian Cinema is made more visible across the
globe.

Outlook for the next year

The vision of the Government of India dated 23 December 2020
to merge four film media units viz. Films Division (FD), Directorate
of Films Festivals (DFF), National Film Archive of India (NFAI)
and Children’s Film Society India (CFSI) with National Film
Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) under which all the
operations of CFSI, FD, DFF, NFAI are merged with NFDC last
year is helped NFDC to integrate film development and has
poised to empower the growth of the Indian film industry. With
the merger NFDC has taken the central role in the Indian film
ecosystem and now your Company is well equipped to facilitate
development, production, distribution, preservation and marketing
of films across various Indian languages across the masses.
Your Company is reaching out to wide spectrum and venturing
into Producing feature films, Animation films, Children's films and
documentaries and organizing Film Festivals and Film markets in
India and across Globe and Promoting India as a unique filming
destination. We are also fostering talent across professions in the
Film Industry, enhancing participation in International and Indian
film festivals and markets and preservation of filmic content and
heritage. The integration of established brands like International
Film Festival of India (IFFI), Mumbai International Film Festival
(MIFF), National Children’s Film Festival (NCFF), International
Children’s Film Festival of India (ICFFl), and Film Bazaar
now allows your Company to build promotional synergies and
generate revenue while advancing its mission. Also strategically
we are monetizing filmic Contents, resources, assets, leveraging
our rich film catalogue and self-owned theatres to achieve greater
self-reliance. This financial strength will support the nurturing of
new talents in flmmaking and contribute to industry growth in
the coming year. The preservation goal of Gol has been working
towards restoration of Film Industries rich heritage and ensuring
that the legacy of Indian cinema endures for future generations.
Our National Museum of Indian Cinema (NMIC) in Mumbai serves
as a platform for showcasing the artistry and cultural significance
of Indian cinema's timeless treasures. During the next year our
Film contents will available more to the wider audience.
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TTe] a9 & HHterUs Fmfor faumT &1 #1eg 100.00 FRs T2 7. ot vy
T gRT AR Rt agucifard hier fihew "Heita- g Afd 31t
T A" 27 31ageR, 2023 & WRd 3fR g R 7 Reflsl g5 8, o
AT &, STeATeer 3R 3 & qRie! I e TRIET &, TTUHUSTTS Y
TReyoT yrTRITer i 3iR IRITafie ®u R arfaued sk @Ra 81 vE
fohewt Jett T TTaeHIgde TRE0T &R T & 3R A gffoa fohest
22fpt & folu 3ueteer BITHY. SHITAR ST 3R 0T S am3eda
nifafafer & T are; fa af & I dugTer, vRa (TTuEams) §
qRfent T T & WY gfg 5% 2 3R TIumamERi A fafie Saer didat
& Y TTSSIg T fohaT & STEi & TTuHanSE &b Geltag e @ & 3R
310 R bl H TR &R 3R &, UTIUHRTERN 3 U f3fSieet amebfen
Toi 3 1Y 3rae fohaT 8 3R Tierer Hifgar 85t el T g1
IR T8 3R 5T U famer gfarct gran € 3ik g v areaai &
3rfafer o o & Ao deTerET 2.

Afag v

HU 7 Fdg grdeie & & 3Tl $ fu HraRe g W
feenfaden & fReffea HraRe v &Y wrdf &1 3rguTe fhar e,

3freqtfien waer
Iy & SR 3itefies Teier Igrayef oA e.

wdiepfd

Fewre Heer & Wit wewat aur dut & Sft ueifaeiRal dr 3R &
B IO AT TRIRYT HATerd & HFH1T S 1g Hait off 3t Rig 31gR
3R TSt ST, Tet. g, 3 fd 3 AR e anfeef ue wganT
& foru aroeft g1fde Hostar s T aTget §. H SET dT URIROT
AT & At oY 31qd Tigr & wfe oft o Y T & fiet Jea
TS faem ST @ & ol 3R Udhe el €.

feRTe Hedl o 310 HedIfiay, TTuwms e & it el ud ot
P Whalosy ol 3R W et Hega™ Tuef ok TeanT & fou & @bt
&I eIaTe ol &

3fae:, ® 30T agHed THY dTer 3R Ut & SRR & w9
HRIGTEN T M o4 & folv 3Tuh! eraaTe AT aTgam. # 31 arel Tt
H OROT, Heg, WEaNT 3R TRl Ut o & felt aeaR €. s@ H arg
&1 RUTE 3 T1Y-Tre FRATRIferd Joiv U= 3iR Y 2022-23 & Y 3R
g1 foaRor 1 3iR agar g, a8 3R forar Sird & 135 anfifes orat &
rgifed aik uia fsar s,

Pkl

famie - 0311.2023
T - Taer
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The Commissioned Production dept. in the current year is
targeting for ¥ 100.00 Crores. Our much awaited Feature Film
“Mujib- The Making of a Nation” directed by Shri Shyam Benegal
has been released on 27th October, 2023 in India and Worldwide
is well received by audience in Bengali region, Bangladesh and
others. The conservation lab of NFAI is meticulously conserving
the physically and chemically damaged and deteriorating film
reels and these restored films will available for the audience. With
consecutive public relation and strategic mass outreach activity
the footfall at National Museum of Indian Cinema (NMIC) has
enhanced drastically in the current fiscal and NMIC has initiated
tie up with various travel portals where they are listing NMIC
and promote in their tour packages. NMIC signed up a digital
marketing agency and the social media handles have been
gaining traction and it has huge infrastructure and is exploring
for options of additional revenue generation by various means.

Corporate Governance

Company has complied with the conditions of the corporate
governance as stipulated in the qguidelines on corporate
governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises.

Industrial Relations

During the year, industrial relations in your company remained
cordial.

Acknowledgement

On behalf of the Board of Directors and all officials of the Company,
| would like to convey my sincere gratitude to the Hon’ble Union
Minister for Information & Broadcasting, Shri Anurag Singh
Thakur and Minister of State for Information & Broadcasting, Dr.
L. Murugan, for the immense support and guidance received
from them. | am also deeply grateful to Shri Apurva Chandra,
Secretary, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, for his support
and trust in the functioning of the Company.

| would also like to express my thanks and appreciation to my
esteemed colleagues on the Board and to all employees of
NFDC, as also to other stakeholders of the Company for their
valuable support and co-operation to the Company.

In conclusion, | would like to thank you for sparing your valuable
time and to participate in the proceedings, as a shareholder of the
company. | look forward to receive inspiration, help, cooperation
and assistance in the coming months. | now move to the Boards’
Report as well as the audited balance sheet and the statement
of profit and loss for the year 2022-23. It is requested that the
Annual Accounts be approved and adopted.

Date — 03.11.2023
Place — Mumbai

Prithul Kumar
Managing Director
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Directors’ Report

To,

The Shareholders

Your directors are presenting the 48th Annual Report together
with Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023.

During the year your Company has earned a profit of ¥ 185.31
Lakhs in comparison to loss of ¥ 673.99 Lakhs in the previous
year 2021-22. The topline has increased by 67.56% during the
year.

1. Performance Highlights
1.1 Financial Details —

a. The highlights of performance of the company for the
Financial Year 2022-23 as against the performance in FY
2021-22, 2020-21 and FY 2019-20 are as under —

T in lakhs
2022-23

2021-22 2020-21

2019-20

7279 11115

(612) (707)

(674) (815)

e Gross Revenues
i Ao (Satanga € Gross Margin (EBIDTA)
= lla‘am Profit before Tax
Wa’ﬁtﬁ[ Net Worth

W URd PR F 23 e 2020 F Fofa & 3R IR fhewr
i3ar shrsal- fthew TUNT (THS)), fthew TURE fHewmera
(SUHUE), A et TETer, TRA (TTUWHUSNTE) qaT aTet
o afafd, wra (Suweasts) &1 Ay fhew faery
foafies (TuweRt) & Ty fder fhar T, Huwudars,
UhS!, SIUHhUK, TAUGUNE & Tyt &1 tAumsit ¥ fdera

R 33 T, T8 TIUmS IR &l I oRE & Teblohd fthew faehr
7 & wu & w1 AT R, ST URA T fhew 3ahT & fderT
P! TR T & fAT daR 2.

Tg faota U SRt &t R fohew oTRIRATAH! df & St
T T & &P ST 8. I8 TIUhE I o fafiet et
qToTai & fhewtt o faeer, fAmfor, faraRor 3ik fquom S gfaen
Y R 8.

TAUhS I & 3rfeder & samus WereH Yl & -

o IR H fohew TARIEY 3R fOhet SToTRY 31 3TANST Fee]
. RA &I Ua 31fee 1T fherian e & w0 & Tanid .
. oo 3T & fAfi et Y ufdT &t agrar 2.

o fhoeft Tl 37 foRTTe o1 wReyT.

IR fohert THRIE, YR (3TETHUR3NE) 3RTFT fhew THRIE,
TS (THITSUHUD), IAE aTel s THRIE (TTAUhUs), 3idRiga
TeT fer THRIE, YR (SMEATHUH3TTE) qaT e areiR S8 wfia
ST T UHIHRUT THUHS T Y TaRIH FHfoT ey et g 2ar
2. 3707 AR Y 317 9T §U dTeriieT oI 3R e 30+ .

TAUHSRIT T Gelaor oI & 3ifere smaafefkar s1ffet v &
U 31U fohes ettt 3R To-Ta1fid aret fITeR) &1 oty 33T
e 2. g8 o didd fhed Fafor & =8 ufawmsh & diwor &
HERIAT BN 3R 3T & faehra & g 2.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

b. Pursuant to the decision of the Government of India dated
23 December 2020 to merge four film media units viz. Films
Division (FD), Directorate of Films Festivals (DFF), National
Film Archive of India (NFAI) and Children’s Film Society
India (CFSI) with National Film Development Corporation
Limited (NFDC), all functions of CFSI, FD,DFF, NFAI are
merged to NFDC. This positions NFDC as a fully integrated
film development corporation, poised to empower the
growth of the Indian film industry.

The merger enables NFDC to take a central role in
the Indian film ecosystem. It equips NFDC to facilitate
development, production, distribution, and marketing of
films across various Indian languages.

NFDC’s mandate encompasses a wide spectrum —
Producing feature films, Animation films, children’s films
and documentaries
Organizing Film Festivals and Film markets in India
Promoting India as a unique filming destination.

Fostering talent across professions in the Film Industry.

Enhancing participation in International and Indian film
festivals and markets.

Preservation of filmic content and heritage.

The integration of established brands such as International
Film Festival of India (IFFI), Mumbai International Film Festival
(MIFF), National Children’s Film Festival (NCFF), International
Children’s Film Festival of India (ICFFI), and Film Bazaar allows
NFDC to build promotional synergies and generate revenue
while advancing its mission.

NFDC’s monetization strategy involves leveraging its film
catalogue and self-owned theatres to achieve greater self-
reliance. This financial strength will support the nurturing of new
talents in filmmaking and contribute to industry growth.
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ofScet wremw 3R amm W & S wWewH  (www.
cinemasofindia.com) Tfgd 3uRdt WeNfifehdl = g7 eam 39 &

T, TTUHSRIT T oAed AfGeh 3TdTet & AT Hiepfdeh w0 & Hgeaquf
Wfﬁm’r%ﬁnﬁ%mﬁaﬁ@ﬁaﬁwm%

Tg faetg vAumSiRdt & fohetdt TTmit ot TRfga &= Y Ufdagar
q Pl JHAT 78T BRAT 8. TRATT HRIHH Hlgd TTUHUSE Y
nfdfafert sicia wrae & SR &, 98 gAfAT o= gu 6 wrdra
& 1 formre widsg &y difgat & faru a1t %2, Haig & vAuhs Rt &
AP YRR fIA9T TETet (TTUHaS) TR AT 3 wretort
HUeT Y AT 3R Fikhidsd Had Bl UefRid -1 & foiv U
T & U H B T 8.

Tg fdera TTume I & foiu ush uRad=eiier amm &1 udie 2, STt WRd
89 & oy & v IR Ufdd &7 & fIT TR 2. TIuhERT &
et 3TN AT T SR ufaur faery ik IRefae foRmaa &
TRETUT I el §5 &

1.2 Goft TRaAT

3y U=t bl 37felehd QAR Uit T 4540 oRa § 3TR Uaw TR
Uoit 7 4539 eRA .

1.3 Y gxdiaRa ar fhadt smfara [ & maid &= & o
AT

U9 31.03.2023 deh fansdt off wifRr Y foreh fRsrd A wermiafa
T RAFTARA HR T TR el fear 2.

14 AT9iRT
sv%?ﬂuatfzozzzs%fﬁtrﬂsssmar@a?mﬁﬁmﬁuﬁs
HROT ATHIR & YFTAT bl 3FRIAT T8t b TS & 31K 3177, 2023
o 39 M ST TR 2.

2. faia Tee

21 fa<ita ufRome &1 AR Ha
3197 2023 T THTT §U TN & U1 & fawig aRomHt &1 IR
Seu A fear s e -

With a keen focus on emerging technologies, including the digital
medium and its own OTT platform (www.cinemasofindia.com),
NFDC aims to consolidate its position as a producer of culturally
significant Indian films with global appeal.

The merger doesn’t compromise NFDC’s commitment to
preserving filmic content. The activities of NFAI, including the
restoration program, continue with utmost care, ensuring that
the legacy of Indian cinema endures for future generations. The
NFDC'’s National Museum of Indian Cinema (NMIC) in Mumbai
serves as a platform for showcasing the artistry and cultural
significance of Indian cinema’s timeless treasures.

The merger signifies a transformative journey for NFDC, poised
to be a driving force in Indian cinema’s evolution. NFDC’s
role spans from industry growth to talent development and
preservation of cultural heritage

1.2 Capital structure
Your company’s authorized share capital is ¥ 4540 Lakhs
and paid up share capital is ¥ 4539 Lakhs.
1.3 Amount transferred or proposed to transfer to any reserves
Your Company has not transferred or proposed to transfer
any amount to any reserve as on 31.03.2023.
1.4 Dividend
Payment of Dividend is not recommended for the financial
year 2022-23, due to accumulated losses of ¥ 1865.41
Lakhs being carried forward as on March 31, 2023.

2. Financial Review

2.1 Summary of Financial Results
The summary of financial results of the company for the
year ended March 31, 2023 is given below —

Iorar® % in lakhs
faamor Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

6 3T Gross Income 7979
RS AT el (612)
g Ed Financial Expenses 0
T —gmua'rtlﬁm‘rm Depreciation & Amortization 62.09
Eh‘(qa‘mﬁ /@) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (673.99)
IR /R  Tord e anfe Defferred Tax/Provision for Tax, etc. 0
RN P T AT/ (BT Profit/(Loss) After Tax (673.99)
HETT - /(1) 31 ot T Less — Profit/(loss) Brought forward (1692.71)
SRRERT S SR TR Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (2366.70)

22 o™ 2.2 Growth

1ot o Ifafa, wRa, fohew g, gt fhewt TorgTerd, YRA
aT fhew IR Ao, St Mfear soeal & Ao &
ufdsr & auf § uHuthS IRt & uRarer emar & &8 A gfg anf
3R FHUt & I TR S dletied 3R gRETer 2ardr 3R uisae
TTEhC T bl FUTT 8.

48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

The on-going merger of the media units like Children Film
Society of India, Film Division, National Film Achieve of India
and Directorate of Film Festivals Company has enhanced
operational synergy and avenues p genre of NFDC many
folds in future years and is likely to bring in higher level of
synergy and operational efficiency and product basket of
the company.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes
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Tehet ¥aTHed
faiia af 2022-23 & foru SHut A ot TJuft fUewer adf & 2176
RG TUA & GhTacl 2676.91 TR BT &,

fercelt et (¥Reor day M =)

3T & T1eH fhed ThIATT/sTshRe AT/ hia/idec!
gpY 3fe & Fafectt BRI/RISRETH HRI/ET® f I
3Nfe gRI T Bl &

faaror TR B -

oA o

famad

Financial Year
2022-23

2021-22

3. Tt R

ST e 2013 & &RT 92(3) & 3iaid avf 2022-23 & foiw o=t
&1 aififes Re=t damge www.nfdcindia.com/HURe WRBIHT TR
Zert STTeft 8. 3rgater- il

4. fAewre! 1 eifdea Hdelt gaas

ggaﬁ‘eﬁunzowa?remwm) () & 3R Tg ¥ fohar simar

3197 2023 Y T §U THY & feura fordme o1 arfies erat
TR A § feare fhdra & ggl AMeE 3991 13 & Sl 3HdR
R IR 94 8 Ty § fodiy Jaxeit @ ddfed smavas
TSt ot 2 e A .

feTer forarar & Safer & 3t oY a7 g febam T T gRTe
T B AN o 3R 3rgaH vd fFvfa ford ma Sy wdt qar e
€, ST hu=Tt & ATHe ol et 3R T fJaRor 23 & el €, dhuet
& foiia e & 3id & 3R 1Y 31a &1 7 Tt 3R e faaror
COES

U ot aRT o Y TRe &I e H wad gu foedt off e
Y FafBaanit qur et 37fe @Y A & ol oka s

T RepTe ot 3ferfam 2013 S araeni & 3wy vafd Tu S
AT AT g 3R ST YT & foid qafed Saei fha €.

aﬁgﬁ@@@mwmm%mwmﬁmm
TRTR.

Tt o] et & raer &1 el wifd sFuTer wa & o
Wﬁa@ Wﬂ?fgﬁa@ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂééﬁﬂgwm
TUIW .

5. ot o Tiiafafert
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fhew fAmfor

3 & Teg 38Tt A/ U 3 T &1 fFmfor v €, 39
ol o Hu oA 3R TR HATeRT B 3T AT fafieT
URATG Yrnsit § fhert o1 Fofor & dgd “fhedt Tmlt &t
faerT TaR 3R TIR” (SRSt AsHT fRufd st 2.
TAUhS I &l "fafu=T YRet wreait & fosewt &t fAwfor asrr
& ToTu emT U TRIRvT HATer & &5t fthewt & foiv 0.74 a1,
IR gdl 9T BreR fohed, gafes 3R g vineF fhe &
fAmfor & v 11.99 a3 31k vhued & v 5.32 s e €.
oy & 2R, efafaa nfafafeat Hrag -

National Film Development Corporation Limited

2.3 Net Worth

2.4

3™
Earnings

The net worth of the company for the financial year 2022-23
is ¥ 2677 Lakh against ¥ 2176 Lakhs in the previous year.

Foreign Exchange (Earnings and Outgo)

Earnings are from Film Screening/Broadcasting rights/
License Fee/Royalty Income, etc. Expenditure is from
Consultancy Fee/Registration Fee/Staff Traveling etc. The
details are as under —

g in lakhs

gy
Expenditure
¥ 384.79 Lakhs
% 147.92 Lakhs

3. Annual Return

As required under the provisions of the Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of the Company
for 2022-23 is displayed on the website www.nfdcindia.com/
corporate performance. Annexure - Il

4. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
hereby confirmed that —

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the period
ended March 31, 2023, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed, along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

Such accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and judgments and estimates made that are
reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year, and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

Proper and sufficient care is taken for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding
the assets of the company, and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

The annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance
with the provision of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

5. Activities of The Company

5.1

Film Production

One of main object of the Corporation is to produce good
cinema, in this context the company executes the scheme
“Development Communication and Dissemination of Filmic
Content” (DCDFC) under the sub scheme “Production of films
in various Indian languages” of the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting, Government of India. NFDC has received %
0.74 Crores for Regional Film, ¥ 11.99 Crores for production
of North Eastern language feature film, documentary & short
animation film and ¥ 5.32 crores for AKAM from the Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting for the scheme “Production
of films in various Indian languages.” During the year, the
following activities have been carried out —
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fhest & fmior & felu wg-Fafor AR W wIuweiEt gri

adlalRk e S,
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IR fthew, STagAd! fihed 3Tk UfRARS o1 Tthew & fAmfor
3 oI T U TRIRVT WA & 2 11.99 itg oh Hopd) 3mder
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TAUBSIE 7 ggroft aehad! gRT ST aTmeft iR fhed
BIg &1 oo far SR 28 § Ficterar iRig fhew
AEId 2022 B A9 SR DR S, s@rmaﬂaﬁﬁzz
A 2023 deh TSI 21 & STl IR fhed TaTg,
Fivetreer & +ft vefeta far mar e,

5.5 fasimue fthew fAafor 3k TR

5.21 HU S Gt ieh ! R fagmo TR & [REfor sk rar &

foru 360-f21ht uhiard Hifear Aar verar & wu & Tnfd far
2. SR oIaTg TaTel o Hgcdqul SO H U H TRAR
& o fagmue 3k TeR &1 Fafor anfie . s9 sridT &
3Tt STUhH U GRT UETH I ST aTef! 7oy TaTy & -

- X2 dseer A et wie, Mear e, yrifsia dsar

BRI, T, ST Sl .

- forer fAmfor & SRR, wraRe fives, ufdteor fhewt ik

Hiea[et R fihed! 37K aefaret o anfier &

. 9 fesie 3R uded

484 arfiies Ruie 2022-23

10.

. Mujib — The Making of a Nation (Bangla) currently under

Post-production, i.e. Digital Intermediate (DI) with color
corrections, Visual effects (VFX), sound designing etc. are
on-going and expecting the completion of film soon.

Telugu film Korangi Nunchi directed by the first-time
director Mr. K Jayadev has been completed and certified
by the CBFC.

Josephki Macha Manipuri feature film directed by Mr.
Haobam Paban Kumar the principal photography has been
successfully completed and film is under final stage of Post
Production.

Co-Production agreement of the NFDCs First Animation
Feature Film Ped Pe Kamra (Hindi) has been signed with
co-producer Paperboat Studio Pvt. Ltd. and the Film is
under pre-production.

NFDC received ¥ 5.32 Crores from the Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting for production of feature film,
documentary and animation series for Azadi Ka Amrit
Mahotsav.

Hindi Animation Series Bharti Aur Bibo (Bharti and
her Magical Worm) under the aegis of Azadi Ka Amrit
Mahotsav. The Co-production agreement was signed with
the co-producer Puppetica Media Pvt. Ltd. Pilot episode is
under production.

NFDC will sign co-production agreement for production
of documentary film titled Breaking the Fourth Wall and
Beyond the Glamour on AKAM.

NFDC has received 145 application for production of
documentary films and opened a separate window for
production and co-production of Children films.

NFDC has received sanction order for ¥ 11.99 Crores from
the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting for production
of feature film, documentary film and animated short film
in North Eastern languages for NE filmmakers. NFDC has
opened separate window for the same which are currently
on going.

NFDC produced Bengali feature film Chhaad directed
by Ms. Indrani Chakrabarty won Special Jury Award at
28th Kolkata International Film Festival 2022. It was
also screened in 21st Dhaka International Film Festival,
Bangladesh held on 14th January to 22nd January, 2023.

5.2 Advertisement Film Production and Communication

5.2.1 Your Company has adeptly positioned itself as a

360-degree integrated media service provider for the
creation and dissemination of advertising communication
across platforms. One of the pivotal domains in our
business operations involves producing advertising and
communication for the Government. The main services
provided by your Company under this vertical are —

« Radio Production includes radio spots, radio features,
sponsored radio programes (SRP), anthems, jingles

+ Film Production includes TVCs, corporate films, training
films and modules animation films and virtual tours

+ Web Design and Management
+ Print Design

+ Event Management

AP fohewt faera e faafaes
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52.2. faagad 2022-23 § @udly s fRsure -

IR

3707 2022 — HT 2023

50,21,52,874

+ Below-the-line and Other Consumer/Target Engagement
Activities
5.2.2. The performance of the segment in FY 2022-23 —

3 in crore
Work

orders
Received

Income from
Commissioned
Production (%)

50,21,52,874

Period

April 2022 — March 2023

FHIRvg Fufor saawmg 2022-23 § faa¥d gam quT 10-20% i gfeg
% © 3R 167 I 31fereh uRRaisrai &l Tt v &1 7T 8.

5.2.3 T30 70 ST Y TRE SrAfhal ST UBR § -

5.2.31 gdcuser
MUY HUT 7 3WeT 2022 B oed fhet & R
anT feaw (3ngsian) & 75 faaf & Sz & folv ARRsh
3TE P AN WA & folw U g A faar.
THSIUAaSaTS) = 310+ fafu=T fEdermept & Tmer 100 fe=i &
HIICSII AT a8 ot fSH 100 TeTe- = 13 AR 2022
T 100 T, UERN T TNT Y agraT T, SrdshH o1 3gTe ot
3T} forg e, AT 31eaer, el T gRT fohaT 14T, SrdshH
TREATA AN T, Ao, Tgad Afd 3R YR IRSR & aRE
31fErpRY 3ufRAd 2. 5 MASH & T 2000 TNT 3H
NG

H1ef fagmer e HIsR W oy fhew 3k gl fthedt
T 3 fou gt TRAR 61 31R T 08 o1 fhewt 1 fAmfor
forar TTar. arIorR & Freft fagery w@iR FiveRk ufkatsHr
ufaf¥d wreft fagmmy w@feR 3ik 7 9 & el @ shgd
2. 30 uRaISHT &1 3827 B1eT 3R HiR & dtg drefaray
3R 7er Y 3T 3TTaToTTe! GRATYd T & . fohewy & gt
IRBHR & fIBRT TR YT ST TAT &,

5.2.3.2

21 3 2022 & AP fAfder Aar g & @R W
IRUTIETIe o7g] fthest

RIS R 3R ol fRebrad faam 3 21 3mier 2022
H! e [Gfder Tar fiaw &g TiuweRh & g&g gafaa
fthew, 16 3gRUT fthewt 3R U 3-5 fAre I 16 o1 oot
F fAmfor &1 B Giar. AR Tem det gRT &R ITet 2w
& g TTdat-e Jar faunT & ot sifdeiat & vt &
AR A & fore. it fihewit &) It &t Tfid T7a R 3e
T3 STTaT & 37R 10-12 fat i 3rafer & iR Repee @ 3ifam

feefiat deh UgamaT ST 2.

5233

5.2.34 JdHs e AP THA-US 89 & folw

THUUHS A TAUHS R bl QR 39T B 500 fafi=1 T or 100
TS UM & THE! A AP TRI-UA! 89 & folv SReehar
%ﬁﬁ?aﬁgmﬁm 3R TR A &1
hH .

2 Afact & Ty gga
e, WR a7 3R Bewie R ot 31eRT FHR & A1 TSH
R&T TR 03 X1t bt fmfor feba.

5235

TR 3R IRER eaoT HTera & fotu fmfor

5 fava R Ueh g difsat dar faar mman o7 - T g
ST oI ToTed ST, HIFT Ter=T Hit = 35 Tiowyu 3ifardior
T 1Y Y gAfda fFu.

5.2.3.6

National Film Development Corporation Limited

The commissioned production business has evolved in 2022-23
and grew by 10- 20% and serviced more than 167 projects.

5.2.3  Major highlights of work done are as under —

5.2.3.1 Event Management
Your Company executed an event for Morarji Desai
National Institute of Yoga- Celebration of 75 Days to
International Day of Yoga (IDY) at Red Fort on 7th April
2022. MDNIY with its various stakeholders had chalked
out a 100 days countdown wherein 100 organisations
promoted yoga in 100 places, cities starting from 13th
March 2022. The programme was inaugurated by Shri
O P Birla, Hon’ble Speaker, Lok Sabha. The programme
was graced by Hon’ble Union Ministers, Hon’ble MPs,
Ambassadors, Sports Celebrities, Eminent Yoga gurus,
Secretaries, Joint Secretaries and senior officers of the
government of India. Around 2000 yoga enthusiasts
joined this event.
5.2.3.2 Short film and documentary films on Kashi Vishwanath
Dham Corridor
08 Short films were produced for the UP government for
Kashi Vishwanath Dham Corridor. The Kashi Vishwanath
Temple Corridor project in Varanasi connects the iconic
Kashi Vishwanath temple and the ghats along the
river Ganga. The project is aimed at ensuring easy
movement of pilgrims and devotees between the ghats
and the temple. The film highlighted the development by
UP govt.
5.2.3.3 Inspirational short films on the occasion of National Civil
Services Day on April 21, 2022
The Department of Administrative Reforms and Public
Grievances commissioned NFDC the task of production
of one main documentary film, 16 citation films and
16 short films of 3-5 mins each, for the National Civil
Services Day on April 21, 2022. The awards are given
every year by the Hon’ble Prime Minister to acknowledge
the efforts of officers engaged in several public service
departments in the country. All the films are shot on a
very tight timeline and delivered from script to final
delivery within a span of 10-12 days.
5.2.3.4 Nukkad Natak for National SC-ST Hub
MSME assigned NFDC to execute and organise Nukkad
Natak for conducting awareness for National SC-ST
Hub at 500 various locations in 100 large scale clusters
throughout the country.
5.2.3.5 TVC engaging with Celeb
The 03 TVCs were produced on Road Safety with
engagement of celebrity Sh Akshay Kumar on Accident,
Airbag and Helmet.
5.2.3.6 Production for Ministry of Health and Family Welfare
A short video was produced on the topic- Strengthening
health infrastructure, Honorable Prime Minister
dedicates 35 PSA Oxygen Plants to the nation.
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5.2.310

T3 Y T e aTeft aTaRet SHTRY TR STRRehdT
3R ST fFumT gRT IFR TMUTeT I RIBR 2022
& fotu et g AT (vetuwEh) R 01 o7 fohe.

TR T gRT f3fa= afeismms

3METeH fRraTfeis & ferw sreret fAafor afk wwg & Saw
T AR YRA ) <2 areft e fhed 3R SR
v o1 Rmfor 3R sfd. a1 & T feaw 2022 & faw
3R Y fhedt a1E 12, fS9H YR 8T, & Ha1erd &
foru gfer fhedt 3Tk St enfiet off. Trumsiet 3 YRl
I, &I HATerd o oI et AT HET Y T Y gEre
arett 4 fopet &1 oft fRmfor foha.

R YRA & 78 TN R Jahs Alch

TAUBS R 3 A, o7g 3R Heaw IgH Hallerd & oy YRd
& anahial) fSeft & STHTFahdr 9T e 3R Iafadr & agrar
23 AU R YRA H Tite W (Jahs ATceh) T 3TalSi fohaT.
qedh & 263 A Therdgde Y fhu 110 3R 2t & forgr-am
fru T fom s ifear & areas @ HTera & URY U THTIA
RCIRAIRE G R ORI

13T & A Sg1a

UAUHSI A gA1a Haed W fafu fawat o 10 @7y fohet
& fAafor & folu wRA & AT 3T & J1Y US THESHAT
FTOH (TH3TY) TR §1eR fhu. uaaiig W 8 RideR, 2022 &
gEER fhume 2.

5.6 fohow gfaen FHrafery (ThHuwhat)

5.31
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e gfaen srafer &1 sraetiar

ThUh3I S TRBR b TR HaATerdl/fAumt 3ik 36 I
WHRI § et el & Aoyl soiffen &
1Y, JTRIFT 3R eRef fohewt FAmfaatt St & forw aifmemz=
et fieY srgmfa gfaen oo & wu & il T SR RadT 2.
T 2016 T 33 22N I 144 RITH gRaSHI3T (BreR fihe,
Sfl/aa 2 3R gRaet) B R B fhewt g Y argAfa &
7 Y. fo= & 13 uRaiemsit & fafe= e & Ty wRa
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Faer Jaef voieht gRr FvTet forar mmar 4.

nfafaterat

. YRA & anfeeiie 3nfeal-fagser ag-Fafor ik faeeft

fheet & fAufor & fotw Tieares & giwor - vRd  faezf
et & anfireie 3if3al-faggsier Tg-Fmfor 3k gfen
& folu TicdTe= TisiT & ENYoTT EAT 3R TRROT 92T gaT
TS Ud Wl HATerd, R TRBR & AT HaAt off 3R
g 3R gRT 18 TS Y Y 718, I8 AT, Sifeh yRa & fobu
M0 @y fAmfor 3G W 35% A 6 e e Rl & o
32 Gl fohoHich Tided & ¥4 § YRd &1 afge fafa
a%aagamwvmﬁéﬁasmﬁwa%maﬁm
HATE.
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5.2.3.7

5.2.3.8

5.2.3.9

Awareness on viral disease that affected cattle

01 Short films on Lumpy Skin Disease (LSD) for
National Gopal Ratna Awards 2022, commissioned by
the Department of Animal Husbandry and Dairying.

Various projects by Indian Navy

The Production and dubbing of promotional film and
teaser film depicting Atmanirbhar Bharat in shipbuilding
and life at sea for INS Shivalik. Later more, films were
produced for Naval Day 2022 including documentary
films and TVCs for the Indian Navy, Ministry of Defence.
NFDC also produced 4 films depicting the journey of
Eastern Naval Command for the Indian Navy, Ministry of
Defence.

Street Plays across India in large scale

NFDC conducted Street Plays (Nukkad Nataks) across
Indiato create awareness and promote entrepreneurship
in aspirational districts of India for the Ministry of Micro,
Small & Medium Enterprises. 263 shows of the play
were successfully completed and a completion report
filed with the Ministry by way of Geo-tagged Pictures
and videos of the shows.

5.2.3.10 Association with ECI

NFDC signed a Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) with the Election Commission of India for the
production of 10 short films on various themes on
election management. The MoU was signed dated 8th
September, 2022.

5.3 Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

5.3.1

5.3.2

Overview of the Film Facilitation Office

With a cohesive ecosystem of Nodal officers, in Key
Central Government Ministries/Departments and
across 36 State Governments, the FFO continues to
act as an Online Single Window Permission Facilitation
Mechanism for both international and domestic
filmmakers. Since 2016, 144 international projects
(Feature Films, TV/Web shows and series) from across
33 countries were accorded permissions to film in India.
Out of which 13 projects were recognized as official co-
production under the Audio-Visual co-production treaties
signed by Government of India with various countries.

The MOU between Ministry of I1&B and NFDC for
establishing the FFO was renewed on 15th June 2022.
This expanded the mandate of the FFO which included
creating a single window for events permissions and for
establishing Theatres in the country. On 1st January
2023, the functions of the FFO were taken over by
Invest India, India’s National Investment Promotion
Agency with a view to leverage Invest India’s institutional
expertise in promotion and outreach.

Activities

. Announcement of Incentives for Official Audio-visual

Coproduction and for Production of Foreign Films in
India - The scheme of Incentives for Official Audio-visual
co-production and Shooting of Foreign films in India was
announced by the Hon’ble Minister of Information and
Broadcasting and Youth Affairs & Sports. Government
of India, Mr. Anurag Singh Thakur on 18th May. The
scheme, which provides a rebate of up to 35% of
Qualifying Production Expenditure incurred in India,
aims to enhance India’s global positioning as a preferred
filming destination and to unleash the potential of India
as a content hub.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



2.

6.
i.

a)

b)

c)

RIS argwranTt & ufgear: fa<iia af 202223 & 33
aﬂﬁgﬁa aﬁa? o §U 3R wrﬁm fpu o, fod
USRI 2 (BRR fhew), g 3m@fehT ¥8- sifefor,
T ST ¥ guy (Rafedt ddt oi/siaem) anfe St
Joora 1T URASHTE fiet off. fo & 4 ufkaiemmeT &
anfaeRes Tg-Fwfor &1 st f&ar mar - R (hreR fhew)
3R TI=T 31T & e (IR thow) 2S1-gb, TTof faet ot et
(PR fthew) §81-Tha, 3R YR 1S (TR Hhier fihe) )
ZS1-X04 & 3MTenTRS Tg-Hafor &1 gsit fear m,

TU3TE 3R Y3 & 3dcHl Afdd 28 TRl 3MmAeH! &Y
Trferd far .
Mg Af &1 faa=or

fgaia - forga (faexht fAafor & fou wieamg= wfer 1.03
IS T )

2 U3 ot 3faRe ot - Towt foret aft et (anfeepTies
ge-Fafor & v dicare afdr 159 RIg) iR RBzer
firgmmge (faceh fAmfor & foru tiaame= fer 2.5 g ¥ud)

. ZTHIMA 33T — THUEN 7 fafv= siawmgta e

IRY & T o S - v g T 2022, HE 2022; S
2022 T TH3TEUHY, T af Tigee fois, 3d 2022
Rl geTHd fhord Bfead (S13MSUHU®h) - fdar
2022 3R UHMSHINTH &=, 3fagar 2022, ATSICR
BT T 382 718 BT WieTe TISHT Y dgrarl T 3R
3RS fhewt Fmfdra & foiw wRa & fthew &1 uger Y
e 1. Fafarsn, Misaer gEar 3R ¥gf3at & afad
TR GU Ueh el 3R EXHM 1AM o9 & fore fafu=
srife 3R fagmoe nfafaferat g 6 7, S onfier & -
S, AT 3R el B 3 R WRd § wifdid ey srife,
THUB3T & UHTRH) T TR, O 184 31R Ticrg i
EUTT R dTeft e, THRE 3TaRIPIT SATIR gf3ehrai ot
ThH ZeAeHa, g gfetigs RUlR (Clwasir) 3k Riadt &
TEHROT & ot fATTa= 31fam retmar 73T, HUtSldt ey
MSE 3R YRATT TR TlihT fidhel & H1Y AUTEhIg Tre-
=,

ERe 33T
fohor ITSTR 2022 H YRfERY

fhewt aToTR & STt Tfehaar 3R fafu= et & wremy
T THUE3T T fAUuF - Thumat 7 fhew aoR & fafu=
T WSS Afghadr g & 3R 17 & fhe IR
T 310 UepreH faala fhu s ®u arr ®u mrss 3k
fohowiepT Ticame 2mfiet &, fhewt IoTR 2022 & wfafafer
A o fhewt 57 Sf3ar wifsn & T uss O grea ot faafka
&I 7S, g 3uRRAd faf= gt a7k siaRiga nfaffeai &
ST ThUH3T Y A3l Y d@TaT 2 S uarE | fhar
.

33T YA & Ueh e & ®U & ThHUhan 7 fher IR
T Ueh 37T Daierd i &=7aT Sigt 39 fhew fAmfansit &
7Y 370 FH 9o i 3R TRBR Y TcHTE AT 371R
b =7 Sf2a1 uget & UefRid e & foIu UM &1 oy
35HT,

fohewr rafera (Gafora=a) - fhew ISTR & SR ThUH3N
13 750 WHR! ([AER, B<iaTg, fiee, ToRTd, SRS,
HeF YW, HERTY, AU, USTE, ggen, aftierrg, It

National Film Development Corporation Limited

2. Processing of

International  Applications - 33
International applications were received and processed
in the financial year 2022-23 which included notable
projects like Extraction 2 (Feature Film), The Amazing
Race - Australia, The Amazing Race US (Reality TV
show/series) etc. Out of which 4 Projects were granted
official co-production status - Kaur (Feature film) &
Song of the Skin (Feature Film) Indo- UK, Girl Will Be
Girls (Feature film) Indo-French, and Super Bernard
(animated feature film) Indo — Spain was granted official
Co-production status.

. Processed 28 Domestic Applications, including
applications from ASI and Railways.

. Disbursal of Incentives

- Disbursed - Inheritance (Incentives for Foreign

Production amounting to ¥ 1.03 Crore)

+ Interim approval to 2 projects — Girls will be Girls

(Incentives for Official co-production amounting to
1.59 Crore) and Sister Midnight (Incentives for Foreign
Production amounting to ¥ 2.5 Crore)

. International Outreach — FFO participated in various
international film markets such as — Marche du Cannes
2022, May 2022; MIFA, Annecy in June 2022; Venice
Production Bridge, August 2022; Toronto International
Film Festival (TIFF) — September 2022 and MIPCOM
Cannes in October 2022. The main objective of the
participation was to promote the newly announced
Incentives scheme and reiterate the Government’s
Film in India initiative to international filmmakers. To
create a successful and visible campaign targeting
producers, production houses and studios various
branding and advertisement activities were undertaken
which included — targeted Film in India Branding at the
Venue in Cannes, Venice and Toronto, dissemination of
FFQO’s Publications, Pen Drive and Film announcing the
incentives. Advertisements campaign was also taken in
editions of leading international trade magazines namely
Screen International, The Hollywood Reporter (THR)
and Variety, editorial tie-up in KFTV locations guide and
with an Indian trade magazine Pickle.

6. Domestic Outreach

i. Participation in Film Bazaar 2022

a) Marketing of FFO through branding activations and
various Publications at Film Bazaar — The FFO took
up branding activations at various spots in Film Bazaar
as well as distributed its publications at Film Bazaar
which included the Step-by-Step Guide and Filming
Incentive. A pen drive with the Film in India branding
was also distributed in the delegate bags of Film
bazaar 2022. This was done with an effort to promote
the services of the FFO to the various national and
international delegates present.

b) As a part of the outreach efforts, the FFO also took a
separate Office at Film Bazaar wherein it held all its
meetings with filmmakers and leveraged the space for
showcasing the Government’s Incentives Scheme and
Film in India initiative.

c) Film Offices (Pavilions)- The FFO coordinated and
managed the participation of 13 State Governments
(Bihar, Chhattisgarh, Delhi, Gujarat, Jharkhand,
Madhya Pradesh, Maharashtra, Manipur, Punjab,
Puducherry, Tamil Nadu, Uttar Pradesh, Uttarakhand),
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T2, ITRRAS) 3 29 (T8, Hi 3R T 9T =1 v
TR H3Terd 1 fafa—~ fifear gorgat o vrfiert &
THY 3R gee fhar.

d) ITRRES W4t & AT ATcisT TR T b1 s o,
ST 370 ITsa 1 37R 31fere fthed 3t a9 37K fohew
faRTE Y 3109 ST H 37TeRR PYfETT v & folu e vt
P fawrm & Y 7S UgeT WR U1l STedT 7. Tg-fRafor aemR
3R Fmfor srfermen & Tt & foiv fawiy 9= oft smafaia
fepu .

ii. YIS TEANT TiTe (TERAIaN) fhew AEIcaa (27-31 SiHadt
2023), §ag & gfafirar

a) THhUB3T 3 T3 ey Hieder & HgU oo 3 a4l
gﬂﬁ,uwmﬁ?mﬂ?‘mﬁmﬁmmm

b) THUH3T A HaATera gRT faeeft veqfaat 3z anfermie we-
fRmfon o & ST aTeft TicTe= AT Y 3R JgraT e &
32 A U tafora T oft fora.

c) UHhUB3N, g=Re =fedr 3 YRd & 91y Iganft g
IRGISHIET & @l & TRt gewg 29 & enfie
FH & forw veRflait fhew Hieast 2023, 4ag, URd &
T fora. Wsﬁﬁmaaﬂww;ﬁaﬁaawgamtfas
MeTHsT T &1 S fahdT - YRA & fhewic 3R
39% 1 Je-fAafor & foru maargs aismst &1 oy
33T howih HARSH &7 H YR 3R Ta=flai &
& ST AEANT T WISl HRAT. TMoTHST S Sl Tl
rfafvera gfa (Taamsa) = & wfawfiay & vadtan 2=
& IARTF S ez 3R WRera 3 & ufafAfer anfier
3.

d) UBUH3N 7 AReAHR0T, McdTe 3R Tided WRd &l aerar
23 R Ut Tt ot 3mrnfSd Y. O5et 1 e off fAfaT
At 3mmgetr, 3N Tiseerd fies 3ife gfear grr fesar mar
3R 3= garmait # ot gyt HUR, THST TAUBSR, ot
ety &g 3R ot 3R$Y orfar fAwfar wnfier . geansi 3
39 dg R IR faar f R & fheriod &Y sg@r a3 &
foTT ThUm3T 3R McaTe AT & Areny & Fifaid g
HIS[g & 3R 32 TAthet a1 & folu It fRaemsel i 3ik
3T TRITH A ch SRR 2.

iii. garR fhew AEIcaa 2023, Hag ® wgwifirar - Rifassw
fthow a1 gRT 3MANSIA 3R AT 3R TERYT HoTerd gRT
Tffd gatR fhew Tetaa 24 HTd & 26 AT 2023 e Yas
H yatR &9 & fohew FAmfansit & sifdean 3ei srgva
TS & ol 81 & 3o fomar .

« UHUB3N Y TARIE & SR 8 AR Tl 3R Uef T
NS .

« fRTe (fthow), T Ve URIROT HTerd 37R 3TR-ga Irat
& ufafAfer & Tre gateR & & Mg sk Ao e
T TR Ueh Tierist et o oY 3ot foar.

« UHUH3N A THRIE & 3g1e 3R THYT JARIE S ASH
& foru Sumu & Ty et o .
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d)

a)

b)

c)

d)

3 Countries (Dubai, France and Russia) and Various
media units of the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting during the Film Bazaar.

Sessions at Knowledge Series, Co-production
Market and Producers Workshop — The FFO curated
the Knowledge Series sessions for the States of
Delhi, Gujarat, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh and
Uttarakhand which highlighted their State’s initiatives
towards making it more film friendly and inviting the
film fraternity to come and shoot in their State. Special
Sessions were also organized for states at Co-
production Market and Producers Workshop.

Participation in Shanghai Co-operation Organization
(SCO) Film Festival (27-31 Jan 2023), Mumbai

The FFO organized the participation of 3 States (Delhi,
Madhya Pradesh, and Maharashtra by taking up
pavilions in the SCO Film Festival.

The FFO also took a pavilion space with an aim to
further promote the Incentives Scheme offered by
the Ministry to Foreign Productions and official co-
productions.

FFO, Invest India participated in the SCO Film Festival
2023, Mumbai, India to engage the SCO member
nations in exploring collaborative content projects with
India. FFO organized a Round Table on Reaching Out
— India and the SCO - exploring collaboration between
Indian and the SCO region in the filmed entertainment
space through leveraging incentives schemes for
filming in and co-producing with India. The round
table was chaired by Additional Secretary (MIB). The
participants included international jury members from
SCO nation states and representatives from Indian
industry.

FFO also curated a panel discussion on Simplification,
Incentivization, and Promoting Destination India. The
panel was moderated by Shri Nitin Tej Ahuja, CEO
Producers Guild of India and the other speakers
included Shri Prithul Kumar, MD NFDC, Mr. Aashish
Singh and Mr. Arfi Lamba, Producers. The speakers
stressed on the fact that policy framework for promoting
filming in India is in place through the FFO and the
incentives scheme and there needs to be a concerted
effort from all stakeholders to make it successful.

Participation in Northeast Film Festival 2023, Mumbai
— Organized by The Sikkim Film Board and supported
by the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting The
Northeast Film Festival was held in Mumbai from 24th
March to 26th March 2023. The festival was organized
in Mumbai with a view to provide maximum industry
exposure to the film makers of the NE region.

« The FFO curated 8 Master classes and panel

discussions during the festival.

+ Also organized a Round table on Challenges of the

Media and Entertainment Sector in the NE Region with
the Director (Films), Ministry of I1&B and the delegates
from the North- Eastern States.

+ The FFO also worked closely with the EMA for

organizing the Opening and Closing ceremony of the
Festival.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



7. AT & 1Y ST - UHUH3N dd Uidel & A1 I D 7. Engagements with States — Multiple meetings with State
3MTATS 3T HUTIeRt & UdhlahRuT &Y fawm & I1sa Aga Nodal Officers towards integration of the State’s online
ﬁmﬁﬁ%wuﬁaﬁw 2022 3R Tad) 2023 & permission system with the FFO Web portal were held
HEMT & SR 3Afoid ! T8, during the months of July 2022 and February 2023.

8. AR qﬁﬁ-q} H e F F foru arfafea 8. Nomination of additional Script Evaluation Officers (SEO)
fEhte HodiceT JMfEBINGT (THS3N) BT THiDT - HaToAg for evaluation of scripts of international productions —
& Anfee & ThUBI I YRd WBR F Ay Jarfigd The FFO, 'under' the guidance of the I\/I.inistr.y,. reached
EHTRAT (3T, MEIRTT 3R 3Ehuy) & Judh out to senior retired vaernment of Indl'a officials (IAS,
faa 3R 379 fehte HodichT JrfaieTia (Tagan) a;a:k—,r IRS and IPS) requesting them to be in the panel of
T ofiel 89 &1 3@&%&[ . 22 JariHge arfereial Script Evaluation Officers (SEO). 22 retired officers
I duds favar T 9 3 UAg WHR R forar iR were approached out of 9 accepted the proposal and
ﬁhﬂﬁmﬁaaﬂﬁmw THUFR3N T 4 3101 2016 T were adQed' to the pangl. The FFQ also.prepared a
mﬁﬁwﬁwﬁgﬁ@mqmﬁ draft Guidelines for Script Evaluation Officers (SEO)
H fepe & geaidd & v fabe af‘aa»‘rﬁra“r for evaluating the scripts of international projects drawn
(TEE3N) & foiw uss water faenfader oft from the approved FFO SOP dated 4th April 2016.

9. 3TN fRaemRet & T JTa 9. Engagement with Industry Stake holders

. TR T 3R IR 3 FIES F Oy Freds O - + Feedback session with Trade Associations and Chamber

of Commerce — Feedback sessions were held with the
UhHUHST 3 HTHGRTST 3R IR TR EU N Siiere key members of Trade Associations and Chamber of
ST TR TR T 3R e 317 S & Td Tewl & Commerce on the functioning of FFO and the Incentives
1T Higde I A {6 0. 39T & 9mm 31 aret Scheme announced by the Government of India. Inputs
WW@WWE@WW@U@?WﬁWN :c/vered [rge(;?v?dd frct)m th:rhn or:hthlfF(\Sanm:g cI:aIIgr:Ee§
TR T : aced by the industry and how the could extend their
Skl . aﬁw %MWWW@W assistance on the same. Some of the key issues raised
WA Tafaar (Hamedios, deas afe) & aa‘q‘f%r were — permission from central government agencies
URAT Fgfor & fau yRd 3 aret 3l de I stk (CRPF, BSF etc.), Visa for foreign technicians and crew
TTAD St & foll IoTT, IMsat & TieHTe UTed ey & o, coming to India for Indian production, challenges in
availing incentives from States.

o DICTET g ST feeHee IR THYH 3R a U UaRT 3 * Inputs from the stakeholders of Animation and VFX
a;%amgw_mﬁm@“@ﬁm industries on the Guidelines of the Incentives scheme
m%ﬁqmﬁmﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁmaﬁ?mm — Interactions were held, and input sought from relevant
¥ Tafira R § st guRRh 3R Ty uRHeE Stake holders of the of Animation and VFX industries on

3 it e St u e @ ! the extant Guidelines of the Incentives scheme with a
. §14c view to make the guidelines more inclusive and clearer
RINIRIEIR on the Animation, VFX and Postproduction segment.
) . ! , 10. Engagement with Central Government Ministries/
10. &g IRBR & AT/ G & 1 [T Departments

Sheadt Iftarer - Sheadt & Rhs & deer 7 iaRigia

GIEE DGR a1 Huar (o) & ame
aﬁmﬁﬁﬁu‘raﬁmﬁsm%ﬁﬁrwmmwm
X AIferd A Y ef T UhUthaN 7 3 ufaffee mm.
THUH3T Y FABINET & 1Y HolTerd Y TIY 7T 31a1de &
TR TR Ueh Tfdred Rard aarr g oft.

GST Secretariat - Challenges faced by International
Line Producers/Production Service Companies (PSC)
with regards to refund of GST were raised by them in
various Forums. With a view to addressing the same
the FFO sought representation from them. A brief report
was prepared based on the representation submitted to
the Ministry along with FFO’s recommendation.

54 FTe fIHRT ud ufieror 5.4 Skill Development & Training

541 U Bl DI AP saraiiiss f21arm 3ik ufieror

5.4.1 You Company has been recognised as Awarding Body

gftee (TAEldEel) gRT QREBR S dlell T & ®7 H
Wﬂﬂé%aﬁ?a@aﬁmmsﬂ?wﬁmw
ERT qAfdd €. ot B ufepeuqT Hifsar 3R geH &7
H I, HoichT 3R YHTUM B T[0TaT HF! bl I
& foru gt 3R iR QFT IR & fotu daidr 3R
EATAS T F T HRide 3R 3TN IR Bl daR
PR D 8. 3D Hu-l fafI= Pieret & Areny F Hierd,
31afRp et 3R AfTHThT T R 3R &t WRA 31k 3ThT
6 AT B G A F ol TIUhERT & a3 7187 Y ured
HA & folu ATt Y fRRaT 3R Tdteriar gHfed & &
iU Tagar, Argd, ufer 3R JEToH Y Do S 3R
fFumfed A & fotw ufderg 2. faera srdey. amudhy dust
BT 78T S R F FHIiord ufeterst 3R JeaichAshatat B
UEAH & 3R 37T Ueh et a1 & ol Ueh WoTeft g
2. T TS $ &9 & fol U teret it a1 3R 99 IoTR

National Film Development Corporation Limited

by the Skill Regulator- National Council for Vocational
Education and Training (NCVET) and is supported by
Ministry of Skill Development and Entrepreneurship.
You Company is envisioned for creating a technically
and professionally competent workforce and industry
professionals for both national and international markets
to achieve quality standards in skilling, assessment and
certification in Media and Entertainment space. Your
Company is committed to plan and execute affiliation,
accreditation, examination and certification to ensure
consistency and acceptability of standards in order to
achieve the larger goal of NFDC to fill in the gap and
meet Industry demand by providing skilling, upskilling
and reskiling through various Skill Development
Programs. Your Company aims to create a system
to identify and create a pool of certified trainers and
assessors across the country. It is our mission to create
a skill catalogue for the M&E sector and set up a Labour
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54.2

54.21

a)

. TSR 3R Hdiuag grr

T 0TI} T et §HRT R 2. TTuhEedt gRT g%
I TS o TRETSHS F enfie & -

. forufea mgew 31t Oy, MEumUmang # ufday smaifea
HAFA S

BIM dTeTl Ueh Tid

. AfriaT & TgaNT A 100 AT UeHUT oRah! & folv U

Ueh T G HTIARITEAT.

DI & dBd O
& feru fefSieat wiemh IfSid & & folu
UAUThERT &1 IRt YT ER 3w F AT T1T 2T,

. TAUhE IR T 3TR TRIROT HATerd & dad 3R gdi uikug

3R SRftStumet gisrT gRT fa Mifta 3R gd &9 & 100
gaaﬁasﬁvsévﬂﬂmqﬁwamﬁuamww

3 5T Piwrer firer SR st urieRY & w1 TgaiT aved
&S FHH uRgIeHEN o Ferfed s & fou fifgar sk
RS 3TN S8 i ft JiorT a7 38 & dTfes 21 B
DI aTaraRoT Fufor & fo Terfis fAerT Sriwar o
TR H AT ST Hoh,

U 2005 T =TS B fohort FAmfor & Heifera fafa=r deeh!
2t o wifeteror oft smAfSia o IET § 3TR 18,000 T 31feih
IEficart & ufRifad 3R FafSia fhar 8. per gfean
AR & & e U gfaoT A § SRISHTR gataft &
3R 3rifear Soffafer & & & srcudmfors Ui 3k
AR UeThd UM fhu & 3R 3 3ifdeier gar
ufereromeffat & 3§ ISR et &.

far 3R RS 3TN & ISR & Taftd 3R 9T e
3o Sifd/3rRgfad SHenfd 3R mETfois w9 & fiws
A & feru reret ufveror off we forar ST 2.

AP IR fRver ifia (3TRIuER) e uaifSid asHT &
Hregw Mg & Araaniis ufRier e fahar ST .

AT o 3MMUHT Ut Y AT e * TS & d8d Thpad
e fqum, affierrg @ o smer e gan & dfferg &
37ﬁaﬁﬁmm278w@wﬁﬁ9§hﬁwa°ramﬁ
gaﬁmﬁwmmzowmﬁﬁaﬁaﬂﬁaﬁﬁw

zferor wRa o gof fhd 13 st & greAfehat -

dfeTg HRe fAem i (@vavag): affemrg
Figrel fdeg A (Eoauasidh uafad aemT 3R
TRATA 3TN R ASHIR (THIMSHIS) Tf&T0T TSHT
& dEd, AMHeTg H SRTHT 7028 SRISHTR a3t & HuTed,
HocHIfEan, TiiaeF, fEfSicet BISuThT 3R HFRT 3R
UTSIehH | WfRieror U fehar T a.

39 ay 202223 H A e Fdemera & Areny o
TIUhSI 7 et uifeiefarie & o9& & SeHfRIg e
B,
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5.4.2

5.4.21

Market Information System. Some of the projects
undertaken by NFDC includes —

. Creative Minds of Tomorrow, a flagship program held

annually in IFFI

A Scriptwriting workshop for 100 women script writers in
association with Netflix.

NFDC was selected as the Skill partner for conducting
a Digital Photography competition for students under
Junior Skills organised by NSDC and CBSE.

NFDC launched a residential Program in 3D Animation
for 100 candidates from North East region funded by
North Eastern Council and DCDFC scheme under
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting

Moving forward your company also plans to connect
with the Media and Entertainment industry to execute
many more similar projects by collaborating with Private
partners such as Amazon, Netflix and even the State
Skill Missions to ensure community development
programs are mainstreamed in order to build a holistic
skilling environment in the country.

Your Company also has been conducting training in
various technical trades pertaining to film making in
the Chennai since 2005 and has trained and placed
more than 18,000 candidates. Under the Skill India
Mission your Company is conducting various media-
related training programme for the unemployed youth
in the southern states where it has imparted short-
term training and vocational courses in the sphere of
Animation, Camera, Editing, Multimedia, Photography
and Audio Engineering and most of these youth who
have undergone these trainings have found employment
in the industry.

Skill training is also provided to SC/STs and
socially backward classes, the inclusion of women,
minorities, and differently-abled persons by creating
adequate employment opportunities in the Media and
Entertainment industry.

Students in state higher educational institutions are
provided vocational training in media through Rashtriya
Uchchatar Shiksha Abhiyan (RUSA), a Centrally
Sponsored Scheme.

Your Company in Chennai has received a work order
from Department for School Education, Tamil Nadu
under the “Samgraha Siksha” scheme to train around
11,120 school students who are studying in 9th and 11th
Standard at around 278 Government run schools across
37 districts of Tamil Nadu.

The glimpses of the work completed in Southern India —

Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)
— Under Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation
(TNSDC) sponsored scheme and Sustainable Industry
Complaint Employment (SICE) Training Scheme,
around 7028 unemployed youth in Tamil Nadu were
provided the training in Editing, Multimedia, Animation,
Digital Photography and Camera operation courses.

This Year 2022-23, through the Directorate of Technical

Education NFDC provided Internship to Dharmambal
Polytechnic students.
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b) Differently Abled Persons Welfare (DAW) —

NFDC has
offered vocational training to unemployed Differently
Abled Persons in Tamil Nadu as part of the Tamil Nadu
state Differently Abled Persons Welfare Department’s
scheme to empower them. NFDC has conducted
placement-linked skill development training in media
such as News Anchoring, Camera Operation, Digital
Editing, Digital Photography, and Multimedia Designing.

1. In collaboration with “The National Institute for
Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities,”
NFDC provided skill training in Multimedia, AVID, FCP,
Digital Still Photography for differently abled persons
at NIEPMD, Muttukaadu, Chennai.

2. NFDC has provided skill training for various courses
for 50 Hearing Impaired persons at Bharathidasan
University, Trichy.

3. NFDC in collaboration with Amar Seva Sangam,
Tenkasi has conducted AVID — DNLE course for
Locomotive Disability and Hearing-Impaired students.
After the completion of the course, placement has
been given to deserving candidates.

4. NFDC in association with various NGO'’s like Help Trust
Foundation, CSI School for Deaf, and various colleges
like MGR College, Chennai/St. Louis College for
Deaf, Chennai/Avinashaligam University, Coimbatore,
etc. for training in Audio Engineering, Multimedia, 3D
Animation

c) Tamil Nadu Adi Dravidar Housing Development

Corporation (TADHCO) — NFDC has given vocational
training for Schedule Caste and Schedule Tribes in the
media through this scheme.

5.5 National Film Archive of India (NFAI)

5.5.1 Overview of National Film Archive of India

NFDC-NFAI is situated in Pune, India. It is within
proximity of Mumbai, the home of Bollywood. This
proximity has enabled NFDC-NFAI to maintain
relationships with filmmakers, scholars, researchers,
and other film afficionados.

The need for preserving film as art and historical
documents has been recognized all over the world. The
task of preserving cinema in all its varied expressions
and forms is best entrusted to a national organization
having adequate resources, a permanent set-up and the
confidence of the local film industry. Thus, the National
Film Archive of India was established as an independent
media unit under the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting. The National Film Archive of India is the
outcome of the Government’s realization that films are
as valuable as books and other historical documents and
that the country’s film heritage needs to be preserved for
posterity.

In addition to the primary charter of acquiring and
preserving the heritage of Indian Cinema, it is also one
of the declared objectives of the Archive to ensure that
the Cultural presence of the Indian Cinema is made
more visible across the globe.

Moving image heritage of every society is important and
is very much part of its cultural heritage. The preservation
of moving image heritage is accorded top priority in most
countries. The support being extended by international
organizations like UNESCO for safeguarding moving
image heritage, member countries is a testimony to
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the importance of the activity. In India NFAI is the only
organization entrusted with the task of acquiring and
preserving India’s rich and varied cinematic heritage.

Thus, the National Film Archive of India was established
as a media unit under the Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting in February, 1964. As per the OM
dated 30.12.2022 issued by Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting, merger of activities of four film Media
units including NFAI in their entirety with National
Film Development Corporation (NFDC) and closure of
operations of these Film Media units. As per the merger
order, staff of NFAI is redeployed to other Media Units
of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting. With effect
from 01.01.2023 all the activities have been transferred
to NFDC.

The aims and objectives of NFDC-NFAI are —

1.

To trace, acquire and preserve for posterity the heritage of
National cinema and build up a representative collection of
World Cinema;

2. To classify and document data related to film, undertake and

encourage research on cinema and publish and distribute
them;

3. To act as a center for dissemination of film culture in the

country and to ensure the cultural presence of Indian
cinema abroad.

5.5.2 The Film Collection

In 1964, modest beginning, erstwhile NFAI was housed
in small shed in the premises of the Film & Television
Institute of India, Pune, with deposits of hundreds of film
reels in celluloid 35mm & 16mm. The NFDC-NFAI has
today grown in structure and experience, to be counted
among the leading film Archives of the world. In its early
years it successfully faced the extremely difficult task of
hunting, acquiring and salvaging what had survived of
the foundations of Indian cinema. And today, in spite of
limited resources, it continues to carry on this work and
also Acquire and Preserve recent and contemporary
productions of the world’s most popular and prolific film
industry.

All this has been possible due to the Government’s
initiative in setting up the Archive, the hard work
and dedication of its founders and the role of several
stalwarts of the film industry and other well-wishers who
believed in the need for Film Preservation.

Amongst the treasures of the NFDC-NFAI's film
collection are the surviving fragments of D.G. Phalke
and Baburao Painter, the silent films of Himanshu Rai
and Franz Osten etc. A representative number of films
of the great film companies and studios of the 1930s
and 1940s such as the Prabhat Film Company, New
Theatres, Bombay Talkies, Shri Bharat Laxmi Pictures,
Minerva Movietone, Wadia Movietone, Gemini, Vijaya
Vauhini and others. Equally important are the archive’s
holdings of the great independent banners which
emerged after the collapse of the studio system in the
late 1940s, such as those created by Mehboob Khan,
Raj Kapoor, Bimal Roy, Guru Dutt, A.R. Kardar, L.V.
Prasad and B. Nagi Reddi etc. Alongside examples of
the mainstream cinema, excellent films of major works
of the authors of new Indian cinema such as Satyajit
Ray, Mrinal Sen, Ritwik Ghatak, Adoor Gopalakrishnan,
Shyam Benegal, Mani Kaul, G. Aravindan, Kumar
Shahani, John Abraham, Janu Barua, Girish Kasarwalli
and others are also preserved by the archive. Constant
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efforts of reaching out to producers, distributors to
deposit film material especially Original Camera
Negatives and Release Print at NFDC-NFAI is helping
its collection grow. Without NFDC-NFAI’s intervention,
films produced, in as recent as early 2000s, risk being
lost forever.

More than 20,000 Indian and foreign films are presently
housed in celluloid format in NFDC-NFAI's film storage
vaults. Some films have multiple copies in different
formats but some have status of single — rare film in
collection. Film Storage vaults are functional 24x7 by
maintaining archival temperature and relative humidity
standards.

Today, the Film collection of NFDC-NFAI is housed in
27 state-of-the-art, temperature and humidity-controlled
vaults. It has a well-equipped Film Preservation Section
which follows international preservation standards to
check the film material on routine basis. The NFDC-
NFAI boasts of a large collection of films, along with
huge collection of DVDs, VHS, and other filmic material.

Storage and Preservation

The Celluloid film material are stored in 24x7 maintained
environment. Temperature of about 15 °C and relative
humidity of 50% which is ideally suited to preserve B&W
films. Temperature of about 3-4 °C and relative humidity
of 30-35% which is ideally suited to preserve Color films
material.

NFDC-NFAI is constructing additional storage vaults as
Phase 3 which would be functional by early 2024 for
addition of B&W & color films, addition of films on Digital
format which require cool and dry conditions. The small
but invaluable nitrate old collection has been transferred
to safety base, but in accordance with FIAF philosophy
the original nitrate materials are being preserved as best
as possible, till its last.

The Archive also continues to hunt for nitrate material,
Acetate film material and Original Negatives of Indian
Films from different parts of the country.

Research & Documentation Centre/Stills, Paper and
Poster Collections

The Research and Documentation Section of NFDC-
NFAI houses a collection of material relating to every
period of Indian cinema. The section has collected 7,094
still photographs, prints of all unique photographs, 3,219
film posters of various sizes, 1,029 song booklets, 389
Pamphlets, 895 Slides & 28 press clippings in the year.
NFDC-NFAI has digitized its photo and paper collection
to avoid handling of the original material. There is a
database to retrieve available at the archive to retrieve
relevantinformationthatis made availabletoresearchers,
authors etc. This section accepts donations and ancillary
material. The NFDC-NFAI supplies stills/photographs/
posters/song booklets & press clips provided soft copies
to research scholars, journalists, festival organizers for
research and publication purposes.

Library

The NFDC-NFAI book library is one of the biggest
libraries pertaining to cinema in Asia. The NFDC-NFAI
Book Library holds about 32,803 books on cinema from
across the globe. It has more than 100 periodicals on
Cinema published in various languages as well as 45,049
film scripts received from the Central Board of Film
Certification (CBFC) are also available. Researchers
and scholars from India and abroad visit to NFDC-NFAI
to consult this wealth of India’s film heritage. These form
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a valuable part of archive’s collection since many of
the films are now untraceable and lost forever. Censor
records going back to the 20s and bound volumes of
Indian film magazines from the 30s onwards are among
the other important materials available for reference
and study. These records have been digitized and
are accessible through NFDC-NFAI website for wider
dissemination. The library extends services to students,
research workers, journalists and anyone interested in
Cinema. Most of the old periodicals, rare books and
scripts are digitized.

Research and Film Studies

The NFDC-NFAI also actively promotes research on
Indian Cinema through its Research Programs. It
assigns monographs on eminent Indian film personalities
to film scholars which helps in documenting their film
careers, Research Fellowships on themes related to
Indian Cinema, Audio-visual History recordings of senior
living artistes and technicians. 12 Research projects, 06
Monographs, and 03 Aural History Recordings and 65
Audio-visual recordings have been completed under
this Program. Furthermore, NFDC-NFAI has published
12 Monographs and Research Projects. Researchers
and students from India and abroad have access to the
film and video collection, documentation section and the
library.

Dissemination of Film culture

One of the objectives of the NFDC-NFAI is that it actively
engages in disseminating film culture throughout India.
To this end, we have acquired a large number of
foreign and Indian films by purchase or exchange from
other archives for study — research and entertainment
purposes. These are regularly showninthe NFDC-NFAI's
own premises to researchers, filmmakers, Film Circle
Members and others, and are also loaned to the Film &
TV Institute for its academic programs. The NFDC-NFAI
also frequently loans viewing/duplicate copies from its
collection - both Indian and foreign - for joint screening
programs to film societies and educational and cultural
organizations all over the country. Beside this NFDC-
NFAI supports many film festivals conducted in India &
Abroad.

NFDC-NFAI organize Film Screenings, Film Festivals
and strives to spread a healthy film culture through its
Short and Long-Term Film Appreciation Courses. It has
been conducting a Film Appreciation Course jointly with
the FTII for more than four decades. Participants from
different professions from all over India are exposed to
the best of Indian and world cinema from such courses.
Among the major topics taught are the basics of the film
medium, cinema as an art, film history, film theory and
the relationship of cinema to other arts. Film & Media,
Film Law etc. The course has evoked a tremendous
popular response and contributed to spread awareness,
to have an analytic framework, to view and study films in
our cinema culture.

NFDC-NFAI Infrastructure

NFDC-NFAI has two theaters including a Preview
Theatre, a book library, a digital library at Jayakar
Bungalow and three storage vaults designed specifically
for its film holdings. It provides various services to
facilitate historic and scholarly research and appreciation
of films. The three theaters on-site at Phase-1 and
Phase 2-Kothrud are used for archival screenings and
for individuals or organizations to rent. For a fee, both
the main theater (330-seat) and the preview theater (30-
seat) at Law College Road, and the main theater (200-
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seat) at its Phase 2 building provide patrons the use of
their rooms and projection facilities to provide a more
enjoyable experience in viewing films. Both the theaters
are equipped with 4K and 2K Christie Projectors. Both
theaters of Phase-1 main theater have 35mm change
over projectors. Preview theater also has 8mm and
16mm projection facilities.

The Phase-2 of NFDC-NFAI comprises of a four-storey
building including 16 film vaults, and an additional
building with 8 nitrate vaults. They are stored in climate-
controlled vaults with temperature and relative humidity
according to the prescribed international standards.
Each vault houses about 6000 reels, which is close to
200 titles.

5.5.9 NFDC-NFAI Financial Details for FY 2022-23

T in lakhs

Expenditure incurred

Account Head .
in¥

1 | TemgET 7,11,82,542 Establishment
2 | I8l 3TEH 1,04,54,761 2 | Grant in Aid
3 | forestt Tft &1 faery, ToR 3R TR 3 | Development, Communication
e Ul SO Content (BGDFO) NFDOAFA
Gl 10,24,20,510 Total

10,24,20,510

5.510 IFH fohew farTard fae™ (TuhEaTH)

facfia adf 202122 37R 2022-23 & foIU 30 IS Y Pl AT 3T

WY fohew forRmard fiem (TAuhUaTs), YR IRSR &I Th
gfafSd e, JamT 3R TR H3Terd gRT AdeR 2016 &
T fasam Tar . forer &1 389 YRd & fhew favmaa &1
TReroT, TReyoT, fSfSieehiaur 3R JgTell _AT &. HeT AT
544.82 FRIG HATTI gRT TIUHUAUH &f 2021- 22  2024-
25 Y 31a e & folu STRY e Y Hopdt 2 S 11E 8. AT gl
& FHIA~aa BT e e fthewt 3nTehiga 31Tt gfar, gor
&1 foar maT 8. e Y dffe AHel & SR S A &
et & ufafAfea 3ik fhew sfagmasR Afgd 3em & wga
faenfzat & e wrmet faar .

UUhUATH I IITOHT & dTe & AT 3R IRIRT HATeTd &
e Y rezerdr 8§ AP fohed faRmaa fiem (Trumuaes)
& dgd fod 31T AT D ot T 3 TSI Y
T8, TTUHUITH GRANSHT & Hdel T domich! Jollg oid &
foIU Ush aeiteh! AfAfd oft mifsa b g o, fom aef 202223
7 9 Y TeIUeTE ek STANfSTd Y TS, 3R U debiieht Iffa
& Ao MAST HI T,

ThR & —

Y (FUHRI SFATAST & 3TAR)

1200 IR fthel &1 2K fefSieettaor

Expenditure (As per EFC

Document)

2K Digitalization of 1200 Feature
Films

The total cost incurred for this project for the Financial
Year 2021-22 and 2022-23 is as under —

5.5.10 National Film Heritage Mission (NFHM)

National Film Heritage Mission (NFHM), a prestigious
mission of Government of India project was set up in
November 2016 by the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting. The mission aims at preservation,
conservation, digitization, and restoration of film heritage
of India. Total cost of 544.82 Cr. for the period of 2021-
22 to 2024-25 has been approved by the ministry for
the continuation of NFHM. Implementation of the plan
scheme is given to National Film Archive of India, Pune.
Consultations were held with key players of the industry,
including producers, production houses, content
owners, representatives of various film associations and
film historians to implement the mission as per global
standards.

Total nine meetings of the High-Level Committee
constituted under National Film Heritage Mission (NFHM)
were held under the Chairmanship of Secretary, Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting since the inception of
NFHM. A Technical Committee was also set-up to seek
technical advice in respect of the NFHM project. In FY
2022-23 the 9th HLC meeting was conducted, and one
Technical Committee meeting was conducted.

R o
T in lakhs

fatgad
s faraf 2022-23

FY 2021-2022

FAH.
FY2022-23  Total in%

2,43,96,839 5,54,90,811

2 | 1660 77 fireit 1 2K fRfSiecfieor

2K Digitalization of 1660 Short Films

2,43,96,839 5,54,90,811

3 | 1145 threr fibeit 3 forw 2K TRefore.

2K Restoration for 1145 Feature
Films.

2,68,86,922 25,09,62,923

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Table Contd.

Expenditure (As per EFC farcit anf faaad 202223  paAzA.

m(ﬁ'ﬂﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂ'\‘lﬂ) Document)

2021-2022
FY 2021-2022  FY 2022-23 Total in?

12,98,22,096

39,15,78,515

132000 fthew Jeit 1 fAaRS TReoT film reels

4 e o Administrative Expenditure. 8,97,28,412
5 R e Construction of Vaults. 19,65,19,295
6 Preventive conservation of 132000

8,27,52,518 11,29,58,080

oo

Total | 44,46,80,825 55,16,22,411 | 99,63,03,236

fat af 2022-23 B TIUHUIUH Y IUATERIT TH THR & -

(i) Toer &1 ugen 32wy, fhew TUE 3Mdbe T & AT 7. 399
Wfds 3R Irae AT & 3R W 154,305 fhew et &1
gffepRoT TMfHet 4T 1,54,305 fohew Sett o1 afferror fhar mar & -

The achievements of NFHM in FY 2022-23 is as follows —

()

The first objective of mission, Film Collection Assessment
is completed. It entailed categorization of 154,305 film reels
based on physical and chemical condition. Categorization
of 1,54,305 film reels has been carried out —

Ioft s 67.26% Category A 67.26%
gt 26.67% Category B 26.67%
S 6.07% Category C 6.07%

IRUBHTSET TR TIE SfhTT AT &l Tua tHTfd R 2.

(i) 60,557 fthewr et o foru Fare TRemvr ufkasHT geT 8! 8. 598
fOhert et H JHTT BT 37aRVE AT 3R &fd Y TR BT,
AT 3R Aer-2i 3R AP AT & 3R dlee &
oot Sett &Y T Sa=eT v TMfHeT &, UTUhS i 1-UTUhUaTs
J g & T 2,680 ett T AR TRETUT IRT R foraT 8.
TRT 8 Y AT ToaieT 11 2024 2.

(iii) TP fhow faRmId fe (THuthuaes) & agd 363 RIS ¥0d &
FoTe & T AT Had a8t fthew agTeft URaTsHT 2022 H I
B 7S 2, 2,253 fthewl (1,145 HITR, 1,108 ATET) Y gARATTAT &Y
1 2. et Rutansi, gafem fhew Rmfarst, fhen sfagrrery,
Fafar anfe @ fAemer yER aftfaar s oide! o
wiidforee fham mam 2. g9 ufshar § fEsficst fhed  Thos, der
o, fafRi D anfe SR oY ot g e, St A,
SirgT 3ueies 3R greaffid 3fik e ufafafd wigelt o
fFwtor enfier 8. adam &, 71 Junferat greaiaar & 3refF €.

(iv) TSR 3MfSaY TR & AU TaTRAIR3MS-TaTSt Tohed a1 3T
ISP FdaH debrileh! WIf BT IUTANT & I&T &. 59 Ufchar o
fhed et Y T (2K/4K TR), 71 A3, 3uziiee 3k et}
SheA 3R Seof ufafeift g enfiet 2. Truhes Rit-Tauthusng
J 31d deh 1,115 ¥ 31feeh fthetit o1 f3fSeetiaor far 8, fome
BIR fthed 755 & 31fe ©.

(v) eT-Had, Y 3Mdar 3R 1 araE Y RS s e & faw
TAUHS RA-UAUHUATE URIR, ot & GRffid Sl 3 wiReor
& foru arfaorela gfaen & s fRmfoned 8.

(vi) TAUHUIUH o TITOAT & URMES auf § TReor, ufReor iRk
%ﬁ%%%ﬁuﬁwmsﬂvwmﬁa%ﬂw

TR f339T, 5 31a O & 3118 anl & aiiaa § 8, Ty ’mm
& TR 7 us aga g aifgefia T wadr 8. wRdrg fhent
Wwwﬁﬂaﬁﬂwﬁvuﬁwaﬁuﬁu‘raﬁaﬁrﬁr
B gfgar oY fh A SiA &1 Hier 2h, [ <2t I il &t
gy o feaT .
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AMC of the RFID based Asset tracking software is in progress.

(ii)

(i)

Preventive Conservation project for 60,557 film reels is
underway. It involves arresting of decay and repairing of
damages in film reels, cataloguing and meta-tagging and
re-arrangement of film reels in the vaults as per international
standards. NFDC-NFAI has currently completed the
Preventive Conservation of around 2,680 reels. The
projected timeline for completion is March 2024.

World’s largest film restoration project under National Film
Heritage Mission (NFHM) with a budget of ¥ 363 crores
was started in 2022. The restoration of 2,253 films (1,145
features, 1,108 shorts) is underway. The titles have been
shortlisted by forming language wise committees consisting
of filmmakers, documentary filmmakers, film historians,
producers etc. The process involves removal of defects
in the digitized film such as scratches, color mismatch,
missing frames etc., DCP mastering, adding of subtitles, and
creation of restored and reference copy files. At present, 71
titles are under restoration.

Under digitization project, for 5,113 celluloid films
(2,345 features, 2,768 shorts), NFHM is using the best
of technological advancements by using the ARRI-XT
Scanners for picture and Sondor audio scanners. The
process involves scanning of film reels (at 2K/4K), color
grading, adding of subtitles and DCP and reference copy
creation. NFDC-NFAI has digitized more than 1,115 films till
date, in which Feature films are more than 755.

Construction of archival facility for preservation of material
restored is under construction at NFDC-NFAI campus, Pune
to maintain dust-free, low humidity, and low temperature
conditions.

Training workshops and courses in field of conservation,
preservation, and archiving, have been conducted in early
years of inception of NFHM.

Indian Cinema, which has been in existence for more than
a hundred years now, holds a very unique place in the
pantheon of world cinema. The restoration of Indian films
will once again give a chance to the current and future
generations to relive the glory of these films which have
enamored audiences for decades.
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5.6 Hifgar fgiem e
YT U RA TRHR I gl Toldl & ST getareies Hifgar
AT TeATdt & 3R WRd DR & 3ref fafa= damera,
TSI &5 & Iupal (dew), T e, fgamt sk
AT Y ASHTRT, Twn, o 3k Fifaay & aR & STereehar
HRIHAT 3R G137 BT TR St =¥ & IR IR .
fIee U o2 9, TAUHSIIT 150 I 31fes Hareral/faum/
TRHRY T Y Af=T &Y - fmfor, Hrerer Hifsar 3z v/
far rfaar & AaTs v R 38T 8. TTUkhs I yeR/Hfar
Y & ATeAT § YT TR & folu Tt o wgdT 3R
I UM AT 8. STRedhaT 9eT e, 3uMiadmai/aryfay
FT ANfeel FA 3R TSN Ugell BT TUTE! Brafaa Bl
gfaemse s & fv TR sifiam darge a9 wfafafe,
Sofifaem, Y, f3fStea 9w fauw, f2fSeet dawrse anfe
Siudith <3 & 3ER 8. 7emRY & are & [&fd & gy, Hifgar
oM rdas 3 arel aut § gefiidd 8 & fau duR &,

5.6 Media Planning Business
Your Company is a Nodal agency of Government of
India executing Electronic Media campaigns and does
dissemination of Awareness Programmes and Information
about schemes, messages, advertisement and policies
of different Ministries, Public Sector Undertaking (PSU’s),
Autonomous Bodies, Departments and organization under
the Govt. of India, as per DAVP rates. Over a decade
now, NFDC has been rendering services to more than
150 Ministries/Departments/Government Institutions in
various verticals — Production, Social Media & Publicity/
Media Campaigns. NFDC handholds and facilitates the
clients for information dissemination through Publicity/
Media Campaigns Publicity Campaigns are as per DAVP
rates in Mobile Van Activity, Television, Radio, Digital
Cinema Theatres, Digital Website etc. to create awareness,
guide consumers/beneficiaries, and facilitate the effective
implementation of Government initiatives. With the post
pandemic situation, the media planning vertical is poised to
revive in the coming years. The performance of the vertical

afderer b1 yee fergar eurfar mar g - is mentioned hereunder —
ﬁmﬁa’ﬁﬁw 25 Total no. of Campaigns 25
mﬁéﬁéﬂw 4 Total No. of Clients 4
W*me Client wise Breakup
ﬂﬂ‘cﬁﬂ?ﬂgﬁﬂ 248358 Indian Air Force 34.83 Cr
T e TR 2025335 Tribal Cpoperativg Marketing Development 20.25Cr
A j Federation of India
T TiRaT S Y 268135 Petroleum Conservation Research Association | % 6.81 Cr
T U SRR HATeTd 20,0638 Ministry of Information & Broadcasting % 0.06 Cr

510 et Hifgar 3R fEfSes ffgar saaam

fefSteet tifgar urezm € St vAuwSRA grRT auf= Twa & ama
UTEh! oY IUTeE] IV ST aTel HifSaT fiery Ie & Twefide
BT 8. B 39 UICHIferdr &1 faer & Hierer r?r%m
gere JaT3T Hl YR T A 3fSeet 1, SRR

33T T, T go SifenTsse T (Tgsan) 3?!? CERSIESS
T b foraT 8. 317 @@ B, UTIUhE RA & AT HiaTge 00
SgeTyHe 3R FdIHdH 3¥ReT MRl & T |rey S ueH
B & U gHRI AaT37 & SRR &Y ATD T I 2. a8 &b 2R
TIUGRSRT 7 30t f2fSiest fifgar Qam = feu v argst &t
3Ucls] e 2. -

1. SMSIRIATERT - f3fSieet Hifsar Jary iR Tt Hifsar veem

2. ey for. — averer difSar vaiem aik Hifgar M
3. ATl g1E Tie ¥eT HIuReH feiffiee - Aierer Hifgar 8dsde
4. It Ud ufRreor faunT — avgrer fifgar yaeq

5. AP ST 3R o1 TRnfiidhT TR - Teret Hifsar

Ude

6. gfcxr mieh FAT g (TRBf TATT) — "3 BT
HElTa" 3R ﬁwﬁ%%@%wﬁuﬁé’rtr&ﬁw
& folu Tierer Mfsar vsrem

7. YR @re A - et ffsar vses
8. 9 3R ASHIR HATTT gRT TR Aot — 2Tt HifSar vaie

National Film Development Corporation Limited

5.7 Social Media & Digital Media Business

Digital Media is a medium which supplements the existing
channels of media mix offered by NFDC to its clients. We
have expanded our portfolio from just offering Social Media
Management services to executing Digital Campaign,
Influencer Outreach Programs, Search Engine Optimization
(SEO) and Website Development. Going forward, your
Company plans to broaden the scope of its services to
Mobile App Development and providing services in sync with
latest emerging technologies. During the year, NFDC has
provided its digital media services to the below mentioned
clients —

1. IRCTC - Digital Media Services (SEO) & Social Media
Management

2. RITES LTD. — Social Media Management & Media
Monitoring

3. National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd — Social Media
Management

4. Department of Personnel & Training (DoPT) — Social Media
Management

5. National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology —
Social Media Management

6. Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts (Ministry of
Culture) — Social Media Management for ABCD project as
part of “Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav” & Digital Campaigns

7. Food Corporation of India — Social Media Management

8. NCS Scheme by Ministry of Labour and Employment —
Social Media Management

48th Annual Report 2022-23
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9. WRINMH® YR UG olidh Rismrad [GHm.
10. TERA3 THRIE

9. Department of Administrative Reforms & Public Grievances.

10. SCO Festival

The performance of the vertical in FY 2022-23

ferer e 2022-23 & afdher &1 Vel T8t Sfeeif@a & - is mentioned hereunder — S s H
HISd';I'a%WHLOqI Total No. of Clients 9
W%Wﬁm Client wise Breakup
R e SR Food Corporation of India 0.84
orTer 2T wite YoT tifer farfie National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd 0.48
SRR et 0.28

Faiia ud u@ieo R Department of Personal & Training 0.13
WW Ministry of Culture 3.69
T e e ( 3"‘[3ﬂtﬂ'a) Department of Personnel & Training (DoPT) 0.26
?Tgrﬁ AR @WWW _l;_l;;i;:;i)g;titute of Electronics & Information 0.37
T T TRAROT HATeT Ministry of Information & Broadcasting 0.02
ST T Ministry of Labour 1.11

gda & vl amnfoie a3l afgd ok fafi=r TRt fumy
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3T Y 3R TYTETU &,

54 faaRor
8t wfga 20+ & aifeier &g YR st & 320 & aiferas
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wiehid www.cinemasofindia.com TAUGSRIT &Y fohewl &b
wuguafﬁam%sﬁqgﬁmﬁaﬁﬁvﬂmﬁ%mm
T 8.
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With recent trend social outreach and the significance given to
Digital Media by various Government Departments, the Digital
Media vertical have immense potential of growth.

5.8 Distribution

With over 320 films in 20+ regional Indian languages
including Hindi and 85 titles restored, NFDC films are
syndicated in a catalog of 120 films which includes premium
& marquee films that have won National and International
Awards & recognitions. These content are syndicated
across various TV, Digital, Video on Demand platforms
worldwide for appropriate exploitation, revenue and reach.
The content is further leveraged globally by identifying
and participating at various film festivals and International
markets to maintain the positioning of Cinemas of India
as the brand that is the face of independent cinema from
India. NFDC has been successful in showcasing cinema
to the audiences by effectively exploiting contemporary
modes of film distribution avenues. Distribution is structured
into various verticals namely Distribution — Theatrical,
Syndication — Domestic, Exports — International Sales, OTT
— Cinemas of India, Home-Video along with Film Festivals
& Markets. The OTT platform www.cinemasofindia.com
streams NFDC'’s films throughout the year and is accessible
from anywhere in the world.

5.8.1 Domestic
Part of Azadi Ka Amrit Mohotsav we facilitated the
telecast of NFDC'’s feature film Gandhi directed by Shri
Richard Attenborough and The Making of Mahatma
Directed by Shyam Benegal in Hindi and Telugu dubbed
versions in Telangana, Rajasthan & Chhattisgarh.

+ IN10 Media Private Limited
Formalized 60 films deal for a period of 18 months on a
non-exclusive basis for SVOD rights for Worldwide.

* Viacom 18 Media Pvt Ltd
Formalized 06 films deal for a period of 5 years on a
Satellite Rights (exclusive) & SVOD (non-exclusive)
rights for Worldwide.
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5.8.2

+ Festival Screenings (Domestic)

i. Facilitated the screening of the film Gandhi Se Mahatma
Tak Dir — by Shri Shyam Benegal, it was showcased at
The Lindus Vally International Film Festival, Chandigarh,
on 02 October 2022.

ii. Facilitated the screening of the film Gattu. It was
showcased at The Dharamshala International Film
Festival, Himachal Pradesh, on November 2022.

Exports

+ MUBI, UK

Formalized 37 films deal with MUBI OTT platform for a
period of 18 months on non-exclusive basis for SVOD
rights Worldwide. NFDC shares a mutually beneficial
association with MUBI since 2019 & this was the third
successful collaboration with MUBI.

« Criterion Collection (Janus Films Company) — New York,
USA
Distribution Department has formalized 5 titles of NFDC
i.e. Pather Panchali, Agantuk, Ganashatru, Ghare Baire
& Music of Satyajit Ray & 4 titles of Films Division i.e.
Satyajit Ray, The Inner Eye, Rabindranath Tagore &
Creative Artist of India — Satyajit Ray deal with Criterion
Collection (Janus Films Company) - a New York based
Company for a period of 5 years period from 1st April,
2022 to 31st March 2027 for the territories of USA,
Canada, UK, North Irlend, Australia, New Zealand.

« E.D. Distribution, France

Distribution Department has formalized 4 titles of NFDC
i.e. Uski Roti, Ashad Ka Ek Din, Duvidha & Nazar deal
with E.D. Distribution, Paris, France based company for
a period of 5 years period from 9th May, 2022 for the
territories of France, Belgium and Switzerland. TV rights
are granted for Germany only in the case of a sale to the
Cultural Channel Arte.

Festival Screenings (International)

Om Dar B Dar (1955), Dir — Kamal Swaroop, was screened
on 15th May, 2022 the special screening at Rio Cinema,
UK. By SUPAKINO Ltd, London. Screened during 17-27
November, 2022 at Less 3 Contents, France.

Naseem (1995) Dir — Saeed Akthar Mirza was screened on
14th September 2022 at the Schirn Kunsthalle Frankfurt.

Banarasi Jasoos (2019), Dir — Pankuj Parashar a CFSI
film was screened on 9-15th November,2022 at Bollywood
Festival, Norway.

Pather Panchali (1955), Dir — Lt Shri Satyajit Ray, was
screened on 6th September, 2022 at the Exhibition
Screening, Film museum Im Munchner Stadmuseum,
Germany.

Arvind Desai ki Ajeeb Dastan (1978), Dir — Saeed Akthar
Mirza, was Screened during 17-27 November, 2022 at Less
3 Contents, France.

5.8.3 Children Film Section Achievements

Introduction/Overview

The broad objectives of Children’s cinema are as follows —

To advance education and culture through the medium of
films, more especially amongst children and adolescents,
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Tl 3R fheRY # Tawr 7R & 3830 A fthedl & ufd 3

YT e 3R fanfad .

YR 3R faden & fovly ®u & a=at 3R fhaiRY & forw ar 39
ooy far arett fohewt & fAmfor, fad=or qer yewf= &1 rf e,
HERIAT HAT, TSI AT, F@TaT ST 3R FH=ag .

37U 3TCT AT " B T & HHISI o JTEhR Pl TG T " & T
=it & e & forw 9t anf & a=i & foru o fRudiaret ik =19
frudtcret o 3mAfSId fhu TR 8.

T 3R T U=, ST 7ot TRET0T SehTsal, TRBR & AT e
3R i efelt & 1, UShigpd Ustan, el 3usrg 9-et, TTRUTfHT
Tgdaret Qfeies Il 3T & 3TeTTal, Tt Bl AT Ihett aet &l
Tehfid T=d), fUeT U T e a=at 31fe &t AARSH U &t & off
HIHATE BT 8.

1. foren/RIsa TRig aret fhew Heicqd (TFUHhU®) - 39 Ugdl &
TEd Tpal e faum, affer g & JeanT I T a=a & fhed
Hoof" & affierTg s & &8 Thall B UefRid fohar . gt
189 T 3TAMTSId ohd 13, fSI ™ 82,569 B eTHI=Id §U.

2. ot & folu veriist oY - =t &Y fohew 3T 3 BTHf A
TIATHAGAT DT YdT oM 3R 38 d@grar &1 & foiu "faifeet
SRR TTfAfafer o1 arfaam= wramar.

3. PHa/3RIEE fdaw
4, effarfea a= & forw whif
5. RegdsTdaRS o
6. TRORI IS TR
HATETT gRT S RTd dhrighr & THRIE & foru fihewt 3 fagie o
SATBRE -
- TETHT Tieft Y 150 STl T THRUTTd,
- TGS MR A
« T A Y 55041 Sl
- ¥t Uehar feaw
- THUIUH-TATRCS TUTRTE Taler STReahdT 311HaT

- 3YTSITE} T 37 HEITd
7. Tren Iet/afaret wef3a) wR yIRoT

8. AT Ud 3UUE el bl UHRUT

9. 3FRIFH fthew TEITa & THIFAT

10.  URIBR TR YR - T gt g die gRT A ferd fohew "waeesen
H @ J 13 HTHUT aTaTeRvT fhedd THRIE & "pet IgSeq
e 9ol & TEd YRIHR Si.

5.8.4 STagHd! hikede Ud 3M3esia Tel -

13707, 2022 & 3197 2023 deh gafea srpumT I fafafeat
(T
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To create and develop amongst the children and
adolescents an appreciation of films for purposes of healthy
entertainment,

To undertake, aid, sponsor, promote and co-ordinate the
production, distribution and exhibition of films specially sited
to or of special interest to children and adolescents in India
and abroad,

With its motto “PROMOTING EVERY CHILD’'S RIGHT OF
ENTERTAINMENT” Free Theatrical and Non- theatrical shows
for children of all strata are being conducted for Children’s
cinema.

With deep & long linkages with State & District Administration,
District Child Protection Units, Govt. Registered NGOs,
Educational Satellite Channels, Municipal Virtual Educational
Studio, to among other, Children’s cinema is showcased its to
school children and also managed to provide entertainment to
children under special care i.e those in Orphanages, Shelter
Homes, Remand Homes, Cancer-Stricken Children care centers,
Divyang Children, HIV Transmitted Children, Differently-Abled
Children etc.

1. District/State Level CHILDREN'S FILM FESTIVAL (CFF)
— Under this initiative Children’s film “Malli” was screened
in multiple schools of Tamil Nadu State, in association with
School Education Department, Tamil Nadu. A total of 189
shows were conducted, benefiting 82,569 students.

2. LCD SHOWS for schools — Children Film Section
campaigned “Little Director” activity to explore and promote
the creativity of students.

3. National/International Day

4. Screenings for VISUALLY IMPAIRED CHILDREN

5. Shows For Children In Care

6. Shows On Government Events
Special shows of films for the celebration of events directed

by the Ministry are as under —

+ Commemoration of 150th Birth Anniversary of Mahatma
Gandhi,

+ Swachh Bharat campaign
+ 550th Birth Anniversary of Guru Nanak
+ Rashtriya Ekta Diwas
+ SHS-Plastic Waste Management Awareness Drive
* Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav
7. Telecast On Education Channel/Virtual Studio
8. Telecast Of Terrestrial And Satellite Channels
9. Screening In International Film Festival
10. Awards and accolades-The film “SWACHHATA KI KHOJ”
directed by student Ms Punam Chand won award in the
11th CMS VATAVARAN Film Festival under the “Schools
Students Film” category.
5.8.4 Documentary Festival & Outreach Cell -

Activities of the Documentary Section from 1st April,
2022 to 31st March, 2023 (MIFF)
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TH3SUHUS & IR H

Hag eTa sSlagicl, Ui Us ufmeF e hieaet
(TH3TTEUHUP) fhewt Aepd, Fmfdmaft, facRap!, uaefet sk
foher Tetera! B gfaT R H Ty fhedt T, oAt
31R araerRO3T BT JMTeH-UeH R 3R A5 R fthed TRpid
& foIU Aead FTH &1 Ud 33T AR USH T 8. Tg
feanftes ufawaeff fer TElcaa 1990 & Hag ¥ siaguct
R gIRT TSI fhaT ST 8. TH3TEUhU bl =T 1R
H TRE gAfo, oTE) T 3R URRH fther THRIET & 9 U

S T AT I &,

17 af TRSHROT 29 HE T 04 S 2022 a6 fhewy f3diom
HITART & TheTdyddh T .

1 3T, 2022 & 31 fa¥eRr, 2022 & gl 3IgURT HY
nfafafeat

. 2022-23 & foIu TH3MEUHUS & v asie e

1. 17 & UH3MSUHUB-2022 & URIUH R & foiv oo (flaia
a¥ 202122 & foiw)
THTSUBUH-2022 & URMAS H1f & folv 31Re ¥ Tihd
a\_ﬂE’_
106 ARG %
3N H 2 51.00 A
+%10.00 ofre dioeq &
+ 3NN (TS) H % 45.00 7RG
2106 oTrd
202122 & foiv fa=iia av & =3a- 7 49,61,932 3n<-fAw
(AT WR.
2022-23 & foiv fa=iia av & =19- % 4,68,56,051/-
Fot g (17 af fiw-2022)- % 5,18,18,051/-

@, 1310, 2022 § 31 faHeR, 2022 d& Al 3IANT H
erar.

1. fa<ia avf 2021-22 & 17 & TH3NSUHUH-2022 T TRNH
o~

P. THITSUHUS — 2022 & foiv 3maisH Ifufd &1 e- faais
17.01.2022

4. I3l T8 WR 3MNfSId Ugef s — 24 SiHagY 2022
. I3 TR STeAEdT — 3R Wfd, THEA,
. 3gTe 3R U THRIE T WM — A6 R, dofl §ag

Il foaef 2022-23 & 17 & TH3MSUBUB-2022 T URfHD 1 —

. U UfafSat Y ot TReAT-808 ( TR 30 22 T 158 +
APT: 650)

Q. gfaaifiar s fore fihees & 1 fhewl Y ot e (Taiius
ERI)-102 (67+35)
g goft & - ufdaifar & 67 + fosa § 10
3ieRiyi Soft & - ufdafiar & 35 + sy o 8

. SR gRT TH3TETHhUH-2022 GRIHR & foiv Tafia fohet
T TT- 19

g, fafd= Sforay & faafva fhd T R - 14
5. Pot TveaT ufaffey/sufedarmor - 4891

National Film Development Corporation Limited

About MIFF

The Mumbai International Documentary, Short and
Animation Films Festival (MIFF) provides an unique
opportunity to film makers, producers, distributors,
exhibitors and film critics to watch best films from
across the globe, exchange ideas and concepts and to
network for better film culture. This biennial competitive
film festival is organized by Documentary Section since
1990 in Mumbai. MIFF is recognized worldwide as one
of the premier documentary, short fiction and animation
film festivals.

The 17th edition of MIFF was successfully held from
29th May to 04th June, 2022 at Films Division Complex.

Activities of the Documentary Section from 1st April,
2022 up to 31st December, 2022

A. Budget Grant for MIFF for 2022-23

1. Expenditure for Preparatory work of 17th MIFF-2022
(For FY. 2021-22)
The budget Granted in RE for preparatory work of 17th
MIFF -2022 in FY 2021-2022 —
% 106 lakhs
¥ 51.00 Lakhs in OC
+310.00 Lakhs in PS
+ 3 45.00 lakhs in OC(NE)
% 106 Lakhs
Expenditure in FY for 2021-22 — ¥ 49,61,932 at OC-
MIFF (Plan).
Expenditure in FY for 2022-23 - 4,68,56,051/-
Total Expend.(17th MIFF-2022) — < 5,18,18,051/-

B. Activities of the Documentary Section from 1st April,
2022 to 31st December, 2022.
1. Preparatory work of 17th MIFF-2022 in FY 2021-22 —

a. Constituted the Organizing Committee for MIFF - 2022
— Dated 17.01.2022

b. The first meeting organized on virtual mode — 24th
January, 2022

c. Meeting head under Chairmanship — Additional
Secretary, MIB.

d. Venue for Opening & Closing Function — Nehru Centre,
Worli Mumbai

Preparatory work of 17th MIFF-2022 in FY 2022-23 —

. Total No. Of entry received — 808 (International — 158 from

30 countries + National — 650)

. Total No. Of Films filtered for Competition (by SCM) — 102

(67+35)
In National Category — 67 in Competition + 10 in Prism

In International Category — 35 in Competition + 8 in
Prism

. Total No. Of Films selected for MIFF-2022 Award by Jury —

19

. Award distributed in different categories — 14

. Total No. Of Delegates/attendees — 4891
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7. fAsht aElert & Ty fheml/dtest nfafafemy Hr whf,
TH3TEUHUE &, HIRIDTATY, TR HETY, Hgistiel, e,
fPu .

. THIMSUHUE - 2022 & folt ISR AR~ 57.00 771G TUI

Sf. TSI gRBR: T 2.00 ARG (3MSSIT 3R AERTY TRBR
ERI YA &l 1.00 TG FU)

2. ST.dY. AR eATghergy 3eiaie YRBR: 10.00 AR FU +
oft Tohtd ATdR bl Taof TRa U fosar mar

. oo TR Tafid IoT TRSRT qUT 317 TS & TgINT I
IfSd fru s € -

f. Screening of Films/B2B activities with private partners,
MIFF HUB, workshops, master classes, homage,
retrospectives, Open Forum, seminar, special packages,
press conferences, etc. were conducted.

g. The award money for MIFF — 2022 — % 57.00 lakhs

h. Sponsored Award —% 2.00 Lakhs (% 1.00 lakh each by IDPA
& Govt. of Maharashtra)

i. Dr. V. Shantaram Lifetime Achievement award — % 10.00
lakhs + Golden Conch awarded to Shri Sanjit Narwekar,

Ill.  Film Festivals Organized in collaboration with respective
State Governments and other organizations —

faarur arafer -ag;ﬂ-;ﬂ Particulars Period Associators
1 e s 10R 1230 | IR T Ry 1 MIFF Awgrd Winning | 10th to 12th In. association
=t ?‘@ﬁ” Film Festival at August, with North Bengal
w gz & ﬁ Kolkata 2022 Universit
TEa y
] ; . 2 | MIFF Award Winning | 18-20 in association
2 | Aoy | 18-20 3TeReR, mﬁéﬁ%mﬁﬁ, Film Festival at October, with North East
A Qe fasidT | 2022 e & Bl Shillong, Meghalay | 2022 Hill University,
fhed HeIcTa Meghalay
TS Uget 3TR i T TRATId ighH. New Initiatives and Proposed Programme of work.

faita af 2023-2024 & 3ifay faare) o SHaR-BRast, 2024 &
UHS-TUHSRIT gRT g, o7g] 3R THIARH fohewt & foiw 183 Hag
IRITTT fhey TEIa (TH3TEUHUH-2024) &1 3MASH Has § arA

FHIUEE .

It is proposed to organize the 18th Mumbai International Film
Festival (MIFF-2024) for Documentary, Short & Animation Films
by FD-NFDC in the last quarter of the financial year 2023-2024
in Mumbai i.e. January-February, 2024.

- Publicity —
($)Wmﬁﬁwmﬁﬁlﬂa@ﬁ/ﬂﬂﬁﬁw (a) Films Awarded/Selected/Entered/Screened In Film Festivals
Wﬁ’?}f 7 feR/9 REHR/6 TRE Films Awarded 7 Films/9 Awards/6 Festivals
e Dy 24 Rreti/11 TIRE Films Selected 24 Films/11 Festivals
CAfE Pl 16 TIRIEr & 63 foredy Film Entered 63 Films in 16 Festivals
TSt et 14 TARIE 133 et Films Screened 133 Films in 14 Festivals

(@) 311 A1 394/ 3MTTetre fagy ThfH - 78 Srdehn
(TT) AT 3T — @ et Refiot - 24 fUhedl/2 srieH
(51) TeTer MSTT IR g SUNT (TRe & J1eaq ) -

e 431
HagH 390
SWEUH 294 URT

5.8.5 TS 31 gfgar andict
(3N wiewid www.cinemasofindia.com T 3838 YRd
WHR gRT FaTferd A & e, fwr 3R 3gzat &
1Y dlotiel faaMT 3R Tt T3Terd & Adad dTeft et
a1 ufaffea HA & forv Rivet fooiss wiew e a1 2. a8
iehIH 2012 H T a1 T, Uk &1 anfeeiia
3N wiewid www.cinemasofindia.com TTUHSIET chl
mmwv@aﬁw%.wﬁéﬁw 149 &1
T § 3ueted g 3R gt el (vadisieh &
foIu U @y & foiu 7 599 IT 3hvd! &Y 72 ©e (Sidianeh &
foTe 2 60 H fobRTu R ok ST TehaT . Bkl UTeah! & fou aar
Ueh HEIH & foiw 2.99 3 STeR 3R U I1eT & fotw 7.99
3R STk 3R 72 € & foIU 3uetsel Uehet fhert & ot
0.99 31T STeR T & fthed] T e UAIg i Dl
UEA I TS &.
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(b) On Line Festivals/Online Special Screening — 78 Events

(c) Documentary Section — Youtube Channel Release — 24
Films/2 Events

(d) Documentary Section On Social Media (Via Post) —

Twitter 431
Facebook 390
Instagram 294 Post

5.8.5 Cinemas of India OTT

The Over-The- Top (OTT) platform www.cinemasofindia.
com aims to align with the goals, mission & objectives of
Government of India driven campaigns & be the single
click platform to represent all Ministry-led contents.
The platform was launched in 2012, it streams NFDC'’s
award winning classics and a decent mix of acquired
films, shorts & documentaries. Available in premium
subscription of ¥ 149 for a month & ¥ 599 for a year for
all content (SVoD) or titles can be rented for ¥ 60 each
for 72 hours (TVoD) for the Domestic subscribers and
USD 2.99 for a month and USD 7.99 for a year and USD
0.99 for a single film available for 72 hours. The content
uploading of Children’s films has been initiated.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



5.8.6 fthow ATdhey H TRUTAIT - 3iRIg

e g wR & Tt e fohew wndhel & arom wfafAfea
ST T & 3R It uflig fohew mmehel S ard g v,
3R fohewr 1dhe (TuwuH), JRIUT fthed ATdhe (SUWhUH),
OhormTd (8T 31fe & AUkt &1 aiis FAufor a=ar g
3R T-foiRe Hieae M, sicRig fadht Tsiel/ et
3R UfAfld u=repRY 3R FvTfad wriieRY 3k Jret fachr &
foIU TehT3e & 1Y 31 THajel a0 Wadl 8.

AT g T 2022

17-28 W3, 2022 A UTd g fthed - 753 Hhiead st a1 &
faoma fafse & wu § v forr, dufaa wdery 3ik fadhr
AT & fev aeR ShfFT A ©d, ¢ R Hr EhfFTHI TS,
g THIHT TTUhS R gRT &8 118 fthewt & 3iaRiFa TR
1 fewar oft.

R fohew TSR 2023 31TATSH

Ffotel T 73 af TDHRUT 16 T 24 HRAY 2023 deh STHAT
7 manford fosar T, TUmS 39U HiEh Y derer &
e fobest \rehe & vt forar aar O9et I & 3ufAfad oof
Y. FdeR 2023 T NS 81 aTet AT & RFT vt
TURYE 8 TgaIT & foiw Areh e off i 17,

fOhew AR & TiRa 3uaAfara -

. YR Y W R AT 3R IR a3 T 3.

i. Rifgrwm & fou vge wfea & ufaffea &= g

@ﬁaﬁ/ﬂ@a@/ﬁﬁu@aﬁg@

3N & femret & Ty, Aead 3R wadd Jani I 93,
ST 3EET3Y 3R W aeid! R Higd & 3k TeaerT &
et & ameR fhewt Ui .

5.87 faavorerd-am fafa

5.8.6 Film Markets Participation — International

ii. Connect

Corporation continues its representation at all major
film markets across the globe and build brand NFDC
across all renowned markets such as Marche du
Cannes, American Film Market (AFM), European Film
Market (EFM), Filmart (Hong Kong) etc. and build
great relationships with A-list festival programmers,
International sales agents/distributors & journalists of
repute and to scout for potential partnerships & content
sales.

Marche Du Cannes 2022

Participated as a Business visit in Marche du Film — 75th
Festival De Cannes from 17-28 May, 2022. Chhaad,
The terrace was screened in the market screening for
potential buyers and sales agencies. The screening was
part of the International promotions for the films made
by NFDC.

European Film Market 2023

The 73rd edition of Berlinale was held from 16th to 24th
February 2023 in Germany. NFDC attended the market
for scouting new deals and attended panel sessions.
The marketing was also carried out for collaboration
for the International Film festival of Goa to be held in
November 2023.

Key objectives achieved at Film Markets —

. Connect with the entire Media & Entertainment

ecosystem beyond India.

with Buyers/Partners/Sales
representing major studios for Syndication.

Agents

Alongside the giants of OTT, network & connect with
independent services, focused on art-house and niche
audiences and have film fans outside the mainstream
players.

5.8.7 Distribution tie-ups status

ewnt g faawor
fefSicet wiewrd | geft, 7 UGBS & 37 oTgsi et ada & Ha REHEIR 8.
P Ra HoiaRH Eiuic I 3TART, ST, e, 3T 3MRAS, 31 fora, fieis & &g
Juay S W TR, CTUHERN 2 5 DNt 3R e 7T & 4 Siept bt
® fear .
get faaror, R, i i, dfesta 3R fEdesRels & &3 & folv TTUhS IR & 4 eTgee &1 BraeT
3o % ToIT TSI, S} 2 folu Sidt 31TAR et TRl et 318 i
IR F A fRuaa g,
Wftieh 311 3fge HT & foiw 60 oirgedt e vftid s RS g R &
TeTse e argerH 18 Hifgar ursae fafies 06 Hiftgw fher Ifha T A €.
-Ige UeReTHE | dhefeT HifSar Uetwerdt Y TR IR TIRATSH TR TTUHS R fhert & Ueei= & fotw Tgai ot war
fafsr s fenis | Oy, 0ie Ned USRS WU WSeT UG | TIUhS I & dt3et wiew i & folu Ue get 3udTedf 3/Yd &M & folu
KRR UATE) Teshee oy (TTiEft HoldRm Tole) | TTUhSRIT T He-fAwfor mieft (1982). THums i farcht o fg-anfifes feaif.
T2 ST, Wi AT S Ueie %ﬂmﬁ@qnﬁggmﬁéﬁﬁﬁqﬁmﬁmm@@m 3Tgels At
it Bfrepr AR fover 3 fotu gt facht iR Rt k.
B Therdt STUA T (STH)) i &1 & folu T - € 2T 31Tth U elivTolt B 3R ¢ ofuaiad & foiu
TR R YOI .
TS + TS, b fohew € e TS MU US g Ahs H13eH & fotv fagiv faght usie

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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Platforms Tie-ups Details
Digital Platform/s | MUBI, UK NFDC’s 37 library titles are streaming currently on the platform.
Criterion Collection (Janus), New Partnership to exploit territories in USA, Canada, UK, North Ireland,
York, USA Australia, New Zealand. Formalized 5 titles of NFDC & 4 titles of Films

Division.

E.D. Distribution, Paris, France

Partnership to exploit 4 titles of NFDC for the territories of France,
Belgium and Switzerland. TV rights are granted for Germany only in the

case of a sale to the Cultural Channel Arte.

EPIC ON

60 library titles are streaming on Epic On for global streaming

Entertainment

Satellite Viacom 18 Media Pvt Ltd 06 Premium films are in an active deal.
Channel/s
In-Flight Contentino Media LLP Continued collaboration for showcasing NFDC films on Airlines globally

Prozeta an international OTT
vendor along with PayU, payment
gateway partner.

Video-on-Demand

Continued association to create a seamless user experience for the
NFDC’s VoD platform

International Goldcrest Films (Gandhi Collection | NFDC’s Co-Production Gandhi (1982). Bi-Annual Reporting on NFDC
Sales Agent) sales.
Stray Dog, a France based Sales Report in on our sales on feature films Arunoday (The Sunrise) directed
Agents by Shri Partho Sen-Gupta. Island City directed by Ms Ruchika Oberoi

Match Factory GmBh (Germany)

Report in on our sales for Qissa — The Tale of a Lonely Ghost & The
Lunchbox for international territories.

Rise + Shine, UK

The exclusive sales agents for the film The Gold Laden Sheep & The
Sacred Mountain

5.9 fhed IToTR 3R b s e

5.91 fhew ToIR

I fohewr far g (TAuthsi) grr 3maifSia, fhe
TR A9 0 T 3idRTF 37K feor ufrang fhew favresy
& o TNt b MR d e & folv s 71 ueh w5 2.
e IR fohew &, fhew fRmfor R faaror & & o
Zfaroruftrarg Tl siR ufdur ) @, Tme stk ueg
& Hfed e 2. AT 1R & fOhewt WY 3R fagharai
BT e ATUEROT foig, o™ SToTR 1 327 <feor uferas &
¥ fay R &1 fadht &) gidense a=mT 8. TIuhs R
fhed ITOTR YR & IRIFIT fthed HEIRTT (3MSTHUFITE)
& ary ufa af Afvge e, Mar, vRd & 3mrfSd 89 arer
Had 7271 (&1 U fhor TR 2.

&. TTUHS R fohew FTSTR 3R AT 5 fohew TgaimT

ATt g fhew 3 et ¢ T’ 3R ‘PI-MisaR ' & foiv 2022 Y 3t
FAHH TSN F U7 o & folv THumsiit @ Tud far ar. ag
3 fthewt FufdTan & folu U samues Har e &- & folu o, fSis i
TTUHS R fthew TSR 3iiHetrs 2021 & fafery arif o shrer: adb-g+-
T o 3R Fg-f[afor aeR & v for, safae ddy S @ &
fore, TAuwEiett 7 Us AR R 57 SrfeHt & umT R & foru mmef g
fOhow & T TEd T fondT. 39 WedT A gfHaT & Had a3 fthed aoTR
T YR/ &or UiRrms fthew Rufarsit aik 39! gafd uiaiemsi
P evadr ! 3rfddn faar.,

TSt g T - A g fhew URig ATchel/aRIg! &t foshr usie,
faaRep! a1 THRIE Tg ! dTRT & ol S-St 2MSehl & 310 Ta
DI USRId B DY HUTEHT USH Al 8. TTUhST fther TR Y
oh-34-MT oA 37T TEAT 3R Tellg b HTH § Ueh 3! od &
ST aut & fihew fmfarsit i ufdferar & uftomasy fosfad g8 2.
TIUhS I § T UR TeT @) e add § safaTd fagvsr ufatsar
3R FuTe Hellg & qread I fthew & 3ifdy Fure &' 3R 2t 2.
TTUHS R fhed TToR ¥ 89 Srfehd § 1T forar 31k adb-g=F-uis
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5.9 Film Bazaar and Screenwriter Lab

5.9.1 Film Bazaar

Organized by the National Film Development Corporation
(NFDC), Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created
to encourage collaboration between the international
and South Asian film fraternity. The Bazaar focuses
on discovering, supporting and showcasing South
Asian content and talent, in the realm of filmmaking,
production and distribution. A converging point for film
buyers and sellers from all over the world, the Bazaar
aims at facilitating sales of world cinema in the South
Asian region. NFDC Film Bazaar is the largest South
Asian film market organized alongside the International
Film Festival of India (IFFI), every year at the Marriott
Resort, Goa, India.

A. NFDC Film Bazaar and Marché du Film
Collaboration

Marché du Film which was organized on ground had approached
NFDC to participate in their 2022 Program ‘GOES TO CANNES’
and ‘CO-PRODUCTION DAY’. This was to provide a wider
platform for the filmmakers who participated in the specific
sections of NFDC Film Bazaar Online 2021, namely Work-in-
Progress Lab and Co-Production Market respectively. Hence, to
continue the relationship, NFDC collaborated with Marché du Film
once again to participates in these programs. This collaboration
maximized the visibility of Indian/South Asian filmmakers and
their selected projects at the biggest film market in the world.

GOES TO CANNES — The Marché du Film offers renowned
markets/festivals the possibility to showcase their selection
of original work-in-progress titles looking for sales agents,
distributors or festival selection. The Work-in-progress Lab
of NFDC Film Bazaar is a unique lab in terms of its structure
and mentoring which has evolved as a result of feedback from
filmmakers over the years. Work-in-progress Lab at NFDC
actually shapes the final edit of the film through personalized
expert feedback and editing mentoring. NFDC Film Bazaar

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



id 2021 @ 5 fherll & fOu difaY wefela feu. ug erfen wfHarR,
2198, 2022 1 16:30-18:30 dah e wifSier, Toriid 24 hikeaey,
HIT H NS fovam 7T 31k 5 3iiers ufdwmt & foiu sifFers
T oft fohar .

HI-UTSIM S - AT g fher 3 20 U8 1 Id 8 To1 I 3R uaferad
RERT, oSt SexaveT o Srdsy maifSid fhar.a-msaeE Arse
g W & Funfaa Te-Fafarsit & e B @M 3R T agayof
ARy Tg-FHafor aoRY & ufaffeay & Ty fiem &1 v srdsa
o1, fSE1 Badfd H gidem yem $HI. vAums fhe =R 16
3MfEIPTRS HI-TNSIH ATse YRNERI § F U AT, 39 HIPH & 5
Fafamsit 3 vnT forar fS=d T fhew IR F8-fFHior IeiR 2021
(FaveR) & uRaSH o,

. fohew ITSTR 2022

e IeIR TaT & IRITH e TElcia (AMETHUH3E), TR
F T1Y 3G fhar SiTar 2. 310 169 aff § fohew TR WRA 3R
zferor gd uferar & wads fhew Fafansit & e 3ik gfHar R &
T § B R aTedt & fol Teb AT 3R DRUMCRI AT &1
31T 8. 2022 7 40 <=1 & 1407 fdfAfert 3 fosew areiR & v forar,
2007 & 370 UR™T (18 =M & 204 AgHM) & a1 I Ig 3RASH Ush
QT IR a0 IR T &. JIoTR 37d Sferor uferars fhew fAafansi &
foru srawTia 3R TRy, fhowt foRTe) & T 3ot sretfat oer
&1 g, foig & T 8. 3 3cATaT, Tg HRIhH ARTH fachl Toiel,
fRmfarst, fadwe), agicra MumRY 3R fhew thel & arfties SaAse o
31fard wu & wnfier T & T 8. 3ifaw Aifes mecayvf ata @5 @
o o T A T STT 38T @ STgT fthed 38T & UIaR e
B 9fasg & ¢ & IR F ST 3R 3nTeft gt fhew/fhew fRwfar &r
Tga e 37R 39 T TSR i & fAT MR &,

3T g¥ YRA HY AT S 75 a9 R B, 37T BT 3MGd Tglead
P 3UA8T T, AMSUBUHIS & 5 Y & IEHRUT bl 38T YRd i
3fges Tt g & U H d@Tar T 8. TSR § &) U &s 0wy fhu Ty
S8 gfdfAferTt 3 @ TR, ST 311h R g I I 7 §0 o
ThIF 37 221 3R oT He Y 3 folw gRdes FUiaRvT €. Ugel! aR, fthew
FHIATTA & Tl TTSTR &5, 7Y I TRBR bl ASTalT1 el & 3R 37
T} BT F@aT ST e, H SR, I3 & Y-y fHsht vreHt & wey oft
QM B

F-TSaR HIHE - B 1-T ST HIdhe Sl 38 S RIY I He-TMeara
P AR B I & AU fthert saTaaTiien! S e ST 2. 2022
P TEHROTH 11 220 - TIATSRT, AUTeA, STHITORAT, T, Zeichr, 8N,
AR, SR, s foran, gaTges fhrsw 3k uRd &Y 14 vromsit &
ot 20 URTISHIST BT 70T URASIHT3T Y 3TTATST TRBRUT TR
B o oI AT 7T T, 3 TTet WRe 3R WA & ot gg-FAaAfordfa &
qgd UGl IR o1 TR St hyRereT (¢ T 31Tth HQRUT ) dadRist
B fthed TSR B TR R 3R U1 et & folu 3mwfaa fepar mam a.
P 31eATaT, ufa i &t i i & srfuomett ¥ uRkfid avm &
foIu 3o U & ues o1 uget vep 3iiRGe e o amaford fovam mam am
3R 38 Uh-TR-Uh Adah! & e ved §f Hag e & foiw 2 fe uget
Ueh 3NN SRR RN T 77 2ff, 18 3R 19 TR Bl ISR,
ST 6 FeTTgRI A 2 e 1 3rafe & SR 90-fie & =1 forw.

Toh-3-TIT T — SeegaNsut od Tafd fohew Fafarstt & st
fthow & T e Bl JARTY T TeTTEDHRI b Ueb Ud¥d §7et & wefia
IR BT HidT et g, foad fhew hieaer R, fhew Tiers,
fRmfar iR dures wfiet €. 3 TogsaR fhew Aafdr & fhew &
3ifH @ HY BN d § Aeg B & 3e%d I HUGH R TgHed
EIRIERICHEERG RS
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participated in this programme and showcased the pitch videos
of 5 films from the Work-in-Progress Lab 2021. This programme
was held on Saturday, May 21, 2022 from 16 — 30-18 — 30 at 4th
Floor, Palais des Festivals, Cannes and it was also streamed
online for the online participant.

CO-PRODUCTION DAY — Marché du Film conducted the event
on May 20, from 8 pm onwards at American Pavilion Riviéra,
Village International. Co-Production Night was an event to match
up with potential co-producers from across the world and catch-
up with representatives of the most important international co-
production markets who facilitated the matchmaking. NFDC Film
Bazaar was one of the 16 official Co-Production Night partners.
5 Producers who had projects in Co-Production Market 2021
(November) at Film Bazaar participated in this programme.

B. Film Bazaar 2022

Film Bazaar is held alongside the International film festival of
India (IFFI) in Goa. In its 16th year Film Bazaar continues to be
an exciting and an inspiring place for the Independent filmmakers’
community from India and South East Asia and those interested
in the business from across the world. With 1407 delegates
from 40 countries attended Film Bazaar in 2022, the event has
come a long way since its inception in 2007 (204 guests from 18
countries). The Bazaar has now become a focal point for South
Asian filmmakers to present their stories to the international &
domestic film fraternities. In addition, the event has become a
must-attend in the annual calendars of international sales agents,
producers, distributors, festival programmers and film funds.
Last but not least, it is also becoming an event where industry
professionals are coming to learn about the future trends in the
business and also to identify and partner with the next big film/
filmmaker.

This year in commemoration of India’s 75 Years of Independence,
Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav, this year’s edition of IFFI aims to
promote India as a global content hub. The market introduces two
new segments which were well received by the delegates. Book
to Box Office which mainly is Book adaptations to the screen &
Country and State Pavilions. For the first time, the Market Area
for Film Offices, which hosts State Government and promotes
their locations will also include the Pavilions for Countries, States
as well as Private Organizations.

Co-Production Market — The Co-Production Market aimed to
bring film professionals to enhance opportunities for international
co-productions. In the 2022 edition a total of 20 projects in 14
languages from 11 countries — Australia, France, Germany,
Japan, Malaysia, Spain, United Kingdom, United states of
America and India were selected to present their projects at the
online edition. This year for the first time under the Co-production
treaty between India & Spain La Princess De Kapurthala (The
Princess of Kapurthala) webseries was invited to present & pitch
at Film Bazaar. In addition to this, an Orientation Session was
held a day prior to the Open Pitch to familiarize the participants
with the workings of an Open Pitch, and to help them navigate the
One-on-One meetings an Orientation Workshop was conducted
2 days prior to the bazaar on November 18 and 19, wherein 6
mentors took 90-minute sessions each during the period of 2
days.

Work-in-Progress Lab — The Lab gave selected 5 filmmakers a
chance to screen the rough cut of their film to an eminent panel of
international advisors, which include a film festival director, a film
critic, producers and editors. These advisors provided valuable
feedback on the edit with aim of helping the filmmaker achieve
an accomplished final cut of the films.

48th Annual Report 2022-23

43



44

ST OH — ST & (A131R) Ueh d1fSa oTie s wiewh i 8, Si fbfAfei
s, fay faeht, Tmfad faaror amfieRY 3R fhew ToRIgT &t g
AT aTeT! fthew o T fRTd e 8. ST wH | 6 227 oY 33 1Tomait
&Y 250 fthew TR Y TS, 170 fthewt thiek &1y fthewt § 37R 104 37
IR fihew 8. ey TR Y urcfter & 179 foved, ST gfam sR & fihew
THRIET & foTu bt ol vep a5t uvie off, 3R v Y 11 fohewit 7 33
ot ST aTeft aTaTd off, 59 af sggT w0 & fthew & UefRfd o gty
TYTY YT, Hoord], ARG, TUTA!, ST 3R geifaa oY, g3 aff
i dey H gRwifud fohed! o forw Fam argumT +ff enfeet fowar .

S THIHT - S5} ThHFAT fhedt IR &1 T Hr & ST fobedt
FrmtaTai BTt e AR & sy AT SiRag e R Oaie fea
s HEIca THITERY & gfHiaT gefe! @t 3t daR fihedt faram &1
AR AT R e 45 et T fRTa 1 718, fowm 7 o7y fhed, 2 STarg
fthedt, 3 TfATM fhe 3R 1 9 fohewt Tfdd 36 fthae iR fihedt
A,

27 3R AT HEY - fthew TSR 7 7 Shael 3! dfed 2311 3R fhew
3T & ferfsal & foiv oft 3ot Jaraht & sgrar a7 & foiu Hsy
&1 & foiu AgM Tie U, ugeh) aR, fhed Haferdl & foiu asir &
B HE ) B R T Aot ARITE TR EX H Y U a2
el &5 & S fvar ma a1, [WER, ek, e, TR,
SREE, Hed Ue¥l, WERTY, AfUIQR, Uefe, ggenl, dfferrg, 3w
2T, ITRIEE Afed 13 IT IRBHR . 3 & Heul W ®, Hid 3R
I 7 Pooll R o, Yo 3R YIRT HATerg i fafe difgan
g1l I YRAT AT fher fIARETR (NFAI), I8t f&3mm
TUETd (NMIC), TR THT, STSHRE Sofl HanT dhfeeed giadT
fafAs (BECIL) 3R TR R & fhewt aoiR & ot wefela fhar
T, TR 30T aReE (Htamgans), fuast dar 3ife siae Us
ST (FuasRiiang), Terd 3ru gfear 3ik gave Sfear o 3aim

feaemRapt 7 ff vafera aa vt fora.,

ATersT TR — Afeter et § fohew 3T & vrgRa FAvfa fAmfarsty sk
FISTR dTeidh! & AT IRy ¥U F Fg¥es TRfaai, Red 31 Uet
AT A 8. TSR & 4 &Y 3 SR ot 26 T 3manfora fnd T3,

I ¢ ST 3111w — 3 Y, Uget! IR, fhew aTeIR A gRad 3rgem
IR U HIRIcHH 21 fohaT, STeT TRd 3 MY HehTereh! = 3TaRIE Tork R
& T 37O QR b I fohaT, R ST B YT &1 &1 8. e 21
T T, 2 TTfefdeh TS, 4 oRde TTfad WIGRT 37R 3dTch!
& T 370t fohaTa TR v ©. aTaRT 31T{the R 39 718 afdhot g b
3 YR U Tal/arfefds vsifal/akas! & fthed aToR
2022 B vTIT o1 Tt ufafAfert & Thfaa @dieR) & g Aead a
H HGE A o fole Ueh Ha ST 4.

MSgIRT Iy - Megad ahey &t fher fAnfor & it Tor &
31 THERN oM & foiu fhe & dR fhar mam 1. g9R oy g2t
IR, TfSa Misaeia 3R fihewt fAmfor & vfoifzs wredt o fagiy
T 3. 30 a9 I Hrferen ¥ fafi= gsyfaat &1 ufafAfea o arer
26 faamt enfirer 3. Friey = fafey Trg-snenid TemesRr w0+
& UTRY T 3T IS, HRIUTAT & Ui ST i g AR Hafaf,
FHIATATSN, HH 3eATT & U 3R Tgi de fob Teh-IR-Ueh Tl
29 aTel URe I o |1 T s T A,

fihew ESIR 2020 - 2021 & fohewt SHfdh 2020 - 2021 - 2022 #
AR g€ off arerar 2023 & iftR g4 2. fiwet Sl & g
fOhoaTt ch ThITTT Y TS T JIRIFT fhewt THRIE  wefeld iy ST
& 3R Tafaa et & faavor favar mar - gde Teras gRT BieiieR -
ST fthor thiRedel 3Tt e (ATSUBUBIR) 2023 H dog

. ST QAR gRI - N AT fhor hikeda
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Viewing Room — The Viewing Room (VR) is a video library
platform to showcase films seeking finishing funds, world sales,
potential distribution partners and looking to travel to film festivals.
250 films in 33 language from 6 countries were presented at
Viewing Room. 170 films are Feature length films and 104 are
Debut features. 179 films Awaiting a World Premiere which was
a huge choice of films for film festivals worldwide, and 33 spoken
languages of the films that were presented. Some of the rare
languages showcased in the film in Viewing Room this year were
Kodava, Kullvi, Tangkhul, Santhali, Bodo and Chittagonian. This
year viewing room also included new section for Restored films.

Industry Screenings — Industry Screenings is a platform at Film
Bazaar that gives an opportunity to filmmakers/producers to
showcase their finished films to a select audience of international
sales agents, distributors, film festival programmers attending
the market. Total of 45 films which includes 7 short films, 2
documentary films, 36 fiction feature films including 3 animation
films and 1 silent film were screened.

Country and State Pavilions — Film Bazaar opened the grounds
for Pavilion Zones not only to States but also countries and film
industry players to promote their services. For the first time, the
Market Area for Film Offices, was hosted in a larger outdoor
area with a scenic view of the promenade running alongside
the Mandovi River. 13 State Governments including Bihar,
Chhattisgarh, Delhi, Gujarat, Jharkhand, Madhya Pradesh,
Maharashtra, Manipur, Punjab, Puducherry, Tamil Nadu, Uttar
Pradesh, Uttarakhand. Country pavilions were taken by Russia,
France and Dubai. Various media units of the Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting such as National Film Archives of
India (NFAI), National Museum of Cinema (NMIC), Publication
Division, Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited
(BECIL) and Prasar Bharati were also showcased at the Film
Bazaar. Industry stakeholders such as Confederation of Indian
Industries (Cll), PhD Chamber of Commerce and Industries
(PHDCCI), Start Up India and Invest India also participated by
taking up Pavilion.

Knowledge Series — Knowledge Series consists of specially
curated presentations, lectures and panel discussions with key
decision-makers and market drivers of the film industry. Total of
26 session were held during the 4 days of the Bazaar.

Book to Box office — This year, for the first time, Film Bazaar
introduced a programme on Book Adaptation where top
publishers from India pitched a selection of their books to the
internationally renowned producers, representatives of OTT
platforms, sales agents and distributors from around the world
attending the market. Total of 21 Publication house, 2 Literary
Agencies, 4 authors pitch their books to the potential buyers and
producers. The aim of this new vertical Book to Box Office was
to give a platform to Indian Publishing houses/Literary agencies/
Authors to help them network with potential buyers from the
delegates who participated at Film Bazaar 2022.

Producers’ Workshop — Producers’ Workshop was remodeled
to be more inclusive to all forms of film production. We had
exclusive sessions on indie features, studio productions and
episodic formats of film production. This year’s workshop
included 26 participants representing varied backgrounds. The
program carried forward the format of exclusive group-based
mentor support. The five days of the workshop were programmed
with intensive master classes, workshops, demonstration of case
studies and even one-on-one mentoring post sessions.

Films from Film Bazaar 2020 — 2021 that were Premiered in
2020 — 2021— 2022 or to be premiered in 2023. Some films
from previous editions got screened or are to be screened at
the international film festival and got distribution in selected
countries — Follower by Harshad Nalawade — World Premiere at
International Film Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR) 2023, Shivamma
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2022 ¥ dos WM, ThdRT dalfded gRT U SHTg MU (T W
3T 3R 37F) - ifhdT geeFe fhew Bieaet & gee Hifdw
2022, 37 g gR utehT (ReR 311 678) — el 3iaRig fhew
TEITd 2021 & doe iR, sfiduret g gRT BRR 59 € Ade
- IS fthed AEITT 2021 § dos MHAR, SRBMT ASHSR gRT
Y AR — SAbHT fthed Halcdd 2021 H dos HAWR, SRS
(€ ThS¥) TRE et gRT - SUhaTs oieH fhed thivede 2021 H des
TR, T2 3118 gRT UG! - GO e fthed Bhieddl & dos
AR 2021. gedig Rig gRT oot 3R I 1M (€ QHew U8 g Ja
TIY) dog WHWR - 70 af afeld gemee fhew hikeaat 2020,
(TThTSeT Ja), §TH T MSUHUK — IT f8-HT Hiffeem (@),
SIS 3MSUHUD, dpar MSUBUD, Aifgaer = f{aHT vhuw, Tish
TT3TTeT) 3SUHUS, ATRER 31607 Bifcids gRT IR - eTgTR ufadifirar
BSH (ITSTHUHAIR) BT SR b TEd. S Yeretl gRT
13, foa—aam oM (282 fohorg, thivT) & 1 Ueh THEd TR
ExdTeR foru U € fOeR fihow FrafaT Truwm e fiver o & firer
3, 3 A BT 3718, € AT Tg Ohed fOhetgrer ths oM & NI T ¢,
AfdhT 37 Tget § Hisig ikt Tg-FHafar & srermar we At
Tg-fmfar ot 8. gomT W2uTE gRT e (Tiee) 39 gRaSHT & 3@
e 3T fRofar 8 3R a8 SFFILM afest oie & fov wrgfere
ot 8. YRR BRI gRT A gos MERR - 2de fhewt hieaet
2019 T, S 31719 3! Uclieh dcd gRT dos MR — fUransit gexagrer
fthewt thiteaet (RNaTS3MSUHU®), 2019, 70aT afet gewwmet fhed
feedet 2020 (TRAT TaeH), W & (S o158 o) fhgera fhed
BfReaed gRT - des MR - §OF ez fhew hikead, 2019
amaﬁﬁ%fﬁmﬁ.wqéaa%ﬁmmmaa‘mw
13T fthewt thikeaet 2022 & g3, (Sgamet! oid 2020)

1. UCH T oidh! bl TINTRITAT

2007 H Y 1 TS THUHS R oo dhY FATYAT YReHg fohedt Fafarait
& foIU TR A H FRET USH B & foiv 6 12 & &Y
gl I Bl i & § 1fud € a1 fohew 3iR/ar Hifgar sremae & &g
3T HRER FT fAPRT R @ §. TIUhSI otod TRaSHI-3memd
HIATAT, TTRTTEAT3T 3R ARCT-FATE] & HIeTH I UfqHTLmett
RSP 3R DT & BB NI S TS 3R IgH BT Ta™T
! g. fafe= =Ro & fehe & faery & fore vaimerert siawgia
TR IR T 3T fagugi & Anfaei= & §. THuhsie oo wamfud
3R IR YR fohewr Rufansi S & forv saaaiRie faem &
Uh BURET USH dl g, ehe Saerudc oled &l 3 YHT & I &
Iafedd 3R TIaen-yde Hepferd fhar STTdT &, ST foett ticiae &
T XeH T fshte 9T & folu us waw uftuea srafer &t srgafd
2 3 forw g wElR Y 3rafd & St g2 8. 7 T U IIE
31l 1 81 &, STet ufduiiiay ) Tug =i & Ty-a1g TellgdRI &
T Ueh-IR-Uh TF H 310+ Rt R T ot bl HiehT AT 8. &
ﬁ%ﬁ@aﬁw&mﬁgﬁﬂwﬁ%ﬁﬁaﬁr@‘sﬁ?wﬁ%ﬁ
A oY, A § ¢ ofuaiad, a0 o & gaw, faden, feues siegr wrg
i, T 1S A, I, 38l RIS, BIR 34 ¢ B339, 39 € Aot 31
TSR, BT, T h1el HE (€ Jgher) 3T,

THEgUa 2022 & foru ufafdat & fore siet 20 Jerrs, 2022 3 et
. 59 v, TIUHEKH Y ehTT 109 31T YT gU. Arcfere v

MU 37TaeA 3ifdy 9g9 & folv et gediesmalst & a9t U 2.
TISTUA 2022 FT 5 a7 & ot St w55 afaisman &1 aa=
foram T 1. TTSsegUeT 2022 T U T 19 ¥ 24 RideR, 2022 a6
WI3CTRE SRR Ter, HigdT, 3TeTaNT § §31T AT, Ofd ol GERT I
3T AT 3R R 3R 3ifdw T3 Mar § fhew IR O 4 fa7 uger
smafra fepam mar .

510 fohew TR Rt (STUhU)/TIUhS I BT THARIE ThTS:
fhew HEIcHa e (STUhUth) i TATIAT 1973 & &Y 718 oF
STt Rer 3297 31 fARTT oY IgTaT SHT. TIUBS I & T1y
9% fdera & d1e, gdadi Stuhus o nifafaferat sra vruhs it
RIS G B, 378 Jor vy & fmfeifad enfier & -
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by Jai Shankar — World Premiere at Busan International Film
Festival 2022, Ek Jagah Apni (A Space of our Own) by Ektara
Collective — World Premiere at Tokyo International Film Festival
2022, Paka (River of Blood) by Nithin Lukose — World Premiere
at Toronto International Film Festival 2021, Fire in the Mountains
by Ajitpal Singh — World Premiere at Sundance Film Festival
2021, Shankar’s Fairies by Irfana Majumdar — World Premiere at
Locarno Film Festival 2021, Dostojee (Two Friends) by Prasun
Chatterjee — World Premiere at BFI London Film Festival 2021.,
Pedro by Natesh Hegde — World Premiere at Busan International
Film Festival 2021. Laila Aur Satt Geet (The Shepherdess and
the Seven Songs) by Pushpendra Singh World premiere — 70th
Berlin International Film Festival 2020, (Encounters section),
Hong Kong IFF — Young Cinema Competition (World), Jeonju
IFF, Vancouver IFF, Montreal New Cinema FF, Sao Paolo IFF,
Nasir by Arun Karthick Premiered — International Film Festival of
Rotterdam (IFFR) in Tiger Competition. |, the Song by Dechen
Roder The film is currently in the fund-raising stage but has a
Norwegian co—producer in addition to their already existing
French co—producer. Sabras (Salt) by Sushma Khadepau The
project now has a US producer and is also a finalist for SFFILM
Westridge Grant. Aamis by Bhaskar Hazarika World Premiere
— Tribeca Film Festival in 2019. Eeb Allay Ooo! by Prateek Vats
World premiere — Pingyao International Film Festival (PYIFF),
2019, 70th Berlin International Film Festival 2020 (Panorama
section), Aise Hee (Just Like That) by Kislay Film Festivals —
World premiere — Busan International Film Festival, 2019 and
many more Films. Powai by Kuldip Patel had its World Premiere
at New York Indian Film Festival 2022. (WIP Lab 2020

C. Screenwriters’ Lab

NFDC LABS, started in 2007, has been established to
provide a framework of professional development for Indian
filmmakers already established in the work field or developing
their careers following Film and/or Media studies. NFDC Labs
seeks to deepen and enhance the working practice of talented
writers and directors, through project-based workshops, labs,
and master-classes. The labs are under the mentorship of
Internationally acclaimed Industry experts for the development
of scripts at different stages. NFDC Labs provides a framework
of professional development for both established and emerging
Indian filmmakers. The Script Development Labs are organized
and carefully compiled in a 3 part session, spread over a period
of five months to allow a healthy gestation period for the overall
creative script development of a project. Each session is of one
week duration, where participants get to discuss their scripts
over group discussions as well as one-on-one sessions with
the mentors. Some of the scripts that were developed at the lab
since its inception and got made into successful films are The
Lunchbox, Dum Laga Ke Haisha, Titli, Lipstick Under My Burkha,
The Good Road, Chauranga, Island City, Fire in the Mountains,
In the Belly of a Tiger, Ruj, Gos Kota Manuh (The Woodcutter)
etc.

The call for entries for SWL 2022 was open from 20 July,
2022. This year, NFDC received around 109 applications. The
shortlisted applications were sent to external evaluators for final
selection. A total of six projects were selected to be a part of SWL
2022. The first session of SWL 2022 took place from September
19 — 24, 2022, at Fountainhead Leadership Centre, Mandwa,
Alibaugh. The second session of the lab was online and the third
and final session was held 4 days prior to Film Bazaar in Goa.

5.10 Directorate of Film Festivals (DFF)/Festivals Cell of NFDC —
Directorate of Film Festivals (DFF) was set up in 1973
with the prime objective of promoting good cinema. Upon
its merger with NFDC, the activities of erstwhile DFF are
now being undertaken by NFDC. These mainly include the
following —
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(@) IR fhew THRIE, WRA

@) & JEH-UEH HrihH 3R facwn & figmT & wreay
et Y =hIfATT BT SIS

WRAT GTRHAT T T

faeen & sfeRiF fohew THRIET & v -1

AR TRHR 1 3R T3 fohews vt 3k

fiic e vd examasiianoT.

)
C)
()
(@)

Tg nfafaferat wRa 3k &5 & 3 22t & offa o), Tepfa sk
3T & 3MEH-VeT SR 8 AT T 3FST Hel U el &,
YE YRAR RAHT T Ush Hererd Har 1Y UG el & 99T WRAT
fohert & foIu uTaITRis 31ETRT I dgrar 2aT 8. 2 & HieR,
e AT & T S5 Y 378 ST, fhew e 3R ot
& fru gor s ST 8.

RIS fhew TURIE, YR

URAT 3iRIF fthed TeYead, SHhT T 53a7 TXHROT 20 F 28 TR,
2022 deh Tar § maifSid favar o, arftfes fthew #EicTa 3 e,
fthowT 37R TRt hY Uahale Jvolf 3R WTGHT I Uhfd el gU Tas
T3 ferTst Y U ©d & -9 AT/, ST5eR IR gRT Feferd srffeears
by 31cHT U8 3R aIfiies 3ca T Yoairdt fohert oY, Safs
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fIRANTR Y bt B TIUBhSRI grT 'gfgam Reele Fenfaa
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91 fohow e Sreriy ART ! fear .,
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3TTER 8. SR orEe 3R FREers AR dgaR &1 A1 Us & feru wdds
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TT. JETTEE: www.iffigoa.org

TRAT GRHAT

2f3ge 99T IIRITRT fhew THRIE, WRA (3MSUBUBANE) BT Uh
TG T §, foldeh dgd fthed el &l dgrar a1 & folu Td9m
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DI HIE VYR bl TG Tp ol 3R faRRIa & A1-T7er Rt foheit
HI FGIET 27 & I MR MSTHUFIE SASTT & G & ¥u &
g7 fobaT TT . 31O FATHAT & U, YRATT §7RAT aF Y 9y
TR el Bl TefRid o & foiu o¥t R Hfta T .
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(a) the International Film Festival of India;

(b) cultural exchange programme and organising screening of
Indian films through the missions abroad;

(c) the selection of Indian Panorama
(d) participation in international film festivals abroad;

(e) special film expositions on behalf of the Government of
India; and

(f) print collection and documentation.

These activities provide a unique platform for exchange
of ideas, culture and experiences between India and
other countries in the field of cinema. It also provides a
powerful platform for Indian cinema and fosters commercial
opportunities for Indian films. Within the country, the latest
trends in global cinema are made accessible to the general
public, film industry and students.

International Film Festival of India

The 53rd edition of the International Film Festival of India, IFFI,
was held in Goa from November 20 to 28, 2022. The annual
film festival brought biggest stalwarts under one roof cumulating
the cohesive energy and spirit of art, films and culture. The
Austrian film Alma and Oskar, directed by Dieter Berner, was
the opening film at the annual festival while Krzysztof Zanussi’s
Perfect Number the closing film. France was the ‘Spotlight’
country and 8 films were screened under Country Focus
package. The ‘Homage’ section included fifteen Indian and five
international films. Films from the National Film Archives of India
were showcased by the NFDC in the ‘Indian Restored Classics’
section. Satyaijit Ray Lifetime Achievement award was given to
Spanish film director Carlos Saura.

During the festival, IFFlI curated the screenings of 277
films clocking 35,000 minutes of viewing time featuring 178
international films and 99 Indian films in 65 international and 15
Indian languages from 78 countries. A total of 24 Masterclasses
and In-Conversation sessions and a long list of celebrity events
including Gala Premieres were held. The prestigious Golden
Peacock for the Best Film of the festival went to Spanish film
Tengo suenos electricos (I Have Electric Dreams) directed by
Costa Rican film maker Valentina Maurel. The film explores a
16-year-old girl Eva’s passage into adulthood. Iranian writer
and director Nader Saeivar bagged the Silver Peacock for Best
Director for No End, a magical and subtle portrayal of Iran’s
regressive socio-political system. IFFI honoured Director Asimina
Proedrou, hailing from Athens, with the Best Debut Feature Film
of a Director, for the film Behind the Haystacks, which had its
international premiere at the festival.

The 54th edition of IFFI will be held in Panjim, Goa from
November 20 to 28, 2023. The unique design of 54th IFFI poster
featuring diversity of India has been created by National Institute
of Design (NID) Ahmedabad. It was unveiled at the hands of
Union Minister of State for Information and Broadcasting Dr L
Murugan at Cannes Film Festival in France on May 17, 2023.
Website — www.iffigoa.org

Indian Panorama

Indian Panorama is a flagship component of the International Film
Festival of India (IFFI), under which the best of contemporary
Indian films are selected for the promotion of film art. It was
introduced in 1978 as part of the stupendous IFFI umbrella to
promote Indian Films along with India’s rich culture and heritage
with the help of cinematic art. Since its inception, the Indian
Panorama has been completely devoted to showcasing the best
Indian films of the year.
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fohest THRIE FARmerd grT smaNfSid, YRdla 8 RAT 1 urafis 38w
fafa=1 2foraY & agd 571 fhowt &Y R THfHT & Aream &
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QETS JEINT TS (THEHT3T) v AgITa, 2023
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511 fauex
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IR UTgeh! I fhewt & TSR & foiw 39 100 et arel g
TR A AR,

1| fireg 220
2 | R 189
3 | 3Eifug 2
4 | 3ETIAMR 1
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forera @t <Rad gu 01.01.2023, g9 feweh & ¥ i sik werea
i3 S g fthewt TRIg fA3ermera & gafaeiien fiuer ik
Hag ¥ yd b feeftor & fiuer st firmu e fRu &,
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URd & 16 22 & Ty Fe-FaAfor It § 3R w3
TTSUATSH B §. 37 T1g-T1Y 3MfSaifaaret Micme diemait
F 1Y, YR fYh fohewrt 3eT & iy refes FganT 3R Haer
TR S R ey HI fRAR L.

ay 202324 & folu, w, A, @Rker 3R afeh S fivew
TIRIET 3R HThe™ & A1 &% auit F faafia Tde &t ofgd
B 3R M) IgM W eae Higd fbar mar 8. 39d 3reTrar,
Isafhed™ & arerdhe JRITH fhe wgtaa, gferor wifar &
T RFT fthewt AR 3R W ¥ garsifog 3icRig
vt HETcTa ([T ) & yrfiert & v f[FRuTs Isain a9=
T geg .

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Organized by the Directorate of Film Festivals, the primary aim of
the Indian Panorama is to select the feature and non-feature films
of cinematic, thematic and aesthetic excellence for the promotion
of film art through the non-profit screening of these films under
different categories such as — International Film Festivals in India
and abroad, special screenings abroad by Indian Missions, etc.

The Indian Panorama includes 26 feature and 21 non-feature
films of last 1 year that are distinguished by cinematic, thematic
and aesthetic excellence.

Shanghai Cooperation Organization (SCO) Film
Festival, 2023

During India’s chairmanship of the Shanghai Cooperation
Organization (SCO), NFDC organized the SCO Film Festival
in Mumbai from Janury 27 to January 31, 2023. This was the
biggest ever edition of SCO Film Festival, with 57 films from 14
countries having been showcased apart from Panel sessions
and other celebrity events. The festival opened with a world
premiere of Tamil film ‘Appatha’, directed by National award-
winning filmmaker Priyadarshan. Marathi Film Godavari, directed
by Nikhil Mahajan was judged the best film of the Festival. While,
Xiaozhi Rao, director of Chinese film Homecoming won the
award for the best director.

5.11 Preview Theatre
Your Company in collaboration with the Government of
Tamil Nadu has established a state-of-the-art Preview
Theatre and Home Theatre in Chennai for screening of films
for production companies, CBFC, film industry associations,
embassies, educational institutions, corporate offices, etc.
We give this 100-seaters Preview Theatre on-hire for the
exhibition of films to various government/non-government

clients.
Screenings at TFC, Chennai Nos
1 | Preview 290
2 | Censors 189
3 | 3D Preview )
4 | 3D Censor 1
Total 412

In view of merger w.e.f. 01.01.2023, we have also given
on-hire Preview Theatres of erstwhile Directorate of Film
Festival like Sri Fort and Mahadev Studio in Delhi and
Theatre of erstwhile Film Division in Mumbai.

5.12 International Promotions
India has co-production treaties with 16 countries and there
are a few more in the pipeline. With the Audiovisual Incentive
Schemes in place alongside these, India is in a position of
advantage towards forming meaningful collaborations and
connections with the global film industry.

For the year 2023-24, the focus is to consolidate and
build upon the relationship fostered over several years,
with film festivals and markets such as Cannes, Venice,
Toronto and Berlin. Apart from this, participation at the
Tashkent International Film Festival in Uzbekistan, Busan
International Film Festival in South Korea, and Valladolid
International Film Festival (Seminci) in Spain shall enable
forming new cinematic co-operations.
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olte, g0, sde duT Rad valiat qEiag & 8. i 3=
ot 1 it & o e & foa sfara et & wehiag famar

e -

goft

In the near future, the department will look to participate and
expand its footprint in the markets where Indian cinema has
rich following or where there is a potential for Indian cinema
to go beyond geographical boundaries, apart from giving a
platform to young Indian filmmakers to showcase their craft
on international level and organize meaningful interventions
to connect with the world cine fraternity and promote the
rich cinema of India.

5.13 Strategy & Planning

Online Enlistment Application — for Production

NFDC has partnered with professionals in the advertising
and media industries to deliver optimum results for its clients
in the various Ministries and their departments. One of the
key elements of the execution process is to identify suitable
creative agencies in Production & Social Media with the
required competence and domain knowledge to meet the
client’s requirements. This has been made possible and
easier from the NFDC Online Enlistment Application. This
also gives NFDC a way to help out the MSME companies in
this sector.

On the whole, a total of 247 agencies have enlisted
during the year under various categories like Advertising,
Production Houses, Graphic Design and Print, Social Media
Agencies, Impact, Event & Research agencies. Below is the
List of the categories under which the agencies are enlisted
with NFDC —

Category el

48

1 5 Production Houses 147
2 N Advertising Agency 39
& ot T Event Management Agency 28
4 e i v Digital Media Agency 17
5 b fEsga/fie Graphic Design Studios/Print 10
6 <t ardie/Migar aieR/dar Impact Assessment/Media Monitoring/Public Relation 4
7 fver Theatre Group 2

Fel Grand Total 247

514 f&7 anfdee JoThaR ths 3w gfzar
. e Rerg veaert gry fAfia fobew el & e s & v
R 1991 § {87 anfdey JoTthaR ths 31Tt Sf3ar oY amg=1
& TS, TR BT T 38 50 A I 3118 317 & 37 fhewt
HATHRI D 371 TETIAT UG AT & ST bt pROT A gfH

2T YR & 3R forg 3mfifes Heg &l s @.
Hhe A S e Il a¥ 2022-23 a¥ 202122
HERT

6. A IareH faa™T

61 oo
39 fodta o & aifcd R ot &
FRIGRY SR 371R 39 R-FRIGR &,

52 HHaRt € 59 13

48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

5.14 Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India
A Trust ‘Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India’ was formed
out of a portion of profit earned from the film “Gandhi”, in
the year 1991 by late Lord Richard Attenborough. The main
objective of the Trust is to give financial assistance to old
cine artistes above 50 years who have fallen on bad days
and need financial support.

Financial Assistance
from the Fund

Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22

383 Pensioners

6. Human Resource Development
6.1 Manpower

Your company has 52 employees consisting of 13 executives
and 39 Non-Executives at the close of this financial year.
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6.2 Reservation of Vacancies
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3T Haer

Ty & SR 3NN Heier Hggof o . Hranial & Rt
W R foaR-fawef fovar man 3k STt de Tva gam e
e fohaT T,

6.4

7. T 37TR TRUT HATeTd & T1Y TH3TMRL

TTumsit feifies & Ty aR Hifear soeal & g %@ o &t
@ gy, fa<iia avf 2022-23 & forv S & vHsiyg favmT 3 g wa
TR HATed, TR TRBHR & 1Y THSIAT A0 TR EEER i I
P USH @

8. ST HRIaT

a¥f & SR U 7 ety e aur 39 3iavid IHT-aHg )
SIRT b 11U FRam 3R T faamT, YT 3R TRIRT HATe 3R
e e fqum gy 8} & vt w6 ey & ST 3meRi &l oty
forar T T, dhut 7 @S & v by Ieten & forw Istvyme srafaae
Tftfa H o Fafia 9 F amfSa H 7 sk af 202223 F faiw
qTftieh HRIHH T ] A & foll 3STU 7T FHeHT hHY THIET TsTHTST
YT, 8 HATerd, WRA WRBR gRT SR Y 173, 14 RFdeR 2022 &Y
&S feaw weman mar 3R A & grarera & 14 fRder 2022 & 28
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THTOT U bR THATHA fehar T,

9. Froff TRET, dehrileh] THRRM 37T R Raie

Ut 3TfEaT 2013 I &RT 134 (3) (TH), & UG & 31T U
& IrfSfy (3rP3e) 2014 & 1Y UGT ST, Sroll TRETOT, dehrlchl
AT ST 31TfS U= IR @] &l &id.

10. FdchdT HTH

TdehdT ATHA 1 AR & fAiU 3u AgmeEes TR & U 3ifeai)
! Arfed fhar mar 2. Ravefels adf & SRm Fadhar amer & ddfea
3mafeies Raid Hafta ¥u  darera &t Uit 118 ot av 2022-23 &
SR R dahd fRierad U g8 &ff 3R fieset af &t vas fRreraa
1R R mar .

National Film Development Corporation Limited

6.3 Voluntary Retirement Scheme —

During the year no employees/workers has voluntarily
retired under Voluntary Retirement Scheme

6.4 Industrial Relations

The industrial relations during the year remain cordial.
Grievances of the employees were discussed mutually and

as far as possible settled.

7. MoU With Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting

In view of on-going merger of four Media Units with NFDC Ltd.,
MoU Division of DPE, had granted exemption from signing of
Memorandum of Understanding with the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting, Gol, for the F.Y. 2022-23.

8. Official Language Implementation

The official Language Act, along with the Rules thereof and
orders issued from time to time by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting and the
Department of Public Enterprises regarding progressive use
of Hindi, were implemented in the Company during the year.
Meetings of the Official Language implementation Committee
were held regularly to review the use of Hindi in the Company
and steps taken to implement the Annual program for the year
2022-23 issued by the Department of Official Language, Ministry
of Home Affairs, Government of India. Hindi Day was celebrated
on 14th September 2022 and Hindi Fortnight was organized
from 14th September 2022 to 28th September 2022 at the
headquarters of the Corporation. During the Hindi fortnight, Hindi
workshops and Hindi competitions like Hindi Essay, Hindi noting
and drafting, Hindi-English Translation were organized, in which
employees enthusiastically participated. Winners were awarded
with appreciation certificates.

9. Reportion Conservation Of Energy,
Technology Absorption, Etc.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134
(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company.

10. Vigilance Matters

An officer in the rank of Deputy General Manager has been
nominated to oversee the vigilance matters. During the year
under report periodical reports relating to vigilance matters were
sent to Ministry regularly. There was Nil vigilance compliant
received during the year 2022-23 and one complaint of previous
year has been concluded.
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11. Presidential Directives

No Presidential Directives has been received during the year.

12. Fraud Reporting

No fraud on or by the company has been noticed/reported during
the year.

13. Board of Directors and Board Meetings

The Company’s Directors are appointed and their remuneration
is fixed by the Government of India. Hence the Company has
no policy on appointment of Directors and their remuneration
including criteria for determining qualification, positive attitudes,
independence of a director and other matters provided under
sub-section (3) of Section 178.

As on date of report, the Board of NFDC consists of two non-
executive Government Director, namely Shri Jayant Sinha,
Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor, Ministry of I&B and Mr.
Prithul Kumar, Joint Secretary (Films), Ministry of 1&B. Mr Prithul
Kumar is holding Additional Charge of Managing Director of the
Company. The two positions of functional Directors and three
positions of Independent Directors are vacant.

The Company has no role in the appointment of its Directors
since they are appointed by the Government of India.

14. Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s.
C.B.Chhajed & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as Auditors
of the Company for the FY 2022-23 under Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

14.1 Management comments on Statutory Auditors’ Report
The auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2023. The audited accounts
with required annexure and reports are annexed to this
report. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have given
a qualified report on the accounts of the Company for the
financial year 2022-23.

14.1.1 Comments On The Auditors Report
Basis for Qualified Opinion —
PARA (a)
The Company has sent letters seeking confirmation
of balances in respect of Sundry Debtors, Loans and
Advances, as well as Deposits outstanding in the Books
of Accounts as on 31st December 2022. Responses
have been received from some of the parties. Adequate
provisions have been made in the Books of Accounts
for Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances that are
outstanding for more than three years and have been
duly carried forward from previous years. Further, legal
cases have been filed for recovery in respect of TV
Marketing Debtors and other cases of outstanding dues
wherever required.

The Current Liabilities are mainly on account of
Media Business. Most of the dues have been cleared
subsequently.

PARA (b)
No comments.
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TETh] U2 TTgeh! A U1 3110 & a1y feT @IRET 8. AU &,
afvalisTTa Y A Y Ugar &l 718 & (e uRdisHIa &Y
BIaR) 37R U & folU JaTUS HRATS H TS &/ea™
fearmarg.

R ()

AT 31fefARm, 2006 S &RT 15 & AR, WIER &
39 3R amyfdardf & dtw farfaa vu @ Tgwa = & fafa
TR T 3T Ugel YT BT 1T T, fFard &7 & uget stet
5 afel H hIg THIT T8l 8. P & AR, S 5
faRpaall gRT TS e 1 718 B, Wi 3ifaw urget &
TRt o 31l §. deTaR, 3ifdw el & wftadt Y axgett 1
B & BHROT fAeherail &Y Wi 3 &Y &) urar 8. g9feiu 31
AT 2022 e I & 3id T YA 7 Y TS AT R HIE =TT
T A1 3 e 8.

14.2 VRA & {5 Td HgToiRar uRiere (I U Tsh) gRT @rdl &

Tt

WRd & a9 vd Ageramies 3 o fdid 2710.2023 &
TTEqH F 3TTehT hut & fowiia faa=ort R 26.10.2023 & FHT
¥ & foru due 3rferfRam, 2013 & &IRT 143(6)(sh) & d8d 31a-t
feuqul} &Y & 37k 31 71l 2023 ) AT 9 & fow 3ueh St &
fafig faaRomt & foru (2t s wett) &1 g femforat & sa arfiies
RO & 3mudh! o & Tifafdis et Hf Ruld & Ty
A TETSTIET 2.
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PARA (c)
The total trade receivables of ¥ 6998.71 Lakhs (Net of
Provision) includes a sum of ¥ 6860.51 Lakhs pertaining

to Government Department/agencies of which % 4458.66
Lakhs are outstanding more than 3 years. Of the total
Government dues outstanding for more than three years

¥ 1650.66 lakhs is due from the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting & Media units of Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting, which is NFDC’s administrative Ministry.
As per the Significant Accounting Policy of NFDC,
provision towards Government dues are made to the
extent considered not recoverable in the opinion of
the Management. The dues from the Government are
expected to be recovered and hence provision is not
considered necessary.

PARA (d)

Company has not written back the trade payables
outstanding for more than 3 years as the same are
pending payables against the corresponding receivable
from the government debtors. As per the work orders,
as agreed by the vendors, the payments are subject to
realization from the end customers.

PARA (e)

Customer wise/Project wise list has been provided and
there are no such advances which need provision to be
made.

PARA (f)

As per report on GST on advances provided by GST
consultant, GST on advances as per Books is matching
with advance received from customers lying in Books
of Accounts. Also, the status of projects has been
identified and the necessary actions have been taken
for compliances.

PARA (g)

As per section 15 of MSME Act, 2006, the buyer shall
make payment therefore on or before the date agreed
upon between him and the supplier in writing or,
where there is no agreement in this behalf, before the
appointed day. As per the work orders, as agreed by the
vendors, the payments are subject to realization from
the end customers. Accordingly, due to non-realization
of receivables from the end customers, the payments
to the vendors have not become due. Hence as on 31st
March 2023, there is no interest paid or payable on the
amounts unpaid as at the year end.

14.2 Review of accounts by Comptroller & Auditor General of

India (C&AQG)

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India, through letter
dated 27.10.2023, has given their Comment on the Financial
Statements of your Company for the year ended 31st March
2023 under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013
and the 26.10.2023 comments of C&AG for the financial
statements of your Company for the year ended 31st March
2023 are being placed with the report of Statutory Auditors
of your Company elsewhere in this Annual Report.

48th Annual Report 2022-23

51



52

15. AT 1 3TTEHR Uae, 2005

TAUHSRIT # T TSR Tae 2005 AN =7 & v gafed
3TIeTH P TS 2. RIS Taeft 3T uaif bl a@q 3R
3 R PI STT IET 31 I Hridra! W FRE & forv agfud sgaver
2. 3RS ei=RY &1 ufafAfea 31.03.2023 de far mar & sife

RS -

1. S 3rferardY
%q‘#nﬂwm (fShowr fRmfo)

2. 3deiy urfdery
Gl GHIAT IS[HER, 3U HETHa e (HHuT g ud fafe)

famt aef 2022-23 & SR FeT 32 (HeTg) IRSAATE 3T T gU
TYUT 3 3RS 377AeH) T STaTd faam TR 37 31.03.2023 A 1 (Th)
3maeH wiferd .

16. OdehdT d

VTR HIURE TG TS IR & ol TTUHS R 3 efrareret & Jreedt
B AU & foiw Aifa Ferffa i 2. za Tifa o 3ew 0 sgawan
30oTee] T ¢ O eiRa TSt & STd Ud 38T UdT o =T HHd &1
Tah, fhet oRE I RATTS ch 31TRTehT B 39 Rl foham o ah 3k
A 311U AT O fRuer o T,

favmmeney, AgTISerR dUT &3 Usieih! Bl 59 eRarerst FRyel Fifa
T ASet AfEHRY F= 7T 7T 8. 3 AR Ioft srdarfear Faifaa
AT,

17. e wRieror A fd

31 A7 2023 B AT URIeToT AT Hl TRAT ST THR & -

wfafa#
feifq

e &ram ue

15. Right To Information Act, 2005

RTI Machinery is in place in NFDC to attend to RTI applications
and follow-ups. Necessary action has been taken by the Company
towards implementation of Right to Information (RTI) Act 2005 in
NFDC. The RTI machinery is represented as on 31.03.2023 as
mentioned hereunder —

1. Chief Public Information Officer
Mr P.P. Math, Deputy General Manager (Film Production)

2. Appellate Authority
Ms Sumona Majumdar, Deputy General Manager (CS &
Legal)

Total 32 (Thirty Two) RTI applications were received during FY
2022-23 and 29 (Twenty Nine) RTI applications were replied and
3 (Three) applications were pending as on 31.03.2023.

16. Vigil Mechanism

In order to practice better Corporate Governance, NFDC has
adopted a Policy for Prevention of Fraud. The objective of the
policy is to provide a system for detection and prevention of
fraud, reporting of any fraud that is detected or suspected and for
fair dealing of matters pertaining to fraud.

The Heads of Departments, General Managers, and Regional

Managers are designated as the Nodal officers for this Fraud
Policy and will co-ordinate all activities as per the Policy.

17. Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March 2023
is as under —

Position in
Committee

Name of the

Director Designation

oRaT TfBfd Y dawt & e (fam), 31ife ot uders aur TReR
o Tieie Tt R 8 €. afifa & SHERt ueH & & foe
Ry HRIGRY 3fAETRET B ot STaTaHAT IR gerraT ST 8.

18. ShifEH vere —ifd

feerh Hedt fosma & 3ridite 3R arg] et 6 T9g 97 R
THte avd |d & S b a9 a QRemHS ded 301 ST T,
3tttk drsHal aur faft=T arg) @a=l & Teiter & fod Aews
Hsel & T Rl er et 2.

19. fFnfia amfSie e
FHUAT 3D |l
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g Tads e _ Vacant Independent Director =
oo T s _ Vacant Independent Director -
ot sria gt ISR gRT A e T Shri Jayant Sinha Gové.irl;lgg:’nee Member

Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are standing invitees
in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior functional executives
are also invited as and when required to provide inputs to the
Committee.

18. Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors review internal & external risks of the
business periodically so as to take timely corrective action. In
order to review its internal weaknesses and various external

threats periodically, reports are placed before the Board of
Directors.

19. Corporate Social Responsibility

Please see Annexure |l
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20. Tfgemat & Ty BRI R gU A 3aiiea
Haeh rameianur (fTdem, Mizfaem, e Rewe vae
2013)

g% Tag o Hut Hr Nfa Feffa 8. afger sdarimmon 6 fRiemadl
%ﬁaw%%vﬁjméﬁmﬁafﬁamﬁﬂfﬁﬁ(aﬁﬁ)ww
T T

ay 202223 & SR T 3l Iaeh fRarad ured g9 adr 39661
fRuerT {53 sTH &1 fdaru vaR & -

20. Disclosure Under The Sexual Harrassment
of Women At Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has a policy in this regard. The Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) of the Corporation had been constituted for
redressal of grievances of women staff members.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposed of during the year 2022-23 —

o Tt ) e W:‘ﬁ No. of complaints received Nil

e Fﬂ?l:l%”f No. of complaints disposed of Not Applicable
< : 21. Corporate Governance

21. HIIRE TaFa P

3o wfafeT & srisenat & uRefRldar, T ST vd Saraegt a
T & foIu FHut HraRe e S Fgan AdaY H1 FRaR 3R
IR 8. PIARE a7 bl 31 FHfATT DY Ter= (3o =eh I) & TRadT
& Ty TR R

FHRURE a4 Tffthare H 3ideiich T ITR ST TR & —

(@) 3Tl IR (1)

Hdies & fou skuRe e feenfder 2010 & 3ER
10.01.2023 T 221 Hgel Y T & e, TR-BrITHD
anfeiRe fAewrs 3R R-anfeeie ews & arfdhad
azahdr oft. 11.01.2023 ¥ HIS HEiGR! g T8l 2. 59®
37T, 26.02.2023 & T 3R THROT HAT, YRA TRDR
& fAgfaa smew i 27.02.2020 & 3UR Jads e
oY IrSTeT BT 3R 2t S, MRIAR BT BHrRibrer THT B T4
ARSI & UU & 3rfese 78(2) B waeH g & "o
Hgal & 37eel 3R ey fAeere afgd @t Feeret o fgfea
U gRT & ST, gafeiy, ks & s & et o
frgfea SYdiE/memafie wmer, YR TRBR & A1ead & gid!
2 3R U & a1 A el H Fgfaa & du- H B uftiar
TR Bl 8. adaH B &g A ) IR-prafctes anfiieRes Adere ar
TARDR 3R &t yYeT HAR, Tgad TRl (fhew=m) it .
3% 3T, At 9y UR, TG g (fhewd) ot & Tafer
33w & v H 1faRed TR ST B 7.

3TAIH T IR (2)

31.03.2023 ! &S Tt Y 30t TRSAT & HRUT, TXAT H
Fraamaett & 3R, Tt faorgt & snifed diE dos smafoid
EHEASIECAR

31dolleh T IR (3)

TIUBS R & a1g & fewre! &l Fgfa Stdig/memafie damerm,
YRA INBR & HA1eAT F gelt g 3R bt & a1 & 22! HY
fgfara & ot Y HIS YAHT Tat 8l 7. HdtemEst 2010 &
fotu aikuie e & feemfeet & srguR aiffee wfafa sik
ariefie Tfffd & fore dF R dga & =gHdaw srawadd
AT Hioig el &, guferv Sfecifaa wiifaat ffska .

()
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The Company consistently endeavors to adopt the best practices
of Corporate Governance to ensure transparency, integrity and
accountability in its functioning. The Corporate Governance
Report highlighting these endeavors is enclosed herewith
(Annexure-I).

The reply to the observation in the Corporate Governance
Certificate is as under —

(a) Reply to observation (1)

The composition of Board of Directors had optimum
requirement of Functional, Non-Functional official Director
and non-Official director till 10.01.2023 as per Guidelines for
Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010. W.e.f. 11.01.2023,
there is no functional director. Further, on 26.02.2023 the
tenure of Mr. Rajesh Kanna and Mr. G. Gowrishankar,
Independent Directors ceased pursuant to the appointment
Order dated 27.02.2020 of Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting, GOI. Article 78(2) of AOA of NFDC provides
that “All Directors including the Chairman of the Board of
Directors and the Managing Director shall be appointed by
the President.” Therefore, the appointment of Directors on
the Board of NFDC is through DPE/Administrative Ministry,
Gol and Company has no role in appointment of Directors
on the Board of the Company. Currently the Board consists
of two Non-Functional official Director or Government
Nominee Directors, Shri Jayant Sinha, Additional Secretary
and Financial Advisor and Shri Prithul Kumar, Joint Secretary
(Films). Further, Shri Prithul Kumar, Joint Secretary (Films)
holding additional Charge of Managing Director of the
Company.

(b) Reply to observation (2)
Due to insufficient number of Board members as on
31.03.2023, the requisite board meeting in the 4th Quarter
could not be held.

(c) Reply to observation (3)
The appointment of Directors on the Board of NFDC is
through DPE/Administrative Ministry, Gol and Company
has no role in appointment of Directors on the Board of the
Company. The minimum requisite of three Board of Directors
for the Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee as
per the Guidelines for Corporate Governance for CPSEs
2010, is currently not present, therefore the mentioned
Committees are defunct.
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22.SHT

S A Ut 3fSRIE 2013 & vrae 2(31), 73 9T 74 & 3idvid
ST Y fRardt s 3 T8t .

23. T el gRT &t 7S BT WR e

Hut 31fafam, 2013 & IR SO & A8 H IgaT Fewia! HY
3fET Tt Y aTaHhdT T8l 2, Blefifh Siiig & HIaRe U=Ima
& feanfadent & dgd faris 14.05.2010 & Hut & e Heet o
Tac ARz 819 I1dT deguR Ui HaTerd ¥ 21.01.2020 &
a1 Tad= et 6 gfaa & 8. Tad ez 3 Tad=rar &1 ewon
g fearg.

24, G&H 3R o1y IgHT q Y 71 W@die

& 3R 7Y 3THY (THUHS) & folv Ardeie @ie Hifd gam, o 3ik
Tegy 399 faer ifefem, 2006 & dgd TRER gRT 3ifagfrd &t
g oft, S e et & fob aegait 3R Aamsit i ot afies @ig
BT 20% Tt St TATergl/ favm/didivayg grT gew 3ik o1y 3em!
(TaUs) & fovar sem. g wfdwra & fiar, Tai/oedt safiat &
I aTet THUE & 3U-el 4% WXie &l ST 8. a¥ 202122 &
SR Wie T ol Jod 2 175.98 IRIS & 3R THTHE I UTtd Hod oI
AT 49.68 HRIS &. 370 I 3 ST/ g frd Siemfd grTuret
20.03 oY 3R Bfgen Jafagl & T 5.37 HRig Hl TRig HI TE,

25. e uRad 3R AfdEgaTe, Tt Y &, o
el &1 el AR o) srenferr aveel 2, o) ferefta
o & aict TR RO e e g & -

ot Y forfta fafa & onfad & aret 18 +ifass afvad 3k
Tfcega faciia au & 3 & ata Ta1 g3 fore faciia faamor Heiferd &
3R g R i ara.

26. fa<itg faawon a1 a1 &1 Ruid & s
GeRIETOT

?mﬁ@@ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁwﬁmaﬁéﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁvﬂﬁﬁﬁ%m

27. 31idRes fahiar fRi=ror gutret) 6 it -

fa<ha fanfdn &t fagrraar, uRarem ik wrHifde dedt 6 3uafa
R I R vfdfehar, Ay, ufssanst, Fadt 3k fafamt & srorem,
Tofot & gRer 3R TTe & fhthrar 3R Herer STt g fEa
&R & folu Ut & Ueh JTcRas FRioT JoTeft daR &1 118 2.

3tiafes =T &Y p9TaRiterdr Sl eTaR FTRHT &Rar . 3idRe
raToRten Tfafafer 1 grRT srdfve RaTalerd! b Fyfad & v &
3reet @Rg & uRenfya fosar man 8. eraraden wfafy Fafia v 3
o R & TUT TR RTINS RT IR 3TcIReh RATIRIET hr
feare i Tefterm et 2.
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22. Deposit

The Company has not invited deposits from Public under Section
2(31), 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.

23. Statement On Declaration Given By
Independent Directors

The company is not required to have requisite number of
independent directors on the board as per the Companies Act,
2013, however under the Guidelines of Corporate Governance
of DPE dated 14.05.2010 company should have independent
directors on board and accordingly the administrative ministry
has appointed two Independent Directors on 21.01.2020. The
Independent Directors has given declaration of Independence.
The tenure of two Independent Directors has ceased on
26.02.2023

24 Procurement Made From Micro And Small
Enterprises

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs) was notified by the Government under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which stipulates
that 20% of total annual procurement of goods and services shall
be made by all Central Ministries/Departments/CPSUs from
Micro & small Enterprises (MSEs). Within this percentage, a sub-
total of 4% procurement is to be made from MSEs owned by SC/
ST entrepreneurs. The total value of procurement during the year
2022-23 is ¥ 175.98 Crore and out of the total value procured
from MSE is ¥ 49.68 Cr. Out of these, the party from SC/ST were
¥ 0.03 Crore and procurement from women entrepreneur is ¥
5.37 Crore.

25 Material Changes And Commitments, If
Any, Affecting The Financial Position Of The
Company Which Have Occurred Between
The End Of The Financial Year To Which The
Financial Statements Relate And The Date Of
The Report —

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which the financial statements relates and the
date of this report.

26. Voluntary Revision Of Financial Statements
Or Board’s Report

The management has not voluntarily revised the financial
statements or boards report.

27. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls
System —

An internal control system is formulated in the Company to
ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on the
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance
with policies, procedures, rules and regulations, safeguarding of
assets and economical and efficient use of resources.

The internal auditor which is a Chartered Accountant firm
appointed by the Company continuously monitor the effectiveness
of internal controls. The scope of internal audit activity is well
defined in the letter of appointment of internal auditors. The audit
committee met regularly and reviewed the reports of internal
audit submitted by the internal auditor.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



28. Tiaerd &t o TT Tgael T TaeT —

Teftemele 3rafdr & SR, o 7 3 fopeht off Tefed uer S Tra g
gyl -3 el foha 4T, ot & TR T e et A 3 aR
R 5! HERID HUAT & TTY Bl €, ST Ueh TRBRI T ot 2. Faft
eI Uer oi-a SATIR & T b H & 3R IHdT & 3eR W
STt Y 178 oft 3R 37 arfties RUIE & Ueb 37etiT W5 & ¥4 H Hori
forhia faavor &1 fR=T 2. 3771 38 ST & R &Y 31 sigmT .
ACTIR, Ut 3ferfam, 2013 Y eRT 134(3) (V) & dgd BIH Taf-
2 T 37aaeh Taiferd U1t Se ol HehcIehRul o] el BidlT 8.

29. I e & avrem

Feitemels adf & ERM, Sut gRT Rfa= i/ & wu § g 3R
I T & I FAfer & anrem/maer fied ad & 2 1197 ARa &r
T H % 1295.64 TTRG 1.

30. oMt/ arererdl/marfeeen  grRT uTRd
el 3fR aRdfde 3meer S Met o+ fafd
3R vifasy & Shurt & TeTer S gHTad Ha & -

e/ 31eTerdl/=aTafeiaRon gRT Bis Agayqul 37k aRdfdd meer
qiikd et fosar mar g, St M e (RS 3k vfew & ot &
TTeT ! UTiad d &.

31. HHTRAY &1 faazor

U T VT IS HHAR! Tal a1 STt Hu-t rfafam 2013 & urgen=it
197 (12), fS& 39 5 (2) 9T 5 (3) & 1Y UGT S, & 3id?id 3TdT1 &)
(Teier ST &t fgfaret e uiRerfaies) fam 2014,

32. 3TUR

fA2ere Hset Hut & T YNMERY &Y 37 TganT 3R T=em
H 370 fayra & fd 3maRY € 3R gt e awar g o ufasy & S
B FRR ureafves Tt St R fewie Hee s Rate &
3 & f3wre Hset T aTeR oF aTet FAeere & ufd 39 Seoia-a
TEHT AT & ford 3Tt TERY IRTET &5t T 8.Rd TRBR &
fafa= wamerat & St I ok Aniee ferdr a1 8, 39 ufd ot
322 Tt 3TUR Udhe T &, TATITAR a1 duT TRIROT HoTery,
HU & e 3R PRI dio1ai & ol sy 8. e ok
HRTRAT URIeTeh YR IRDR, AATHSA & 37egel Td TS, Jen-ics
FRAT TRYeTaRY, 3TTaRes oRET Tterenl T dah, TREHIBIR Ut ATEah!
& ufa Fewre T8l 3R UefRia ordr . fewis dser I fhed
Aoy formy ufar & it Text & ufd 379 3aeyef, Tafta st
F A e FHazgar ft <ot war 2. Raefeds af & e Hot Hr
s feramefierdr & ford 397e gRT faa mar weanT agyey o

v Hea Hr 3R
e

feHie - 0311.2023  DIN No. 07792778  DIN No. 09329500
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28. Contracts Or Arrangements With Related
Parties —

During the period under review, the Company had not entered
into any material transaction with any of its related parties. The
Company’s major related party transactions are generally with
its subsidiary, which is also a government company. All related
party transactions were in the ordinary course of business and
were negotiated on an arm’s length basis and forms part of
financial statement, attached as a separate section of this Annual
Report. They were intended to further the Company’s interests.
Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as
required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

29. Contribution to National Exchequer

During the year under review, the contribution/provision made by
the company in the form of various taxes/interest to the National
Exchequer, both Central and State, was of ¥ 1295.64 Lakhs as
against ¥ 1197 lakhs in the previous year.

30. Significant And Material Orders Passed
By Regulators/Courts/Tribunalsimpacting
The Going Concern Status And Company’s
Operations In Future —

There is no significant and material orders passed by regulators/
courts/tribunals impacting the going concern status and
company’s operations in future.

31. Particulars Of Employees

There was no employee in the Company falling under the
category of employees required to be reported under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 5(2) and
5(8) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

32. Acknowledgements

The Board thanks the Company’s business partners for their
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as well. The Board also gratefully acknowledges the support
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Ministries of the Government of India, particularly the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting, in the Company’s operations.
The Directors also express their grateful appreciation to the
Department of Public Enterprises, Comptroller and Auditor
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Prithul Kumar
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Director
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W—I
o a 2022-23 & feiu HTURe a9 R Ruie

ST fohew faerr A, St fop TRA IR R 1 A1 &7 13U
2, PIURE T & AW & f3urdhe 31ft fseies Uemmssiel (STU1S)
AR ITNT HATAT AT Ufaeich VeSS, YR TRBR gRT SR fo5dr
T e fAcen &1 utem aRaT .

HIURE e W e i squaR g -
1. HIE 3TH HIURE TG UR HUT b eRUTT

HUT 37 3D HiURe Mo & v ufdag € O Tgfad ureeff
TUTTeAT 3R 39 Y137 T TERT & o9 59 93t iReri & fRdt &1
TReyoT, Taeh 3R gRem gAfga axdt R

TIUhS U ufadnh, Wee & ufd Atag w@e dreft 3R
ARt a1 & v & B1f e & ford ufderg & S dw-fader
& Yawy AT BT 357 . 1Y & Tg 3107 Tt UTghl ot Astgf
TAT AEAH VAT IR dP T 3uetee] =M & ford off wfderg 2.
HUAT 7 FHM 3 HRURE Ta-T W e digd fbar 8, St 3o
RERD! & foiw Tamht sraRe faery 3k Srefeifeis T fmfor &r
T T ATeAeh &, U1 T AT & foh 3 3707 srenfard 3iR gofira
TOTEMT BT AT ST TTRT dTfch AR T Geblehe I declel fhaT
ST TP, HIURE ff & IR H STHRRhT UeT Y ST T 3R Tt TRY
R Tfagierar 3R 3Afiar & ST S . 37 T FW, HIARS
U ol fare i Rt o HIuRe et & |1 Afeld oA A1y
3R 3iifrc, sfeadh, fouer @t 3R = a1aHT & wdidhd AdsT
& MR B HRAT TRV, IR 3R uRefRTar fofa o7 & geR
B 3R U FAofat & NS & adb ot YR & Tl Agcayel areis &,
ST acer 7 fRaeme fagra daraa &,

2. 9 Heaer

(F) NS HTRTT-
TIUhS I & 2w Hee & 91d 9ew €. 378 & &) HribR!
32w 2. 9% Ui § ¥ & YR TRDHR gRT AfAd e qar
T TR TR 3w B, famma & g a1 & 3reger TR-IRaRY
e 3R fthewt 32T @ wfafid safe 8 g% 8. s Hser
# Fgfart fawga 3rgva, AT Ud STt FRIeTT oh SR TR T STTet
2

31T 2023 T HUT & TS a1 59 UhR Y —

Annexure — |

Corporate Governance Report For The
Financial Year 2022-23

A Public Sector Enterprise of Government of India, NFDC
follows the extant Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Finance,
Government of India.

A Brief report on Corporate Governance is given below —

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Corporate
Governance.

Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governances
supported by transparent systems and practice to protect,
promote and safeguard the interests of all its stakeholders.

NFDC is committed to act as a competitive, client-friendly and
development-oriented organization for promotion of good cinema
in the country and abroad. It is also committed to providing
client friendly best services to all its customers in a transparent
manner. The Company has always focused on good corporate
governance, which is a key driver of sustainable corporate growth
and long-term value creation for its shareholders. The Company
believes, it must leverage its human and capital resources to
translate opportunities into reality, create awareness of corporate
vision and spark dynamism and entrepreneurship at all levels.
Above all, corporate governance must balance individual interest
with corporate goals and operate within accepted norms of
propriety, equity, fair play and a sense of justice. Accountability
and transparency are key drivers to improve decision-making
and the rationale behind such decisions, which in turn creates
stakeholder confidence.

2. Board of Directors

(a) Composition of Board —

The composition of Board of Directors of NFDC is of 7
(seven) members, out of which two are Functional Directors
and five are Non-Executive Directors, of whom two are the
nominees of the Government of India and three are Non-
Official Directors. The Chairman of the board appointed is
non-official director and eminent personality from the film
industry. The Directors bring to the Board a wide range of
experience, knowledge and skills.

The composition of the Board as on 31st March 2023 is as
follows —

Non-Executive Directors

: Mr. Jayant Sinha | Government Nominee Director
it S fomat WHR gRT A e
PR Tt s (o Mr. Prithul Kumar | Government Nominee Director (holding
8ﬁqg<—vr g ﬁmﬁmqmma additional charge of Managing Director)

TS F el ez ST HTdHTeT 15.01.2015 & FHTT B 1T, T
URd & 1T Agafd gRT 31e88T BT Pig AHib Ta! fohar T 2.
T & HRIER et & ue Raa &,
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The tenure of the last Chairman of the Board ceased on
15.01.2015, thereafter no nomination of Chairman has been
made appointed by the Hon’ble President of India. Currently
position of Functional Directors are vacant.
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(W) d3® 3k 3uRRAf
() fomra 2022-23 & SR g2 A1E W o fda—or

foa a¥ 202223 & SRAE TR @ W™ 21.04.2022,
20.07.2022, 28.09.2022 74T 19.12.2022 &I §5.

TS B URT U b Tarer & Tt 11w YT adT STHeIRGT
Iyt & fo T Feere dea iR fafi= afafdat & gfaw
AT TTaRTTer i o & wgferad §5.

(i) fad avf 2022-23 & SR a1 M F Fega! & 3ufRfa,
foesett 3y 9w & 3ufRIfT, 3 FARgrh FTReAar 6H

TeaT (317 ufeeiss foifiee dufaay/afafaat 7 Reget &

(b) Meeting and attendance

(i) Details of Board Meeting held during the Financial Year
2022-23

During the Financial year 2022-23, four Board Meetings
were held on 21.04.2022, 20.07.2022, 28.09.2022 and
19.12.2022.

The Board has complete access to all the relevant
information within the Company enabling the Board of
Directors and Committees thereof to take informed and
efficient decision.

(ii) Details of Number of Board Meetings attended by Directors,
attendance at last AGM, number of other directorship/
committee memberships held by Directors during the year

Hexgd) 31fe &1 faaror FETrRIR € - 2022-23 are as under —
3/12/2022 o I A Hadd Y Hear
3 ﬁ%mﬁ
uSitwad Hear au'\rﬁﬂas?ﬁ? W%?ﬁ?
Iufeafa
T sfiefig e | e e 4 4 g B e 3o T
2. : 2 = — . 1
gt ais e | SRR gRT AR RS PO Tl
rfed e
3| st | PRGN S 3 & = g 1
Tifaa ez
4. ot 2 1 - 1
TIADHR | DR GRT gl o ol
Tifaa feere
S| fivdmre | IR . s g % 2 L
IBER(ET
6. | oft oft, idigiens | R TRereY “ & S - $E el &
feers
Board Meeting No. of other Con_nmlttee
Attendances Memberships
Name of Director Designation Held Gl [, CEiEs
during Attended held on Directorships As N A
th 27.12.2022 Chairman
tenure
1. | Mr. Ravinder Bhakar® | Managing 4 4 Yes - NA Nil
Director
2. | Ms. Anju Nigam?* Government 2 - Not - Nil 1
Nominee Director Applicable
3. | Mr. Jayant Sinha Government 4 3 No - Nil 1
Nominee Director
4. | Mr Prithul Kumar® Government 2 1 Yes — Nil 1
Nominee Director
5. | Mr. Rajesh Kanna¥ Non-official 4 4 Yes 2 2 1
Director
6. | Mr. G. Gowrishankar® | Non-official 4 8 Yes - Nil 8
Director

@ Y IAdg wiehR, TS3M, AUt Y 05.01.2022 F J Teer 2w
@rfafed g9R) ﬁ%aﬂ%mw 3 11.01.2023 ¥ v Hea
FTdhTel THT

sﬁaqﬁmr Tged Tfda (o) &7 20.07.2022 & A1 &I
Hﬂ%ﬂﬂm'@ﬂ%
$ YT Ve TIRYT HATAT o Tga Afod (fthew) off 9yet $HR &

National Film Development Corporation Limited

@ Mr Ravinder Bhakar, CEO, CBFC was appointed Managing
Director (additional Charge) w.e.f. 05.01.2022 and he ceased to
be on Board w.e.f. 11.01.2023.

# Ms Anju Nigam, Joint Secretary (Films) ceased to be on Board
w.e.f. 20.07.2022.

$ Mr Prithul Kumar,

Joint Secretary (Films), Ministry of
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WRBR gRTAHT FH22Teh & 0 H 20.09.2022 & Fgerd forar . 3my
11.01.2023 &Y 3% Vil e eTes, TAuth st &1 3rfaRera uvR feam .,
T S SR BT 3R oft ST TR BT aE & 26.02.2023 A FHdhler
T B3 8.

(iii) dE P RIS Y e 10 T SITeT IHfad) o1 IS Tl B,

(iii) T Ve TRIROT HATeTd 3 T Afd (fthew) ot gyet pUR
&I faAw 20.09.2022 T U & F22E Tt H TRBHR gRT
fera e & wu & fAged forar mar aur 3% 11.01.2023
yarer feereh, TTus IRt o 31fdfera wuR fear man. 3 wRdt
oAd ATATATd T (3ME3TRENTH) & 2000 59 & MfIHRI €.

3. fAcers Hea & afafayi

31 Fewe e gr fsa afafdai sq uaR & -
- oRET uRieroT i
- Pt 3u-Afafd
- uRefe afmfa
- HiRe g < afafa

311 oRar wigor afafa
(i) 319 2023 &) SRAT WRIEToT JIHfd T 737 58 UhR AT -

SERien Ifafd S o Jwar Or g SE ue IReRT Aifehd
faeres 3R i Tad= fHeeie enfie 8. 2 Tad e &1 dridrer
26.02.2023 &I AT &1 TR 3R T 2wt &b ue e 8. adam
o affa 7 ve o it oria Rt anfier &

AT e i Y d3H) 7 31idie oikar udiers aur denfie okar
Rigrsh, TRl [AHd g1 €. 3awasdr ugd R IfHfd & sravas
T U - & foid aRE Srfdr srfderieat & oft germar S 2.

fo af 2022-23 & SRM oRaT Wiewr wEfd A 21.04.2022,
20.07.2022, 28.09.2022 7T 19.12.2022. IR o AN/ .

31.2 @ifie 3u-afafa
s ATt &1 e FHT 89 WR, Ifafa & % ft
Yl HUR, T Wi (her) Ui TS R, Piftfeh 30
AT BT HIAET Ueelh T Sl 3U HETUSEIH deh b Ul TR
3SR} Hr uS=fa, HAIBRI HeAT Td HHaTRAT I
ATecie & aTat =i Fafeft 31 ATett W fGaR. ad 2022-23
& SR FIfHes Ta S H dodh 05.01.2023 H g3, TATH

B 1 Iufafa & ord fdwre et gr fAemfed fha smar

2

uiefae afafa

Tade et T Hrfdler I 8 W, Iffd & fOd oft
TYeT HHR, Agerd Al (Thew) T T B, uTRefiie
JAfS & ey aRvm arftfes aa/aRad g da7 get 3ik
Reifa i & iR sifdeial 3ik gy wags &
s 59 faarur & foiv Aifa da &=An. af 202223 & ERE
st ST & g o T €.

PHIURE TSI FTRe A Tl

$UI B fa ayf 2022-23 H T 1.85 IR Y o1y 3ifetd fosar
2. 9 fob foeset 3 auf & HUH3R &ag 7 50.00 ofRg & HH
m,sg%qﬁuﬁewﬁaﬁwﬁaﬂﬁ%wwm%m
SR,

313

314

484 arfiies Ruie 2022-23

Information & Broadcasting was appointed as the Government
Nominee Director w.e.f. 20.09.2022. Further w.e.f. 11.01.2023,
he was given additional charge of Managing Director, NFDC. &
Mr. Rajesh Kanna and Mr. G. Gowrishankar ceased to be on
Board w.e.f. 26.02.2023.

(iii) None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more
than 10 Committees.

Brief Profile of new Directors

Mr Prithul Kumar, Joint Secretary (Films), Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting was appointed as the
Government Nominee Director on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. 20.09.2022 and further w.e.f. 11.01.2023
he was given additional charge of Managing Director,
NFDC. He is 2000 batch officer of Indian Railway Traffic
Services (IRTS).

3. Committees of the Board of Directors

(iv)

3.1 The Committees constituted by the Board are as follows —
+ Audit Committee
« Personnel Sub-Committee
+ Remuneration Committee
+ Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

3.1.1 Audit Committee

(i) The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st
March 2023 —

The strength of the Audit Committee is four consisting of one
Govt. Nominee Director and three Independent Directors. The
tenure of two Independent Directors ceased on 26.02.2023 and
the post of Independent Directors are vacant. The Committee
currently has one member, Mr. Jayant Sinha.

Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are standing invitees
in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior functional executives
are also invited as and when required to provide inputs to the
Committee.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, four Audit Committee Meetings
were held namely on 21.04.2022, 20.07.2022, 28.09.2022 and
19.12.2022.

3.1.2 Personnel Sub-Committee

With the cessation of tenure of Independent Directors,
there is only one committee member, Mr Prithul Kumar,
JS (Films). The terms of reference of the Personnel Sub-
Committee is to consider the promotion of officers from
Manager up to the level of Deputy General Manager
and Welfare issues and other policy matters related to
personnel. During the year 2022-23, one Personnel Sub-
Committee Meeting was held on 05.01.2023. Currently the
functions of Personnel Sub-Committee are performed by
Board.

3.1.83 Remuneration Committee

With the cessation of tenure of Independent Directors,
there is only one committee member, Mr Prithul Kumar,
JS (Films). The terms of reference of the Remuneration
Committee is to decide the annual bonus/variable pay
pool and policy for its distribution across the executives
and non-unionized supervisors within the prescribed limits.
During FY 2022-23, no Remuneration Committee Meeting
was held.

3.1.4 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
The company earned profit of ¥ 1.85 Cr in FY 2022-23. As
in last 3 years the CSR spending was less than ¥ 50.00
Lakhs, therefore the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee is under reconstitution.
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4. AT TRYETOT IR T

HU gAT 3R i faaRoT IRqd v T VT el ©; BTeiioh,
Jenfics oRaT Tieet 7 faxdtg af 2022-23 & foiw Hut & faxdta
faaroT wR 3o e & a3 € 2. 3191, 2023 &Y IuTd fa<iia
g & folu ot & @Il W Jenfes oRaT uRieren! &t 4 g & o
Taie T STaTd et ot R & wRed favar mam 8.

5. 918 o TS| T UTRIeToT

it fRafa & eom & wad gu & adum & ot 3o Fafagad
2wl @t aftuaTies ufeteror uem & & 3R 8, gletife als &
fAeRTen! Y Ut o T A, TATe o & 3ATfS &1 URad UeH
fopa 1 8. e St gRT 3maifSia Hisier 3k Aafger e
& et fFmfor & fore 3N SrfcpH & uHT o 8. Ut & U
TTUHS T & Fewie Hset & fAu aie gri srgHifea uftteror ifa 2.

6. FeTTeRY 3R U Tdlerh T SiHaY o1 utRerfaew

61 IRHRI HUAT B & A4, SIS FHewidh S vay FHewid
3R e (fav) &1 uRefie WRd TReR gRT 97 fovar sirar
2. WHR) A Rzt 3R ads e & s uigfies
el faar sirar 2. facita adf 202223 & SR fhedt off fAewes &t
uTRsifties &1 yITdT T8t fohar .

6.2 THtemeld a¥ & SR S & HRIGRT el 3R vgE

TEeIhIg St & wRefHe @1 fGavor et & faid &
3rgerer-1| ¥ aTfiies faaroT 3 R & ver fohar mar g,

7. a1l 31TH |HT
71 Ut el et diF arfies 3m ded =R smaifSa Hr g -

ad Y

4. Audit Qualification

It is always the company’s endeavor to present unqualified
financial statement; however, the Statutory Auditors has given
qualified opinion in its report on the financial statement of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23. Management reply
to the Statutory Auditors’ Qualified opinion on the Accounts of
the company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 is
furnished in the Directors’ Report.

5. Training Of Board Members

Having regard to the financial status currently company is unable
to provide formal training to its newly appointed directors, however
directors on board have been provided with an introduction to
the company’s business model, area of operations etc. Directors
attend the Orientation Program for capacity building for existing
and newly appointed directors organized by DPE. The Company
has a Board approved Training Policy for Board of Directors of
NFDC.

6. Remuneration of Directors And Key
Managerial Personnel —

6.1 Being a Government Company, the remuneration of
functional director like Managing Director and Director
(Finance) are decided by the Government of India.
Government Nominee Directors and Independent Directors
are not paid any remuneration. None of the Directors were
paid any remuneration during the financial year 2022-23.

6.2 Details of the remuneration of functional directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the company during the year under
review are provided in the extract of the Annual Return in
Annexure — Il of the Directors’ Report.

7. Annual General Meeting

7.1 The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company
were held as under —

P3[RV udE
ﬁﬁmw

feqiway
g

453t | 201920 | 6 3t HiSieT, fewamat aifes 2f3an far, Agw Tey, =T, tra"rﬁg geff, 4as, 2912.2020 T8t
TERTY-400018 TR el o=t & Usfierel araiter 2IUgR 3.00

46dt | 202021 | 6 3t Hfstar, fawmart 31w Ef3ar far, Agw Ay, st traﬁ-s' gotl, 4ag, 18.11.2021 T8l
nmg400018m@ﬁ$ﬁ%qsﬁgﬁ Jag 11.00

47dt | 202122 | 6 S OfSier, fSxpad) 31w 2fSar far, Agw Ter, 3T, vallAs, aefl, 4ag, 2712.2022 B
mg400018m@ﬁa3ﬁémsﬁ§rcrmﬁ 2UER 3.00

Location

Whether any

Date & Time special resolution

passed

45th | 2019-20 | At the Registered office of the Company situated at 6th Floor, Discovery 29.12.2020 No
Building, Nehru Centre, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai, 3.00 P.M.
Maharashtra-400018 through Video Conferencing

46th | 2020-21 | At the Registered office of the Company situated at 6th Floor, Discovery 18.11.2021 No
Building, Nehru Centre, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai, 11.00 A.M.
Maharashtra-400018 through Video Conferencing

47th | 2021-22 | At the Registered office of the Company situated at 6th Floor, Discovery 27.12.2022 No
Building, Nehru Centre, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai, 3.00 P.M
Maharashtra-400018 through Video Conferencing

National Film Development Corporation Limited

48th Annual Report 2022-23



60

7.2 U Y 48dt ATfties 3T dodh BT IS YHAR, 3 TR,
2023 &Y 3.00 TS U & Uslihd BT HUTUHS RI1-Uhst
PG, 24, STINUTERIA SR A1, g, HERTY - 400026 TR
o s Refia 2.

8. 3R Ifgar

HUHT A U & 32T 3R AT B 3T YR TRBR gRTSIRI He g
HreoTe & & 39! (FNuEg) & HiuRe gemeH | feenden &
T & ot & gHedt & Ueed & Afde 3R ureeff ufharH agm &
foru "aiig & e 31k gy geem & folv SR 3meror 3R Afdedr
T HIg" TN fhaT 8. 30 3R | a1 & Wexdl 3R aRs vaem
Hfat J faia adf & 3id & 30 &t & iR arftfe smeR WA &
3FUTeH &1 gfY Y & 3R 3T F1S &S THeT AT T 7. IATAT B
771 U 32wt R & uRkfAie & $u & Tere 2. 39S 3relra,
HUA Y RATEE VHATH IR U N TIR BT 2.

9. f&TeT =I3R utfordy

Ut "eNRaTerSt Y AhUE F foru A" & 3rermar 28.08.2023 A

Rt ilaR Hifa & Hpdt 2 ) R, STt elaTerst &1 Idft o, At
3R ROifén & foiu vara et 2. gg Hifa fhett oft Tegrug eiareret
OTH F13 FHAR), Whgles?, ARHR, T, IR &4 IT 27 dTeT,
IPER, HU & AT fsF B arett ares) usifat, ¥t veifaat &
HHARY 3R/374aT DS 37 YTt fSh ot & 1 sy Jaer g,
o= U STH R AL &l &.

10. Tudh e

101 deaTse
Ut T AeTSE https://www.nfdcindia.com Azt 3k it
fRdeRe! & AT TR 2t . Hut & arftfes faxhia faa=or
Wﬁwsﬁ?mmﬁmmmw&r
10.2 3nferepTives THTaR fazfea
Hu g+ 3R e Mfgar & anferaie Trmr fazfca &

HTegH A fRdeRap! & 1o Jare el &,
v HseT Y 3R A
g Srd f&=gT
T - Has uagg [RERICY

faie - 0311.2023  DIN No. 07792778  DIN No. 09329500

48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

7.2 48th Annual General Meeting of the company is scheduled
to be held on Friday, the 3rd day of November, 2023 at
3.00 Hrs at the Registered Office of the Company situated
at NFDC-FD Complex, 24, Gopalrao Deshmukh Marg,
Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400026.

8. Code of Conduct

The company has implemented “Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management” in terms
of guidelines on corporate governance in Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Government of India, in
alignment with the Company’s mission and objectives and aims
at enhancing ethical and transparent process in managing the
affairs of the Company. Pursuant to this Board members and
senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
code on an annual basis within 30 days from the end of FY and
same was placed before board. The certificate of Compliance
is enclosed as Addendum to the Directors’ Report. Further, the
Company has formulated a policy on Fraud Prevention.

9. Whistle Blower Policy

The company has Board approved “Whistle Blower Policy” w.e.f.
28.08.2023 in addition to The “Policy for Prevention of Frauds”,
which endeuvour for detection, prevention and reporting of fraud.
This policy applies to any fraud or suspected fraud involving
employees as well as stakeholder, consultants, vendors, lenders,
borrowers, contractors, outside agencies doing business with the
Company, employees of such agencies, and/or any other parties
with a business relationship with the Company.

10. Means of Communication

10.1 Website
The company’s website https —//www.nfdcindia.com hosts
information for investors and all stakeholders. The Annual
Financial statements of the company are available on the
website in a user friendly and downloadable form.

10.2 Official News releases
The company communicates with stakeholders by way of
official news releases in electronic and print media.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Prithul Kumar
Place — Mumbai Managing Director
Date —03.11.2023 DIN No. 07792778

Jayant Sinha
Director
DIN No. 09329500

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



3T — I

s nfafafeay o arfie Rard
1. O & TR ifd W wfde

faHic 04.07.2019 ! 3MAfSId HuasR Afafd H dos o fow MU
fFufa s 3R quT e Tee grr srgaifea, feferfara nfafafery
P HIURE TSI TR Fid & enfeet favar mar g -

i) 3TTed, feFTaT 3TR HUIT 1 3o, HaRe TR AT
Higd TR RavTet 3R TeesdT Bl Ferar T 3R i
UgSTeT 3uetee] aRH o ol g TRBR gRT AT Taees URA
FIY T IRCH;

i) fadiy fRenm 3R AR dgm wfga fRem &t gg@r a1,
faQveR T, Afganst, gopit 3R fesgiet aur amsfifde
gfg ufatsrait & sarawnfis siere agT;

iii) s THMAT ST F@rar 1, Aigensi H TRed &=,
Tfgenat 3R 3 & foiu R 3R ST Y TATGHT BT
afg AT & fou ggrem, S 3R Te 3R Ot 3= gfgems
T AT 3R ATl 3R 3nfds U @ fUes THgl &
T 31 Tl SRTHTATT bl H e o 3UTT;

iv) THIT et & GREER & folu dhg TR gRT TITUT waws T
HY § ANTeH Afed gataroiy fRdr gFfga w<r, wafaor
TTehfcidh TR T TR&FuT 3R g, &aT 31R UTeiT b oTerT
SATU G,

v) TP ORI, etT 3R IRB I T TRETOT WaHT chl GARYTTHT
3R UfdgRie #ga 3R e & HEl ARRd IS
GRABTETIT chl TATTHT, TRUT Fhel 3R g fRIed ol TaR 3R
faor,;

v

vi) TR dlt & d e, g fderanait 3ik 375 anfardt & oy
& felu 3um;

vii) TTETOT e, T TR TR TR UT e, tRiei e et 3R
3eiftich Wel Bl Igrar & & foiv ufemor:

viii) TEI T G BV AT g IRHR gRT T fhadt 37
3R AigeT3T & TrHTfoish 3Nfeieh fAdhRT 37k Wgd 3R Hoeamor
& fow areH

ix) &g THR agAfed Qefois TRl & iR A
' ﬁ@ﬁaﬁ%ﬁaﬁm%@mﬁwmﬁﬁ;

ix) TmoT fdery ufasTg
ix) gt & &
2. Tuwsm afafa &rre

#. e aram eI 1 ugH/aw T

Annexure — |l

Annual Report on CSR Activities

1.

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company -

As per decision taken in the meeting of CSR Committee held on
04.07.2019, and approved by the Board of Directors, the following
activities are included in the Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy —

i)

i)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

X)

Xi)

Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, “promoting
health care including preventive health care” and sanitation
including contribution to the Swacch Bharat Kosh set up by
the Central Government for the promotion of sanitation and
making available safe drinking water;

Promoting education, including special education and
employment enhancing vocation skills especially among
children, women, elderly and the differently abled and
livelihood enhancement projects;

Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting
up homes and hostels for women and orphans; setting up
old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities
for senior citizens and measures for reducing inequalities
faced by socially and economically backward groups;

Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance,
protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agroforestry,
conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality
of soil, air and water including contribution to the Clean
Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of river Ganga;

Protection of national heritage, art and culture including
restoration of buildings and sites of historical importance
and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional art and handicrafts;

Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war
widows and their dependents;

Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognised
sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic sports;

Contribution to the prime minister’s national relief fund or
any other fund set up by the central govt. for socio economic
development and relief and welfare of the schedule caste,
tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women;

Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators
located within academic institutions, which are approved
by the central government;

Rural development projects;

Slum area development.

2. Composition of CSR Committee

af & ImfSadvasRAfifd  ad& ez afifd Hr
<R HrdsH o %ﬁmmﬁm

1 | R rema o T o el
2 | fogeipar | vde v FOTE! o el
3 | e (R o el o el
4 | foaa TR-IRHRY T 22 Fo el EERE
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Number of meetings of CSR Number of meetings of CSR

Designation/Nature of

No. Name of Director . . Committee held during the Committee attended during
Directorship
year the year
1 | Vacant Chairman NIL NIL
2 | Shri Prithul Kumar Managing Director NIL NIL
3 | Vacant Director (Finance) NIL NIL
4 | Vacant Non-official Independent Director NIL NIL

3. | da-fore e @ Tt e W @ o, Tomam i ik SeasR o 6 damrse w i | Mitp//nfdcindia.com/pdi/

W% corporatesocialresponsibility.
) pdf
3. | Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR On the http://nfdcindia.com/pdf/
website of the company. corporatesocialresponsibility.
pdf
TS gRT AT TTHR TRASHIS T Gerrar EERE
Projects approved by the board are disclosed NA
4. | U (PTIRe TSI ITRETA Hifd) faH, 8 & 3u-Faw (3) 3 3aR0T ¥ fhw 11U Twwam FS T8l
GRS & TaTd Hedich o fdarvT UeTH & 2014, & 9am, afe anp 81 (RUTe e &)
4. | Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub- NA

rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attach the report).

5. | fam 7% 3u-RaH (3) & 3rERT & 3uctes J1fR & faarvr 31k faxhia adf & foru Twmdier & forw
3T Y HUT (HTARE FHTfSIh ITRETRI i) 939, 2014 & TurieH & fev afe Hig ar

5 Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
" | Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
off for the financial year, if any

Amount available
for set-off from

Amount required

Financial recedin to be set- off for
Year . P . 9 the financial year,
financial years if any (in 2)
(in 3) y
1 FE el
2 Fo Ta! 2 NA
3 FoTE 8 NA
FA Wqﬁ Total NA
6. | EMRT135(5) & TR U1 BT 3T g AT g1 (1,82,73,502)
6. | Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Loss (1,82,73,502)
(&) ERT135(5) 3 SR ot 35 2l 3¢ o b1 &) wferer (3,65,470)
(a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) (3,65,470)
(@) e fa<iia aut & erismar ar g nfafafeay 3 sruar Tuasm ufiaisHey @ 3= srfeey P T8l
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous NIL
financial years.
(m o< ad & fetv TarisH 8 3mavads fer afe Hig &t TS T8l
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year if any NIL
(=) foritr adf & fore et TR erfd 76+ 7@+ 71) (3,65,470)
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b+7c) (3,65,470)
() fa<ita adf & foru @< a1 @<t 9 1 78 Hruasm i -
(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year —
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T TR TE

&RT135(6) & AR EAAEE  aR1135(5) h Y 3ufFaqa s et Vi F aga Rfde
. < i Sl R e

ufey TR Y fafd fAfd e ufsy TR & fafd

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in )

Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule
Financial Year. CSR Account as per section 135(6). VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5).

(in%) Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund Amount. Date of transfer.

NIL

(@) Tt e & foru SRt uRaisTeT 8 ad & 118 ITewaTR fel &1 faaror -

9)

&TRT
135(6) h

el Fo TR

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year —

(5) (9) (10) (11)
Mode of
Location of Amount Implementation
Item from the project. Amount :roalr."]?\trre?l(: Mode of Im_ ThI;Ol:ft’_l:I
the list of Amount spent P p.ementing
- Local - CSR Implem- Agency
Name activities . allocated in the f
. area Project Account entation
of the in . for the current .
) (Yes/ duration. . - . for the Direct
Project Schedule project financial ; CSR
No). . project as (Yes/ .
VIl to the . (in%) Year . Regis-
State District - per Section No). Name )
Act. (in%) 135(6) tration
(in ?) number.
1. NIL
2. NIL
3. NIL
Total NIL
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fochia al & foru STRY uRkaIs13T & arotrar el &Y 718 TT3IR R &1 fdavor -

el To TEl

Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year —

(1) () (©) (4) ©) (6) (7) ©)

. Mode of implementation
Item from Location of the Amount -

. : Mode of - Through implementing
roject
No gfa tmh: a::':?v:;?;soifn Local area el fi':(:zte implementation agency
. . (Yes/ No) . - Direct (Yes/ CSR
Project schedule VII L. project . .
to the Act State District (in3) No) Name registration
number
1. NIL
2. NIL
. NIL
Total NIL
(E1) TR oTTTe 2 el ) 1S RISy = (d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NIL
@) HWWW@E&T@W@ U%FIT"L'@ o= (e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NIL
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year NIL
(@) foxfta o & forw ad Y 718 ot fA (8+87T+8E+88) | T (8b+80+80+80)
(®) gHTaSH & fov srfafvea wfer, afe Fig &t (g) Excess amount for set off, if any
fGazur Af (FUA R) No. Particular Amount (in )
. S0 ¥ 3ag i) | Two percent of average net profit of (3,65,470)
) aig 31%33; 1 & g o (S ) the company as per section 135(5)
- ii) | Total amount spent for the NIL
i) | foit ad & foru & &1 118 pat ifer B Evr oyt
i ﬁ?ﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂ‘@ﬁéﬁ"@aﬁﬁaﬁﬁ o= iii) | Excess amount spent for the NIL
[(i)-()] financial year [(ii)-(i)]
iv) | ShosR s ar e ik ast & o= iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR NIL
Frica a7 fafafeat & 3= srfeiy, afe FUGIEELS @ pIE TS O
LR ! activities of the previous financial
years, if any
V) ST frefir aut & ST 3 for 3ueie o= v) | Amount available for set off in NIL
1Y [(ii)-(iv)] succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)]
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9) fuwet i fahta oo & @ 7 &Y 718 HumamR Af &1 faavor-

am135(5)a;{\q%3crﬁma;
ST VII
. ﬁ@ﬁaﬁﬁ?ﬂu erm135(§§;3;§§1;§'ﬁwam mqng?ﬂuatfﬁﬁgfﬁ %eﬂmaﬁwﬁ ém%
SRinD fAfgdsr I w@EidGRT i (Fud #)
W (FEE Hfafd

el Fo TE

9) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years —

Amount transferred to
any fund specified under

Preceding Amount transferred to Amount spent in the Schedule VIl as per section Amount remaining

to be spent in

No. Financial Unspent CSR Account under reporting Financial 135(6), if any succeeding financlal
Year. section 135 (6) (in ) Year (in %) Name g_

ofthe Amount Date of years. (in%)
Fund (in%) transfer

1. NIL

2. NIL

3, NIL

Total NIL

(@) fiea facita adf (auh) & SRt ufkaisrmrsit & fore foxiia ad & @ &1 1< Towsm f & faawer -

(7) () 9)

ey Rofdnfadls frilnad SRy ofdsad
@g%pf/

o FO e

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s) —

m @ (©)) 4) (5 (6) ) () (9)
Financial Amount spent Cumulative Status of
. Name Year in . Total amount on the project amount spent .
Project . Project . g the project
No. of the which the . allocated for the in the reporting at the end of
ID. . ; duration. . . . . ) . . Completed
Project. project was project (in ?) Financial Year  reporting Financial /Ondon
commenced. (ing%) Year. (in %) gong.
1. NIL
2. NIL
3: NIL
Total NIL

National Film Development Corporation Limited 48th Annual Report 2022-23 65



66

10. | fo<it aef & gsft wuft & 3ifemgor iR gor & A
B, Tuft I daferd faavor iegd &%, ad fehu e

10. | In case of creation on acquisition of capital asset,
furnish the details relating to the asset so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial
year (asset-wise details).

(a) | Date of creation or acquisition of the capital NIL
asset(s)

HIUHRIR & ATezd I iord ar 3ifstd fovar mar
(uRgufa-ar faavon
(@) | Ush Tufts & o a1 srfewrgor & fafy Pi
@ | 9 Tuft & o a1 31fergor & foru @d 1 g
3R Y A w

(b) | Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of | NIL
capital asset.

(M) | AT T TSt UTIEIehR0T AT ATHTRT ohT faaRor Pic
forereh =1 & Ut st Su e Uofiche &, 3+Tehr UeT 311t

(c) | Details of the entity or public authority or NIL
beneficiary under whose name such capital asset
is registered, their address etc.

) 1 31fSTa &Y 7S Gfivra wuft (Gofird uft &
%ﬁ%ﬁwmmmmﬁ. e

(d) | Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or NIL
acquired (including complete address and location
of the capital asset)

1. | eRoTAEE R, &RT135(5) & AR Ife St 3ird | I

11. | Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to | NIL
spend two percent of the average net profit as per
Section 135(5)

YT 1Y &1 &Y UfaeTd Tl e | 3Tt Y& &
e HeeT ol IR A
fa fa=gr
. i

faie - 0311.2023  DIN No. 07792778  DIN No. 09329500
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Prithul Kumar
Place — Mumbai Managing Director
Date — 03.11.2023 DIN No. 07792778

Jayant Sinha
Director
DIN No. 09329500
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3o — Il

HiH F-TH S e -9
3197 2023 T HATC §UAY o Ut o faita TROTH &7 AR Ha™

[ut & srfafaam 2013 aur Hut & (Ueed vd uRmE) a9 12 (1)
5w 2014 & 3rgadl.

Annexure — llI

FORM NO. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March 2023

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

i. GSTiapRuT Ud 317 fdavor - i. Registration And Other Details —
i. s 7921 00THTE197551371311£022994 CIN U92100MH1975G01022994
ii. TSfeRoT B areRa 01.051975 Registration Date 01.05.1975
iii. Ut ET AT W@Hﬁmﬁm%m%ﬁég Name of the Company National Film Development
Corporation Limited
iv. T R R e TR e Category/Sub-Category of | Private Company/
the Company Government Company
V- | ol T BTUAT AT | CTUGER-UhE) dieoia, 24, 5. Address of the registered NFDC-FD Complex,
s B e Tﬁwé‘@g’@’ﬂﬂ‘fﬁaé— office and contact details 34, Gopalrao Deshmukh
400 026, HERTY arg,
SAET 491 22 35248444 Mumbai, Maharashtra —
Email:nfdc@nfdcindia.com 400 026
Telephone — +91 22
35248444
Email — nfdc@nfdcindia.com
Vi. Wﬂgfﬁ@g?ﬁtﬁr% el Whether listed company No
Vil. | . : : Name, Address and NA
IASRER 4T SRR Tsle (Ife | hig gt ’ . .
SR A HTIar Contact details of Registrar

and Transfer Agent, if any

ii. SO < U TG Tfafafer

$HUHT Y 3 Ta saraarie afafafeai ST 10% ufdwd ar sifds
AN AT &Y, S TR & —

ii. Principal Business Activities Of The Company

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated —

Name and

m/ﬂm e e Description of  NIC Codeofthe 71010t
3Hehl TS A ﬂﬂgﬁl main products/ Product/service
faraom services company
1 | Non Feature Film
35.31 % Production 35.31 %
o 2 | Festivals 0

2 | 9URE 29.12% 29.12%
i, TS vd srfve SuRG & e & iii. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and
féT:NUT Associate Companies

Hfstfeadt du {[aer 2(87)(ii)}

% of shares
held

Name and address of

CIN/GLN
the company

Subsidiary Company {Section 2(87)(ii)}

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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iv. () TR BifesT te (Pt sfaradt & ufawra &

®U 7 3fFact AR Hitee dham)

i. Ioitar IR BT

Category of
Shareholders

IR Ies i
groft

Dl Jm
enzenen | SovmA-

2) fﬁ%{&ﬁ Forelgn

l NRIs Individuals

D oy o
. aadea @ | Sub-otal(A)@ -

Total of A=

vaeed D A(1)+A@2) —

=h(1)+H(2)

ufecids
YRRE ST

Public
Shareholding

Institutions

e) et Venture Capital
o Funds
f) et e Insurance
Companies

68 48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

aef & g ¥ IR Y T
No. of Shares held at the beginning

iv. (A) Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share
Capital Breakup As Percentage Of Total

Equity)

of the year

e Bosa o

Demat

Physical

Total

Category-wise Share Holding
auf & 3id ¥ FraR) hr Hear
No. of Shares held at the end of the
year

et

hl
ufdera
% of
Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares




Table Contd.

aef & g ¥ IR Y T aef & aid & SRl Y T
No. of Shares held at the beginning No. of Shares held at the end of the
of the year year

RREeSH Y Category of g';z?:f
gyoft Shareholders -1
e Bosa o

Demat Physical Total Demat Physical Total

% of % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
9wt |
h) ﬁ%,\,ﬁ Foreign Venture
. Fadeat @y | Sub-total B)()
| Oug e

Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto X 1 lakh

Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

S el
& Ao (@)(2) Sub-total(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding

@-@ 0@ |- E
C. Shares held
by Custodian for
GDRs and ADRs
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W) T ol ARG ol

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

(B) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the end of the
year

AR
St & f?grﬁw'}/ .

Shareholder’s
Name

T Y
et
No. of
shares

% of total %
Shares
of the

company

1 President of
AR & Agafa T 4539983
2 | oot MD, NFDC )
TTUhS T
3 Sew (frer) JS (Films) 1
() THICH T TR feedT H URad (3R URad=

Bl HUAT AT oo hI)

T & Ry A g e
Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Particulars

faamor
A H =

No. of shares

oA WA A
kSRR A L Sl

Pledged/
encumbered

AR A1
ufdzra
% of total
shares
of the

o o % change in
% of total % of Shares shareholding

Shares Pledged/ during the
of the encumbered year
company to total
shares

HEg1
No. of
shares

of Shares

to total
shares

(C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please
specify, if there is no change)

s et B v
Cumulative Shareholding

Transaction during the year during the year

Increase/

Decrease
in share

holding

SO E
AT H
e 2 a1
% of total

e, shares of the
shares
company

Date Reason

company

At the
beginning of
the year

4539985

Allotment

At the end of
the year

(8) TdT=d < IRGIoeY ! IREfeaty ol tesd
(P!, e aur it St 3 glosd I Big )

v & ARy ¥ FaREl o=

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

4539985

Particulars

faa=or

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
shares

At the
beginning of
the year

Allotment

-
i SfaH

At the end of
the year

70 48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs)

vt Ay
Cumulative Shareholding

Transaction during the year during the year

Increase/

Decrease
in share
holding

HUTE
AT H
T At
% of total

e ] shares of the
shares
company

Date Reason
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() FFzret auT Ayt uder HHaTRal &1
ARG st -

af FuRe
RIS

Shareholding at the
beginning of the
year

Particulars :
A FI
ufdwra
% of total
shares
of the
company

gt
&

=T Date

MD, NFDC

JS (Films)

HUT Y SeTiat fSH saTeT, I, 3uTfotd fhg yia™ & fou 2g
et enfier 8.

g

Particulars

af & R aF-3F

Transaction during the year

(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel —

¥ & R dad Ra@ifes

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

Increase/
Decrease
in share
holding

AgdH  HuAS
Hear
No. of
shares

ATRf a1

% of total shares of
the company

Reason

v. Indebtedness

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/
accrued but not due for payment

&Id BT
S A BIE  RGRfEa BT
oy

eI dotanl

Secured Loans

excluding

Total
Indebtedness

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

deposits

e & ury 7 29 Indebtedness at the
s il beginning of the financial
year
i %W&r i) Principal Amount = - - -

Interest due but not paid | —

. : i
D B

iii) Interest accrued but not

iii) AT Y STATAF febg

SETT&;TH%TIEF due
P (ii+i) Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
. aﬂ?éﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁ : Change in Indebtedness
qﬁa?i:{a; il during the financial year
e - Addition - — = =
e - Reduction = = - -
Wuﬁa?h Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
e & aid 7 2eTd Indebtedness at the end of

F 3 the financial year

i q\a'{rﬁﬁ i) Principal Amount = - - -

Interest due but not paid | —

iy 2 bqarerel |
) e

il Wﬂ%ﬂ?@% iii) Interest accrued but not
CE IR e
A (i+ii+iii) Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

* YR IR & 0T R fise av & &vme v 1faRed sarst & g
forar .

National Film Development Corporation Limited

* Excess interest charged in earlier year on Government of India
loan were written back.
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vi. P udt arg e e vi. Remuneration of Directors And Key

F) sy e, gulefeiss Heeret ud/srar vaerd! o aiiefies

Managerial Personnel

~ a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors

and/or Manager
Particulars of weier Rz /segdist Pl
Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
1. TSt MD Se&cIst WTD | Wideiss Manager
2. Mr. Ravinder Bhakar/
Mr Prithul Kumar
3. e e Gross salary
(@) TR AT (a) Salary as per - - - -
19614T ART 17 (1) provisions contained
a;mawa;aw in section 17(1) of
A the Income tax Act,
! 1961
(@) IR SRR (b) Value of perquisites - - - -
19612 &RT17 (2) u/s 17(2) Income Tax
& UTaEY & TR Gk L
3T T o
@M argeR g (c) Profits in lieu of = = = =
19616 &RT17 3) salary under section
%maﬁ%m 17(3) Income Tax
e e | AoL196T
arel ey
4. = o Stock Option - - - -
5 ﬁ?éﬁ%ﬁ Sweat Equity - - - -
6. o Commission = = = =
T U s wgy | - as % of profi - - - -
- 37 (3ooRT ) - others, specify... - — - -
7. =T @WW@L} Others, please specify - - - -
8. & () Total(A) NIL NIL NIL NIL
W%WW Ceiling as per the Act -NA*
% . . ST * Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply vide MCA
srma:wa; %%2:%5 gﬁqqé T SATERGETT gRI 1 (2013 fcation dated 5.6.2015
@ 3w o uigfte b) Remuneration to other directors
Particulars of Remuneration farent e
Name of Director
1. ads e Independent Directors =
. Tod PR are /e B dedt A T | [Fer fpr attenc_jipg board/committee =
[t e meetings — Sitting Fees
e + Commission =
. 3 (SorE Y + Others, please specify -
() Total(1) - -
2. Wﬁ?&o‘l’dﬁv‘lﬁﬁ%&ﬁﬁ?ﬁ Other Non-Executive Directors
. Toc PR are /s B dedt A T | rFn(zztficr)]rgzttending board/committee =
T B BT
CPopr + Commission =
. 3 (FrE Y + Others, please specify -

72
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Table Contd.

eA(2) Total(2) - -
FA(T) ()=(1+2) Total(B)=(1+2) - -
W%Eﬂfﬁwaﬂ?{ Total Managerial Remuneration - -
s IR et T (e Ceiling as per the Act (@ 1 % of profits NA*
ifgrﬁmims & £ 198é$ﬁgﬁ(l'rtfl=ﬂ calculated under Section 198 of the
%waaﬂ 1%) Companies Act, 2013)
* {3 5.6.2015 & THEY SifeRgaT gRT ot arfeifagy, 2013 1 * Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply vide MCA
§RT 197 SN et g1t notification dated 5.6.2015
M vEY e, Udee! Ud Swyg ¢t St &l OIS o 3 g™ ©) Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than
LGS ot aTRerfe MD/Manager/WTD
Particulars of W Vierh i et
AL R Key Managerial Personnel
BEE| FHudtafia Froman
CEO CS CFO
A uter | TH A ASRER
. Ms Sumona
Mr. E J Paul :
Majumdar
1. o1 A Gross salary 12.19 14.31 26.5
() 3maaR A 19614 | (@) Salary as per
&TRT17 (1) % TTa e & provisions contained _ _
= insection17(1) of the
1 Income tax Act, 1961
e RNy (b) Value of perquisites u/s
() &RT 17 (azfa;msliggﬁ 17(2) Income Tax Act, _ _
3TIRY 3T T Hed Elel
@M 3R AT 1961 (c) Profits in lieu of salary
F1 ERT17 (3) & Uraert under section 17(3)
a;eﬂ_*_\q IS T Income Tax Act,1961 = . -~
et aret ey
2. S o Stock Option _ _ _
3. Qe it Sweat Equity _ _ _
4. e Commission _ _ _
e e e - as % of profit _ - -
5. I (HAT ST ) Others, please specify — 12.19 14.31 - 26.5
Fel Total - 12.19 14.31 - 26.5

vii. SIS T Zg/IeT/3TfeRifud e

huet siferfram by e

wfera
faamor

Vii.

Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences

e/ sfeR U g LUCE SRS 1l
@GRS/ HEH A 3T DT
I it feraer Hoel/d) Taawor

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/Compounding
fees imposed

Appeal made.
If any (give
details)

TS & SR U T 5T [HTP! AT Ieh I dlet 377 MBI, afe IS Y, 3 favg ot srferfFam i fobedt off ey & Ieeter & foiw
IS SB/T/3TORTE T TR el .

There were no penalty/punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section of Companies Act against the company or
its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during the year.

Brief
description

Section of the
companies Act

Authority [RD/
NCLT/Court]

g dedT I 3R For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
gyl S =gt Prithul Kumar Jayant Sinha
T - Ha5 Taler IRESIED Place — Mumbai  Managing Director  Director

faHie - 0311.2023  DIN No. 07792778  DIN No. 09329500 Date —03.11.2023 DIN No. 07792778  DIN No. 09329500
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g faguor Rard

Ut

AP fhew faery A 3o & 3 T & fdera sridier &t
MeaTfed R & ol TR gRT TfUd JrdsifFes &5 T U 3ushd
2. UAuBSii &1 giard) oer vRdlg fhew 39N dur WRdR
8T 7 Uhiepd Ud TMTaRITett @1 & faeRy & ol aemmg =T,
3% UITd AT 9T g IRBR gRT I8 THg R Feffea Fifdat &
3w f9ET & ST Y Mafed ST 8. 3R 2020 & Sfone
o & uftomasy, gemT 3R TR H3Terg Y IR fhew Hifgar
g1, 3l fohew gumT, fohew THRIE Feemer, wRd & g
fthewr 31fUeRanTR 3R YRR dTeT fhew TRICT Bt 01.01.2023 &
I fhert faar o feiffies (vauwsied) & foerr o far mar
2. faera & g TumEiRh & uiwiforn # gfg g2 & ok nfafafdat
3R TATEY T STAROT 3R g R THa gaT 7, o udes Hifsar
SHTS o SIHICRT I AT I H dTeriiet 3R Saral GATgd g5 &.

ISt fohert faemrr e <t &f¥ wRa & fafu= fARaTer & wRef 3R
3t vreiar o1 fAwfor BT 26 @ 3R s 38w fAAAT A 3hydT
DI F@raT ST 3R faf= wRdlg a3t & &1 17 fOhor) 1 THe
3R TicTe T 3R 31T+t Txepfd Y fafaerar & ggmar ar 2. A 3
21 YRl uremait 7 300 & 31feies fOhewt & famieoT 3ik fAafor grr
31T fasi 3R fAeM & St &Y TheTdTgdd TN e 3104 T
BT UL fhar 8, o 3TehTeHt R (e, T 37R I8 REBR
AfRd o SR TRy g ol 2.

3T T 3R fdrg

TR e 3k TRsH 36nT 9U e & ueR gl R w8
AT 12% TNUSHIR Y gfg R BT 319 F= U U URUGd wRoT 7
T IR Gl &. §leT &1 & " ATg-A1q " T 3R "uferthe fewrd" &
iU 3R R e, R Setal 3R IRpid 7 Affe ST
P! ISR IR B, TG U ATRSH & H YRA & dad ANTSH ol
gt 2. fay f9mT R 39 3R U91E HY @A U, TTUHERT &t
RT3 & famaateoT 3R gar fthew fnfarait o Terar uem o
# Tgeayuf YfieT Rt 8, fSh U &M 3uete A8t 8. THuka it
&1 AT 3N wiehid 37 fhedl T U T ST 3TRR IR
& STE g & fotu e aelt €, fora gar ufdumait &t 3o SHteret
Tf3id et T HiehT fHAT. FsH 3anT # 98 drenfifeal & asf
T UHIAROT & T, THHTH, BT YT 3R TTfthery (Teshial) &5 &
3R HUTGHTY &, YR UH U8 S 3UHerdT 3MTER Tt &, STt Ireft
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Management Discussion and

Analysis Report
The Company

National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) is a
Central Public Sector Undertaking established to encourage
the good cinema movement in the country. The primary goal of
the NFDC is to plan, promote and organize an integrated and
efficient development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance
with the national economic policy laid down by the Central
Government from time to time. Consequent to Cabinet decision of
December 2020, the four film media units, namely Films Division,
Directorate of Film Festivals, National Film Archives of India
and Children’s Film Society of India of Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting have been merged with the National Film
Development Corporation Ltd. (NFDC) w.e.f. 01.01.2023. With
the merger the portfolio of NFDC has enhanced and lead to
convergence of activities and resources and better coordination,
thereby ensuring synergy and efficiency in achieving the mandate
of each media unit.

NFDC’s vision has been to create domestic and global
appreciation and celebration of the various cinemas of India and
its mission aims at fostering excellence in Cinema and promoting
the diversity of its culture by supporting and encouraging
films made in various Indian languages. The Corporation has
demonstrated its efficacy in successfully implementing its Vision
and Mission statements by funding and producing over 300 films
in 21 Indian languages, which have won several international
accolades including the Academy Awards (Gandhi), National and
State Awards.

Industry Structure and Developments

The Indian Media &amp; Entertainment industry has been
achieving new milestones and has entered a mature phase
experiencing a growth rate of 12% CAGR. The recent Oscar
wins for the “Naatu-Naatu” song and the “Elephant Whisperers”,
highlight the global interest in Indian stories and culture. This
accomplishment demonstrates India’s increasing contribution to
the entertainment field. Given this emerging influence on world
cinema, NFDC has a significant role to play in financing projects
and providing support to young film makers who lack access to
funds. NFDC’s dedicated OTT platform will showcase those films
that often struggle to find a place in the market, offering young
talent a chance to exhibit their skills. With the rapid integration of
new technologies into the entertainment industry, the Animation,
visual effects and graphics (AVGC) sector hold immense
potential. The Indian M&E consumer base is substantial,
seeking for content but willing to pay only for quality, and open
to experimenting with technology. Bearing this in mind NFDC will
focus more on producing Animated films, and project featuring
substantial VFX, Graphics, Animation effects. In the Post-Merger
transition phase your company managed to enhance its topline
by 30% during the year.

Strengths of the Corporation

Film Production
NFDC’s legacy and its contribution to the film sector

Produced more than 300 films across 21 languages
8 Oscar Awards for film “Gandhi”

Produced National Award winning films “Adi Shankaracharya”
in Sanskrit and “Bub” in Kashmiri

AP fohewt faera e faafaes
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Rich Associations with acclaimed Directors

Executive Producer of feature films backed by key Central
Ministries/State Government

Produced 27 feature under the 11th and 12th plan Scheme
in 13 languages

33 International Awards
8 National Awards
1Golden Peacock

NFDC executes the scheme “Development Communication
and Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC) under the sub
scheme “Production of films in various Indian languages” of the
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting. NFDC has received %
0.74 for Regional Film, ¥ 11.99 Crores for production of North
Eastern language feature film, documentary & short animation
film and % 5.32 crores for AKAM from the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting for the scheme “Production of films in various
Indian languages”. The Shooting of Manipuri film Joseph’s Son
directed by Shri Haobam Paban Kumar has been completed and
film it has been censored.

1. Telugu film Korangi Nunchi directed by the first time director
Mr.K Jayadev has been completed and certified by the
CBFC.

2. Bengali film Chhaad directed by the first-time director Ms.
Indrani Chakrbarti has been completed and certified by the
CBFC.

3. Film Mujib — The making of A Nation an Indo Bangladesh
Coproduction on the life of Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, the
father of the nation of Bangladesh, under Audio Visual Co—
Production agreement between the Republic of India and
the People’s Republic of Bangladesh. NFDC and BFDC
are the Executive Producers. The film is being directed by
eminent Director Shri Shyam Benegal. The Film has been
completed and has been also censored in Bangladesh.

Production of North East Films in various Category and Regional
Language Films

Under DCDFC, there is a sanction of ¥ 11.99 Crore and out of the
said amount, NFDC has received % 11.99 Crore for the following
activities.

1. Production of animated short films on well-known
personalities of NE in various fields for children.

2. Production of documentary films from NE from amongst
directors/producers from NE region.

3. Production of feature fiims in NE languages from NE
filmmakers.

The 21 Short-listed North East films and regional language films
have been approved by the Board/Ministry and are ready for
production now. The necessary agreements will be entered with
cast and crew members before going to the floor.

One of the approved film Moi eti nixasor (Kodwa-the thief in
Assamese language has completed shooting. The shooting
location is Guwahati

Other approved film Bibo Binanao (my three sisters) in Tibetean

Language and Karken in Galo, Hindi, English language has also
started shooting in Assam, Udalgiri and Arunachal Pradesh.
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Among the 15 North East Approved Films Four Films are
Animated Film having North East content. It shows that NFDC is
emerging into new technology of AVGC.

Animation Series on ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’

The Pilot episode of Hindi Animation Series Bharti Aur Bibo
(Bharti and her Magical Worm) on Laxmi Bai is ready.

Documentary Film on ‘Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav’

The Documentary film “Breaking the Fourth Wall” agreement has
been signed by Co-Producers (NFDC AND CHANDRASHEELA
ARTS) and the shooting is also started.

Film Distribution

With over 320 films in 20+ regional Indian languages including
Hindi and 85 titles restored, NFDC films are syndicated in a
catalog of 120 films which includes premium & marquee films
that have won National and International Awards & recognitions.
These content are syndicated across various TV, Digital, Video
on Demand platforms worldwide for appropriate exploitation,
revenue and reach. The content is further leveraged globally
by identifying and participating at various film festivals and
International markets to maintain the positioning of Cinemas of
India as the brand that is the face of independent cinema from
India. NFDC has been successful in showcasing cinema to
the audiences by effectively exploiting contemporary modes of
film distribution avenues. Distribution is structured into various
verticals namely Distribution — Theatrical, Syndication — Domestic,
Exports — International Sales, OTT — Cinemas of India, Home-
Video along with Film Festivals & Markets. The OTT platform
www.cinemasofindia.com streams NFDC’s films throughout the
year and is accessible from anywhere in the world.

Part of Azadi Ka Amrit Mohotsav we facilitated the telecast of
NFDC'’s feature film Gandhi directed by Shri Richard Attenborough
and The Making of Mahatma Directed by Shyam Benegal in
Hindi and Telugu dubbed versions in Telangana, Rajasthan &
Chhattisgarh. IN10 Media Private Limited, formalized 60 films
deal for a period of 18 months on a non-exclusive basis for SVOD
rights for Worldwide. Viacom 18 Media Pvt Ltd, formalized 06
films deal for a period of 5 years on a Satellite Rights (exclusive)
&amp; SVOD (non-exclusive) rights for Worldwide.

Under Domestic Festival Screening “Gandhi Se Mahatma Tak”
Dir — by Shri Shyam Benegal, was showcased at The Lindus Vally
International Film Festival, Chandigarh, on 02 October 2022 and
“Gattu”, was showcased at The Dharamshala International Film
Festival, Himachal Pradesh, on November 2022.

Export

MUBI, UK, formalized 37 films deal with MUBI OTT platform
for a period of 18 months on non-exclusive basis for SVOD
rights Worldwide. CRITERION COLLECTION (JANUS FILMS
COMPANY)- New York, USA, has formalized 5 titles of NFDC
i.e. Pather Panchali, Agantuk, Ganashatru, Ghare Baire and
Music of Satyajit Ray & 4 titles of Films Division i.e. Satyajit
Ray, The Inner Eye, Rabindranath Tagore and Creative Artist of
India — Satyajit Ray deal with CRITERION COLLECTION for a
period of 5 years period from 1st April, 2022 to 31st March 2027
for the territories of USA, Canada, UK, North Irlend, Australia,
New Zealand. E.D. Distribution, France Distribution Department
has formalized 4 titles of NFDC i.e. Uski Roti, Ashad Ka Ek Din,
Duvidha and Nazar deal with E.D. Distribution, Paris, France
based company for a period of 5 years period from 9 th May,
2022 for the territories of France, Belgium and Switzerland. TV
rights are granted for Germany only in the case of a sale to the
Cultural Channel Arte.
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Under International Festival Screenings “Om Dar B Dar”
(1955), Dir — Kamal Swaroop, was screened on 15th May,
2022 at special screening at Rio Cinema, UK. By SUPAKINO
Ltd, London. Screened during 17-27 November, 2022 at Less
3 Contents, France. Naseem (1995) Dir — Saeed Akthar Mirza
was screened on 14th September 2022 at the Schirn Kunsthalle
Frankfurt. Banarasi Jasoos (2019), Dir — Pankuj Parashar a
CFSI film was screened on 9-15th November, 2022 at Bollywood
Festival, Norway. Pather Panchali (1955), Dir — Lt Shri Satyajit
Ray, was screened on 6th September, 2022 at the Exhibition
Screening, Film museum Im Munchner Stadmuseum, Germany.
Arvind Desai ki Ajeeb Dastan (1978), Dir — Saeed Akthar Mirza,
was Screened during 17-27 November, 2022 at Less 3 Contents,
France.

Children Film

With deep and long linkages with State & District Administration,
District Child Protection Units, Govt. Registered NGOs,
Educational Satellite Channels, Municipal Virtual Educational
Studio, to among other, Children’s cinema is showcased its to
school children and also managed to provide entertainment to
children under special care i.e those in Orphanages, Shelter
Homes, Remand Homes, Cancer-Stricken Children care centers,
Divyang Children, HIV Transmitted Children, Differently-Abled
Children etc.

Documentary Festival

The Mumbai International Documentary, Short and Animation
Films Festival (MIFF) provides an unique opportunity to film
makers, producers, distributors, exhibitors and film critics to
watch best films from across the globe, exchange ideas and
concepts and to network for better film culture. The 17th edition
of MIFF was successfully held from 29th May to 04th June, 2022
at Films Division Complex.

Film Bazar

Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to encourage
collaboration between the international and South Asian film
fraternity and focuses on discovering, supporting and showcasing
South Asian content and talent, in the realm of filmmaking,
production and distribution. A converging point for film buyers
and sellers from all over the world, the Bazaar aims at facilitating
sales of world cinema in the South Asian region.

A. NFDC Film Bazaar and Marché du Film
Collaboration

Marché du Film which was organized on ground had approached
NFDC to participate in their 2022 Program ‘GOES TO CANNES’
and ‘CO-PRODUCTION DAY’. This was to provide a wider
platform for the filmmakers who participated in the specific
sections of NFDC Film Bazaar Online 2021, namely Work-in-
Progress Lab and Co-Production Market respectively. Hence, to
continue the relationship, NFDC collaborated with Marché du Film
once again to participates in these programs. This collaboration
maximized the visibility of Indian/South Asian filmmakers and
their selected projects at the biggest film market in the world.

GOES TO CANNES - The Marché du Film offers renowned
markets/festivals the possibility to showcase their selection
of original work-in-progress titles looking for sales agents,
distributors or festival selection. The Work-in-progress Lab
of NFDC Film Bazaar is a unique lab in terms of its structure
and mentoring which has evolved as a result of feedback from
filmmakers over the years. Work-in-progress Lab at NFDC
actually shapes the final edit of the film through personalized
expert feedback and editing mentoring. NFDC Film Bazaar
participated in this programme and showcased the pitch videos
of 5 films from the Work-in-Progress Lab 2021. This programme
was held on Saturday, May 21, 2022 from 16:30-18:30 at 4th
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Floor, Palais des Festivals, Cannes and it was also streamed
online for the online participant.

Co-Production Market — The Co-Production Market aimed to
bring film professionals to enhance opportunities for international
co-productions. In the 2022 edition a total of 20 projects in 14
languages from 11 countries — Australia, France, Germany,
Japan, Malaysia, Spain, United Kingdom, United states of
America and India were selected to present their projects at the
online edition. This year for the first time under the Co-production
treaty between India & Spain La Princess De Kapurthala (The
Princess of Kapurthala) webseries was invited to present & pitch
at Film Bazaar.

Work-in-Progress Lab — The Lab gave selected 5 filmmakers a
chance to screen the rough cut of their film to an eminent panel of
international advisors, which include a film festival director, a film
critic, producers and editors. These advisors provided valuable
feedback on the edit with aim of helping the filmmaker achieve
an accomplished final cut of the films.

Viewing Room — The Viewing Room (VR) is a video library
platform to showcase films seeking finishing funds, world sales,
potential distribution partners and looking to travel to film festivals.
250 films in 33 language from 6 countries were presented at
Viewing Room. 170 films are Feature length films and 104 are
Debut features. 179 films Awaiting a World Premiere which was
a huge choice of films for film festivals worldwide, and 33 spoken
languages of the films that were presented. Some of the rare
languages showcased in the film in Viewing Room this year were
Kodava, Kullvi, Tangkhul, Santhali, Bodo and Chittagonian. This
year viewing room also included new section for Restored films.

Industry Screenings — Industry Screenings is a platform at Film
Bazaar that gives an opportunity to filmmakers/producers to
showcase their finished films to a select audience of international
sales agents, distributors, film festival programmers attending
the market. Total of 45 films which includes 7 short films, 2
documentary films, 36 fiction feature films including 3 animation
films and 1 silent film were screened.

Knowledge Series — Knowledge Series consists of specially
curated presentations, lectures and panel discussions with key
decision-makers and market drivers of the film industry. Total of
26 session were held during the 4 days of the Bazaar.

Book to Box office — This year, for the first time, Film Bazaar
introduced a programme on Book Adaptation where top
publishers from India pitched a selection of their books to the
internationally renowned producers, representatives of OTT
platforms, sales agents and distributors from around the world
attending the market. Total of 21 Publication house, 2 Literary
Agencies, 4 authors pitch their books to the potential buyers and
producers. The aim of this new vertical Book to Box Office was
to give a platform to Indian Publishing houses/Literary agencies/
Authors to help them network with potential buyers from the
delegates who participated at Film Bazaar 2022.

Producers’ Workshop - Producers’ Workshop was remodeled to
be more inclusive to all forms of film production. We had exclusive
sessions on indie features, studio productions and episodic
formats of film production. This year’s workshop included 26
participants representing varied backgrounds. The program
carried forward the format of exclusive group-based mentor
support. The five days of the workshop were programmed with
intensive master classes, workshops, demonstration of case
studies and even one-on-one mentoring post sessions.

Screenwriters’ Lab — NFDC LABS, started in 2007, has been
established to provide a framework of professional development
for Indian filmmakers already established in the work field or
developing their careers following Film and/or Media studies.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

NFDC Labs seeks to deepen and enhance the working practice of
talented writers and directors, through project-based workshops,
labs, and master-classes. The labs are under the mentorship of
Internationally acclaimed Industry experts for the development
of scripts at different stages. NFDC Labs provides a framework
of professional development for both established and emerging
Indian filmmakers. The Script Development Labs are organized
and carefully compiled in a 3 part session, spread over a period
of five months to allow a healthy gestation period for the overall
creative script development of a project. Each session is of one
week duration, where participants get to discuss their scripts
over group discussions as well as one-on-one sessions with
the mentors. Some of the scripts that were developed at the lab
since its inception and got made into successful films are The
Lunchbox, Dum Laga Ke Haisha, Titli, Lipstick Under My Burkha,
The Good Road, Chauranga, Island City, Fire in the Mountains,
In the Belly of a Tiger, Ruj, Gos Kota Manuh (The Woodcutter)
etc.
(iii) Opportunities, Threats and Outlook — The Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting vide its Office Memorandum
No.M-14011/2/2020-DO(FA) dated 5th January 2021 had
informed that the Cabinet in the meeting held on 23rd
December 2020 has decided to merge four Film Media
Units namely- Films Division, Children’s Film Society of
India, National Film Archive of India and Directorate of Film
Festivals with National Film Development Corporation Ltd.
Your Company is in post-merger transition phase and is
exploring the opportunities and evolving itself. Reasonable
convergence of activities and resources (of all four bodies)
is providing better synergy and will create balanced growth
of Indian film industry, wherein feature films including
content for over-the- top (OTT) platforms, children’s
content, animation, short films and documentaries, will
be made by a singular organisation. NFDC will work
as an umbrella organisation, which will mean that film
development, production, promotion and preservation of
filmic content will all come under single management. This
will save manpower engagement, operational expenditure
and also financial wastage. The merger focuses on tapping
into digital mediums, enhancing profitability and utilising
film and TV professionals. Long pending issues like better
archiving under the National Film Archives, greater visibility
at important film festivals, have taken center stage. The
merger enhanced growth trajectory guided by profitability
and deliverables that reflects in the balance sheet of the
company. Now, NFDC can monetize the existing assets and
infrastructure of all the units and with an expanded asset
base, NFDC has emerged as stronger institution which
can take decisions in content creation than it has hitherto.
Archiving and restoration being done in Preservation arm
has received boost as NFDC has a laid-out process for
picture and sound restoration, resulting in uniformity of
standards. Festivals/markets held by all the five institutions
are now be handled by a single team equipped with the
specific skill sets required to organize such events.

Your Company has directed its efforts towards harnessing
the talent of North East region, Regional Films, Children films
and documentary resulting in an exceptional response. Atotal
of 15 Films spanning across Feature Films, Documentary
and Animated films have been granted approval for
production from NE region. Ministry has allocated a budget
to facilitate the production of these Films. Post-merger
of Films Division, Children Film Society India, NFDC has
commenced producing Children’s Film, Documentary apart
from producing Regional Films and North Eastern language
films. Moreover, NFDC will emphasize the production of
Animated films, and projects that incorporates significant
VFX, Graphics, Animation effects (AVGC). Film Mujib - The
making of A Nation an Indo Bangladesh Coproduction on
the life of Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, the father of the nation of
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faqi - 0311.2023  DIN No. 07792778

DIN No. 09329500
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(vi)

(vii)

Bangladesh, under Audio Visual Co-Production agreement
between the Republic of India and the People’s Republic of
Bangladesh. NFDC and BFDC are the Executive Producers.
The film is being directed by eminent Director Shri Shyam
Benegal. The shooting of the film MUJIB is completed and
censored in Bangladesh.

The AKAM Documentary film “Breaking the Fourth Wall”
agreement has been signed by Co-Producers (NFDC AND
CHANDRASHEELA ARTS) and the shooting is also started.

AKAM Animated Series Film “Bharti aur Bibo” is also started
the shooting in 2023. The Pilot episode of Hindi Animation
Series “Bharti Aur Bibo” (Bharti and her Magical Worm) on
Laxmi Bai is ready.

Segment wise performance — The commissioned production
has been the major contributor of the revenue, contributing ¥
4075 Lakhs followed by IFFI contributing 1813 and Festival
vertical contributing ¥ 1549 Lakhs, Media Campaign vertical
contributing ¥ 1195 Lakhs and Social Media contributing ¥
718 Lakhs.

Risks Management — The Company’s core area of business
is film production and over the period company has
diversified its focus into Digital and Social Media Platform
and Commission Production etc.

Internal Control System and their Adequacy — The Company
has appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants as Internal
Auditor to carry out the Internal Audit activities. Internal
Audit process is designed to review the adequacy of internal
control checks in the systems covering all significant area of
the company. Company has an audit committee which also
reviews the report of internal auditors.

Discussion on financial performance with respect to
operational performance — The Company has earned profit
of ¥ 185 Lakhs in comparison to loss of ¥ 673.99 Lakhs in
the previous year.

(viii) Corporate Social Responsibility — The Net Profit as per

Sec 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 for FY 2022-23 is %
149 Lakhs and compared to Net Loss ¥ 722 Lakhs in the
previous year. In view of the average Net Profit for the
last three years is Loss of ¥ 183 Lakhs and therefore the
required CSR expenditure during FY 2022-23 is negative,
company is not required to spend on CSR activities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place — Mumbai
Date — 03.11.2023 DIN No. 07792778

Prithul Kuma
Managing Director

Jayant Sinha
Director
DIN No. 09329500
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Corporate Governance
Certificate

To
The Members,
National Film Development Corporation Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by National Film Development Corporation Limited
(the “Company”), for the year ended March 31, 2023 as stipulated
in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination has been
limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company, for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion of financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) except in the following case —

1. The Composition of Board as on 31-March-2023 consisted
of only 2 Government nominee directors and there were no
independent directors on Board.

2. Board meeting was not held in the 4th quarter of the financial
year 2022-23 i.e. last board meeting of financial year 2022-
23 was held on 19-December-2022 resulting in time gap of
more than 90 days.

3. Due to absence of independence directors and sufficient
number of other directors on board, the mandatory
committees viz. Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee were having only one member w.e.f.
26-February-2023 and thus these committees automatically
stands dissolved- from the aforesaid date.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No : 101796W)

C. P. Bhatia

{Partner}

Membership No : 045210
UDIN —
23045210BGWSZT7336

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 05.10.2023
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Code of Conduct — Compliance
Affirmation

This is to confirm that National Film Development Corporation
Limited has laid down a NFDC Ltd. Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management Officers
and the code is posted on the company website. The board and
Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the said
Code for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place — Mumbai Prithul Kumar
Date — 25.08.2023  Managing Director
DIN No. 07792778
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Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2023

E&SICGIR g in lakhs
[ a— Particulars fdwoft  31.03.2023%  31.03.2022 1
Notes As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
3%2’1 SﬂTaﬂTﬂ'@ Equity And Liabilities
sl D RE Shareholders’ Funds
@) srdsh (a) Share Capital 3 4,539.99
() T od iy (b) Reserves and Surplus 4 (2,364.37)
ﬂ?maauaw Non-Current Liabilities
(@) = ST Sade (a) Other Long-Term Liabilities 5 2,676.09
(@) ST TEe (b) Long-Term Provisions 6 765.51
Wm Current Liabilities
(o T (a) Trade Payables 7
g | o s e o e
e | g e
WWN@T and small enterprises 3,670.45
(@) 3T AR AT (b) Other Current Liabilities 8 6,008.37
@ e Ula el (c) Short-Term Provisions G 146.74
- Tota 16,0778
R Ry Assets
ﬂ?m?{mﬂﬁ'ﬂi Non-Current Assets
(@) T, Wwﬁm (a) Property, Plant and Equipment and
e p Intangible assets
ﬂmﬁrwaﬁww Property, Plant and Equipment 10 289.70
e gfeeea i Intangible Assets 4.72
Wﬁmaﬁ Capital Work-in-Progress -
R 3 qed sraTefis g RT Ln;sggslﬁ;stsets under 221
Gy s s e (b) Deferred Tax Asset 981.64
@ S o ud 3 (c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 11 =
) mﬁ?—mﬁqﬁﬂmﬁﬁ (d) Other Non Current Assets 12 117.58
e R s Current Assets
(0w (a) Inventories 13 0.33
e (b )Trade Receivables 14 6,240.51
@M e dRIF I (c) Cash and Bank Balances 15 2,856.53
) o o e (d )Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 6,292.40
(©) 3 aTeoReTfat (e) Other Current Assets 17 22.16
Fel Total 23,688.53 16,807.78
Significant Accounting Policies 2

gyt erar Aifaat

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fewqu) Tivear 19 59 da fa<ha faarur & sifa=r 3ir g

TfeHie &l gamt Ruld & 3rgar
fAeeh v 1 3R A
MAoPEtes For C. B. Chhajed gy
a?'.aﬂ? ghc;?t;ered G
< ST 7 07792778
(Uh3TRTA 101796W)  Accountants
(FRN 101796W)
afeqy (C- P- Bhatia) .
it ez Partner %I ]
Uq. . 045210 M.No. 045210 CICIE ]
UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115 09329500
W—W Place — Mumbai
o - 28.08.2023 Dated — 28.08.2023
484 arftfes RS 202223

Notes 1 to 59 are integral part of Financial Statement
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Prithul Kumar

Managing Director

DIN No. —
07792778

Jayant Sinha "T#" Sumona Majumdar
Director av‘ﬁqtﬂgr%a: Company Secretary
DIN No. — M.No. FCS 8043
09329500 .25, UHITTT 8043
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2023

TR o T in lakhs
faarur Particulars Notes Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22
o Income
——— Revenue from Operations 18 6,887.02
3727 37 Other Income 19 392.55
FA Total Income 12,023.68 7,279.57
s Expenses
e Operating Expenditure 20 6,231.11
Trf et o (gfee) /et (Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 21 1215
e Employee Benefits Expenses 22 828.21
e Other Expenses 23 820.00
HEI-E‘I’HQE"WW Depreciation and Amortisation 62.09
FAAD Total Expenses 11,838.37 7,953.56
mqﬁaglﬁmq/(grﬁ) Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional ltems 185.31 (673.99)
HeT - SRATEROT S Less — Exceptional items —
WTQ‘(‘*ITN /(&) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (673.99)
e - IR Less — Tax Expense
SE Current Tax -
e - AU aR Add — Deferred Tax -
e Srfrfyere 3TTa/ T : | Add — Excess Income Tax/MAT Provision of
aﬁg—qﬁaﬁa’» e e earlier year written back =
R UYTd 14/ (B1) Profit/(Loss) After Tax (673.99)
e St SR 3 Earnings Per Equity Share —
(1) et (1) Basic (14.85)
@ (2) Diluted (14.85)
Wﬁ@:ﬁﬁm Significant Accounting Policies 2
feuoh SieaT 19 59 a& A fdarur & aifi=13ime Notes 1 to 59 are integral part of Financial Statement
Tafeie S gt RAE H 3R As per our report of even date
e HeaT I 3IRY  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
SR Ugd For C. B. Chhajed Prithul Kumar
Wit a‘%a%vgg & Co. g%%?-l Managing Director
(Q-EBW 101796W) Accountants 07792778

(FRN 101796W)

(C. P. Bhatia) ; Jayant Sinha Sumona Majumdar
st SIT%CITW Partner %ﬁ? Director wmqwgﬁa Company Secretary
TH.+.045210 M.No. 045210 gSlamgea= DIN No. — .55, T 8043 M.No. FCS 8043

UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115 09329500 09329500 o

Place — Mumbai

T —
famier - 28.08.2023 Dated — 28.08.2023
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feTieh 31 ATl 2023 ! THT U Y T Achg UdTg I fdavu]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

) I——

T orar o
fSa=ur Particulars

mnﬁﬁ?ﬂ!ﬂﬁmm I. Cash Flows From Operating Activities
mma?qzﬁ‘{lﬁi{m Net Profit Before Taxation

S %‘g’ Adjustments for

TR, T AT 3UAROT B R TR =T/ Em) Losg/(Profit) on Sale of Property, Plant and

Equipment

e g R Depreciation & Impairment

iferer 30T AR0T /31T 35 fore yraer Provision for Doubtful Debts/Loan/Advance
me@wﬁ Bad Debts Written off

S — Provisions written back

ST O e Credit Balance Written Back

T e e e Provision for Employee Benefits

ST 3T Interest Income

—rerer Interest Expenses

&l ()
mﬁﬁm%mﬁﬁﬁm Operating Cash Profit Before Working Capital
Changes

TR Adjustments for

ﬂmﬁrﬁiﬁﬁ' @feR)/ah (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories

e 2R (afeR) /@ (Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors

Sl eifien 5501 ud #5071 (qf‘a\a) ot infniz?/Decrease in Long Term Loans &
SR A RRI Y @) pet xQEL?ilse)/Decrease in Other Non Current
ST S o A i @CE\EO /o gr;sr:na::se(as)/Decrease in Short Term Loans &
s T SRR & ey /ah (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets
e e i (qu\E{) Jepif Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors
édmﬁaséuﬂWﬁqfa\a /(@) Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Liabilities
SreTaftie A § (afee) /@ Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Liabilities

Fel (W) Total of (b)

Wﬁmmm Cash Generated From Operations

SR (STA) @T’fﬁqﬁ Income Tax (Paid)/Refund - Net
WWH@%U@‘@RW Cash Flows Before Extraordinary ltem
mTﬁﬁf\HﬁﬁlﬂEm @) Net Cash From Operating Activities (A)
||.ﬁ%mnﬁﬁfﬁtﬁﬂﬂarsm Il. Cash Flows From Investing Activities
et ai Rl ) e Purchases of Fixed Assets

ot oRvama gt B R Sale of Fixed Assets

T ST Fixed Deposits

483t anfifes Rl 202223

T in lakhs

Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22

4,403.46

-673.99

-0.06

62.10

1.13
46.72
-90.56

19.34

-654.65

12.15

-124.53

-3.15

118.59

6.80

5.16
-663.07
-1,219.52
-1,867.57
-2,622.22
-369.09
-2,891.31

-2,891.31

30.12
0.51

794.46
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feTieh 31 |1 2023 ! THT U Y T Ahg UdTg I fdaru]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023

IR H Zin lakhs

fGazur Particulars Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22
STt Interest Income 90.56
%Wﬁmwm @) Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (B) 915.65
m ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁm lll. Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Seiiiois 3uR Long Term Borrowings —
TS T Interest paid —
ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁam @ Net Cash From Financing Activities ( C) _
: Net Increase In Cash And Cash Equivalents
?Dﬁamﬂagmgaﬂwqwq@(ﬁ+‘@+ (A+B +C) (1,976)
s T am$ Hchrq“l'Eﬁr S e (E)pe.ning Balance Of Cash And Cash 3.852
quivalents
. Closing Balance Of Cash And Cash
Aehg a1 Ahg TGeal 1 3ifda A Equivalents 2,888.14 1,876
ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ%ﬂﬂ@ﬁ%% Component Of Cash And Cash Equivalents
S Balances with Banks
e i In Current Account 1,487.04
arafer s 3 H‘%ﬁ@m&%ﬂﬁwasﬂw gi)r:ec()jnaesposits with original maturity of less than 388.07
e R Cash on Hand 0.93
. Total Cash And Cash Equivalents (Note
Fel Ahg AUT Ahg THG (Rugoft 3 15) No.15) 2,888.15 1,876.03
THfeA 6l gart Ry ¢HITIAR  As per our report of even date
T Head hI3iIRT  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
TR d For C. B. Chhajed Prithul Kumar
Wt a',ﬁ;),%gq g & Co. q%ga Managing Director
AISE Bl Chartered DT 07792778 DIN No. —
(TH3TRTA 101796W) Accountants 07792778
(FRN 101796W)
oSy (C. P. Bhatia) sriq Rt Jayant Sinha 'vg'lfFIT Sumona Majumdar
w g Partner 9eer Director av_l:q:ﬁ%ﬁﬁ{ Company Secretary
TH. 4. 045210 M.No. 045210 glamgua+ DIN No. — .. THIUT 8043 M.No. FCS 8043
UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115 09329500 09329500 o
T - g Place — Mumbai
fe1iar - 28.08.2023 Dated — 28.08.2023
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31 fobed dar Hifgar aifvam qur vhuwsh Ifgd fhert &t
, TR0, faer vdl gerar 37 & ereikd 2. i o1 grearera geag

T 8 quT 73 feeott, =18 3R Bt & &g srafera €.

9T Y T HE T IRBR gRT THT THT R JFATET DY ST areft
3t Hifaat ud 38t & 3iatid fhew 3T &1 AoHTeg e I
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feTott - 2. gyt ear ifaat

. oIGT3T T SR dAUT SH! T ST,
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fiher g B 118 2 fh o 3 SR eetor & ford a1t g8
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48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

Notes on Accounts
Note — 1. Corporate Information

National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”)
is a Government company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company
is engaged in production, distribution, development and
promotion of films, including feature and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film facilitation office. The Company has
its Head Office in Mumbai and Regional offices at New Delhi,
Chennai and Kolkata.

The Company was set up with the objective to plan, promote
and organize an integrated and efficient development of the film
industry in accordance with the national economic policy and
objectives laid down by the Central Government from time to
time. Over the years, NFDC has funded/produced more than 300
films in twenty Indian languages.

Note — 2. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Accounting and use of Estimates.

i. Financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention, on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

i. The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the Revenue and Expenditure of operations during the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon the management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

B. Recognition of Revenue and related expenses

B.1 Amortization of cost of —
Films, prints, TV rights, own production of films, taken over
films and Corporation’s share in co-production of films.

B.1.1 Where the film is ready for release for exhibition on
Commercial basis before the close of the financial year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition of the films is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Where the film is
completed but not ready for release during the year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition is shown as inventory.

B.2 Cost of production of Indian Television serials/acquired
programme and films purchased for TV rights are charged
off in the financial year in which the first telecast of such
films/serials takes place or in the financial year, in which the
rights expired, whichever is earlier.

B.3 Rights in films for distribution through Television acquired by
the Company wherein no telecast is made are accounted
as advance to the extent of the amounts paid thereof. No
provision is made for the unpaid acquisition price thereof,
since actual liability shall arise only in the event of telecast
as per terms of the agreement.
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O fRwfor/fAaaT 3uawor wie/Ammys Fafor anfe & =
feaTe 0T & TS ! Tae gRT axfett T HHT &Y, 33 I
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faf= el /el Y 3R & vefRia Mifgar Hud & et
A g 3T 3R o ot 33 ol B ufRdiepd fopar srar & fory ad &
Taferd fagmue 3ruar et Tie SiHdT & ol wefeld sraan
Sigre fhd T 8 3R o Tater & Toi} bl Aot/ fRAmmTeR/
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AT R,
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

B.4

B.5

B.6

B.7

B.8

B.9

Interest on loans for Films and Purchase of Equipment/
Construction of theatres is accrued and accounted in the
income only to the extent equal to principal amount and no
further credits are recognized thereafter unless the same is
actually realized.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Media Campaigns
released on behalf of various ministries/clients are
recognized in the year in which the related advertisement
or commercial spots are telecast/broadcast/appear before
the public and in respect of which necessary intimation is
received by the agency from the channel/theatre/website for
successful telecast/broadcast. Campaigns commencing in
a financial year and concluding in next financial year are
recognized in the respective financial years on the basis of
advertisement or commercial spots telecasted/broadcasted
during that year.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Non-Feature Films
produced during the year on behalf of various ministries/
clients are not recognized until the goods have been
formally accepted by the client or the client has done an act
adopting the transaction.

The funds received from the Government of India for Film
Production in various Indian languages and the expenditure
incurred up to year end out of the same is shown on net
basis under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet.
The actual expenditure incurred on production of films in
various Indian languages that are incomplete at the year
end and to the extent certified by Chartered Accountants
is shown as Inventory. The amount received and the
expenditure incurred on production of respective films is
shown as Income and Expenditure respectively when the
Film is ready for release. The Company accounts for its
income by way of Production Fee at 10% of the cost of
production of such films when the film is ready for release.

Income from Service Projects is recognized on Accrual
basis.

The Company has received funds from Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting, Government of India for
setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO).The Company
will be paid compensation at the rate of 7% on expenditure
incurred for setting up of Film Facilitation Office. The
Company has accounted the revenue based on expenditure
incurred plus the service charge and disclosed the same
under the head revenue from operation and the total
expenses incurred has been disclosed under the head
operating expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The funds received from ministry is shown on net basis
under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet and
any funds receivable from ministry is shown under Short
term loans and advances.

C. Property, plant & equipment and Depreciation/
Amortization

C.1

C.2

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost of acquisition
or construction less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and impairment losses. Cost of acquisition or construction
is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes, incidental expenses
relating to acquisition, cost of installation/erection,
attributable interest and financial cost till such time assets
are ready for its intended use.

Depreciation on assets has been provided on the “Written
Down Value” based on useful life of the assets as prescribed
under of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 unless
otherwise stated below.

48th Annual Report 2022-23
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C.3 Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

C.4 Depreciation in respect of audio — visual technical
equipment’s under the head Plant and Machinery has been
provided on the Straight Line Method.

C.5 Depreciation on Property, plant & equipment is charged
upto 95% of capitalized value, retaining the balance 5% as
salvage value as per the Act.

C.6 Intangible assets are amortized over the period of 5 years.

C.7 Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the
date of addition/upto the date of sale as the case may be.
C.8 Completed films for which rights have not been sold out are
valued at a nominal value of ¥ 1 each.

D. Impairment of Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 (AS 28) “Impairment
of Assets,” where there is an indication of impairment of the
Company’s assets, the carrying amounts of the Company’s
assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss, wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of the assets is estimated at its net selling price or its
value in use, whichever is higher. In assessing the value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present
value at the weighted average cost of capital. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life. Previously recognized
impairment loss is further provided or reversed depending on
changes in circumstances.

E. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign exchange are accounted for at the date
of transaction. Foreign currency monetary items of assets &
liabilities are reported using exchange rates prevailing at the
close of the year and exchange difference arising there from
is charged/credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-
monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

F. Provision for Doubtful debts/Advances/Loans

F1. Trade Receivables from non-Government/private entities
outstanding for over 3 years are periodically reviewed and
partial/full provision is made on case to case basis only
when a debt becomes doubtful of recovery or in case the
matter is under arbitration or in Court, the provisions for
debts shall not be made till the receipt of final order.

F2. When the Trade Receivables are due from Central
Government/State  Government/Autonomous  Bodies/
PSUs/Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities
(Government), there is no doubt in recovery of the dues and
there is no question of dues becoming bad in any condition
or if the matter is under arbitration or in Court, in such case,
allowance is made as per the final order or only when the
entity is closed by the Government.

F3. Loans & advances from non-Government/private entities
outstanding for over 3 years are periodically reviewed and
partial/full allowance is made on case to case basis only
when a loan and advance becomes doubtful of recovery
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T ST TRER GRT 5HT 66 &I, 08 JTet 7, 3ifdH 3meRr s
W%mm%mmmmwmmaﬁmaﬂ
SIGIES

g4

ST, DRI

el BRI & ol TTaer= 3maaR 3rfefaw 1961 & wiaen & 3idid
fAEdipd oY W AR A & e fohar Sirar 2. 3meafiig &) st
WAt TUT HANG oATH & s ST fEH &7 Atsit gidT 2, 39T
Jorus & oiar are & Ferffia fhd ma e qar ax & o= 3wy
I fer ST 2. ameafiia o Fufcat Sit g1 & 3 o1 ST aerr
AT HedeRT & 8! & 32 ot 39 T ddb HT=T fohaT STTdT &
STgT e 3 aTd ol aRdfde JHTFddT gt & fob ufkeiuft &t wfasy

H a¥geT fomaT ST kT 8.

1. gfdaier amg

Qﬁféﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂ?ﬂ%%(ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ)ﬁgﬁ%ﬁmaﬂaﬁaﬁ
¥ & foAd g & Td BT (3T ) I Tt ) B I & SR siehran
éﬁ%réf’r | hT UTRA 3TRT TeaT ¥ a1 Sheah 3TTehfoid favam SirdT

. HHATRYY &b AT

1) OIS 3iRre™ aisrHT

HU & HHTTREGT B vfaw [fe, S TR & vfaw fAfe ths
AT R HeTUT Urg & SidTid Jaford dhl ST 2, & aRyTiia
RIS IS HHT ST 2. S TR 372 A3 § dou
gr1 2 o3 1 31uan 27 3ivie 39 3rafd B, Sa e Tdfea
JqT § HIRIRA &, AT 94T g1 ka3t § ‘sqg'sh dR R 71
TR €. 3o the I BIIST UM Tl &) ufday 23 ST arel sa1eT b
R IBR gRT N Y ST7elt 8. A @ e arer gomhs 3l
TST &R o d1T 3R IS 3R 81 Al 3T HH ! URUTS PR Bl
HUT RS Afds de e 2.

& qﬁﬁqﬁuﬁﬁwm St ot Y
31T A THT deb G3TTaSTT UTed 3rufeafa

aregdraf o uRarfea TISHT HHT ST 8. 59 uRYTSd
RaeRY AR & 3iatid e add™ Yoo ‘Moidaes g
Hise Hus's gRT faeivg gRI 37id T3 Jo's MR W AT
fopar ST 8 [ T T &R 31 DY BIHD DY AT hl Tb
sifafea & §PeR & T H A1 a7 STTdm € aur sifaq
3R & 1olU &R gfAe oY 3enT T Srar 8. &1 aur oy &
faiaror 7 Rt gRT 3ffdh T T 31t &1 Y i T R
¥ ST 8. Ut & 3IUET &bl gHTAT ufaw Ahs vaTg Y
TAHT I T AT ST & FoRTH fSeepia— &Y ar &1 v febam
ST 8. f2¥pis= &l R &1 fReRer wert ufayfadr & gemo
D ARRE T TSR 1 3THeAdT & ey I fhar Srar 8.

d.ug
Temford

7qt TR Y

& ST Ut o YITAT bl T T BT & faiaRoT 7 ug bt
JETSF IR R A= fharsirar g

National Film Development Corporation Limited

or in case the matter is under arbitration or in Court, the
provisions for doubtful loans & advances shall not be made
till the receipt of final order.

F4. When the Loans & advances are due from Central
Government/State Government/Autonomous Bodies/PSUs/
Sovereign Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government),
there is no doubt in recovery of Loans & Advances (dues)
and there is no question of dues becoming the bad in any
condition or if the matter is under arbitration or in Court, in
such case, allowance is made as per the final order or only
when the entity is closed by the Government.

G. Taxation

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration
benefit admissible under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax resulting “timing differences” between book and
taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward
only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will
be realized in future.

H. Earning Per Share

Earning per equity share (Basic/Diluted) is calculated by
dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the year attributable to Equity
Shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

I. Employee Benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s Employee’s Provident Fund administered
through Government Provident Fund and Labour Welfare
Fund are considered as Defined Contribution Plans. The
Company’s contributions paid/payable towards these
defined contributions plan are recognized as expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The interest rate
payable by the said funds to the beneficiaries every year
is being notified by the Government. The Company has no
obligation to make good the shortfall, if any between the
return from the investment and the interest rate.

2) Defined Benefit Plan
Company’sliabilitiestowardsgratuity,longtermcompensated
absences are considered as Defined Benefit Plans. The
present value of the obligations under such Defined Benefit
Plans are determined based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period
of service as giving rise to an additional unit of employee
benefit entittement and measures each unit separately to
build up the final obligation. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The obligation is measured at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate that is determined
by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on
Government securities.

J. Leases
Lease transactions under operating lease are recognized as

an expense or Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.
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o], TTGEITY T 3Th b STATY

T 3T & o o R fafdie s R ) ugad v
3fiehT ST TehdT 5. 38 &R Ueh JoTu o feieh WR g2Ifar ST & aar
TTe] Tafe 3TTehot TR IRIdfcid dhvah THTANSIT [T STTdT 8. 31 R
STATU 3ugerd TGN HTHeA! 8 Uehe Bl Febell & STaT THTer ol i
1 e A TEY & srerar arfae wfe 1 fagia 3ot s=mar

K. Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are liabilities that can be measured only by using
substantial degree of estimation. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liability is disclosed in
case of possible obligation where the probability of outflow of
resources is not certain or where reliable estimate of the amount

KIS

feagoft - 3. SRR gt

of obligation cannot be made.

Note — 3. Share Capital

319~ 2023 Al
As at 31 March 2023

fer

Amount

Particulars
=T
Number

T oRar o
T in lakhs

319 2022 Y
As at 31 March 2022

R3RC| |
Number

afey

Amount

31.03.2023 &) sfal
Aq

Equity Shares as on
31.03.2023

wf

Amount

Particulars

T
Number

e Authorised

el 100 vifa) & sfaadt g Equity Shares of 100/-each 45,40,000 4,540.00

e Issued

e 100 Wifd & sfaadt g Equity Shares of 100 each 45,39,985 4,539.99

Sla'ﬁﬁ?l ﬁ‘m Subscribed & Paid up

TS 100 Ufd & Te sfaac) St Eg;ﬂty Shares of 100 each fully 45,39,985 |  4,539.99

Fel Total | 45,39,985 4,539.99 | 45,39,985 4,539.99

S EIE
% in lakhs

31.03.2022 i sfadt
Aa

Equity Shares as on
31.03.2022

=T
Number

wfey

Amount

: Shares outstanding at the
e & TR H I R beginning of the year 45,39,985 |  4,539.99
¥ % R aEeT Allotment during the year _ —
e Shares outstanding at the end of 4539985 4,539.99
the year
S%ﬂmmﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂ Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% of shareholding

319 2023 &1
As at 31 March 2023
AR et
H.

No. of
Shares held

Name of Shareholder &R Bl

% of
Holding

99.999956%

“President of India through
Secretary Minstry of 1&B, New
Delhi”

48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

3191 2022 &Y
As at 31 March 2022

AR iRa
&1
No. of

Shares held

&[T¥ch bl

% of
Holding

99.999956%

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



i) AT | Tor v/ 3fddR

S & URT Tdeh T 100/- T 3 Rt veb Aoft & sfaact Tt 2.
P gRT TR ST B ST Y TGO T ST fobaT STTelT 8.

THIeR &Y RraRenfar &1 fdawor-
3191ef 2022 dh e & AW

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par
value of 100 per share. The Company declare and pays dividend
in Indian Rupees.

Details of Shareholding of Promoter’s —
Shares held by promotes as at 31 March 2023

Name of Shareholder

No. of

Shares

“% Change
during the
Year”

% of Total
Shares

0.00%

T T O SRIRVT AT, T2 oot Prlesident of India through Secretary R

e Waﬂrgcrﬁ" Minstry of 1&B, New Delhi 99,

vaie e Managing Director 1

W.\qﬁa (frewm) Joint Secretary (Films) 1
3197 2021 e WHIER) & AR

Shares held by promotes as at 31 March 2022

Name of Shareholder

S enfea

&1

No. of

Shares

FA AT
%

“% Change
during the
Year”

% of Total
Shares

0.00%

SR, T O TR HATerd, 7 Reoft 3 Pr_esident of India through Secretary 45 39,983
oreT Wa%ﬂgqﬁr" Minstry of 1&B, New Delhi 99,

e B Managing Director 1
Wﬂﬁa (o) Joint Secretary (Films) 1

feuoh - 4. To 31k 3rfey

®. YoiiTd T

Note — 4. Reserves And Surplus

Particulars

. Capital Reserves

I Arar g
Zin lakhs

3192023 319 2022
& G|

As at 31
March 2023

As at 31
March 2022

b. Other Reserves

9. gy
RSty (ﬁ'&ﬂﬁ') Special Reserve (Exports)
T e c. Surplus
e Rl By W'\’}q Balance as Per last financial statement

(1,692.71)

SIS - g1 omv/(ee &17) g a & fore

year

Add — Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current

(673.99)

3T =W

Closing Balance

(2,366.70)

Total

(1,863.08) (2,364.37)

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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feagutt - 5. 3= Sleferfers Saame Note — 5. Other Long Term Liabilities S e

3192023 3192022
G| G|

As at 31 As at 31
March 2023 March 2022

S SR Information and Broadcasting

(Refer Note — 29)
o o & forw For Film Production 1.100.78
TS - Wfﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬂﬁ Less — Inventory of Regional Film
T T e As allocated for Film Production 1,000.62
WW@%%Q iy e Advance received for Film Bangabandhu

Advance received from Ministry of Information

T 3R SRAROT HATerd (WIRel) & A0 e and Broadcasting (India)

3,737.70

R e v o | Advance ecelved o Him Develpen
m_ fﬁwwvga’?ﬂmﬁﬁzﬁ Less — Inventory of Film Bangabandhu 4,026.68
e R As allocated for Film Production 1,495.27
SR At o e Custodian for Bank Balance
WQW@WWW GST Input of Merged unit
S T TR S e For Film Facilitation Office
ST T Deposits Received

Fe Total 8,065.12 2,676.09

fewutt - 6. Sefeifels UTaer= Note — 6. Long Term Provisions J erel

3192023 319 2022
G| &

Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2023 March 2022

Provision for Employee Benefits
39 Gratuity
@?ﬁﬂﬂ‘ﬁﬁ Leave Encashment
Dol Total
feuuft - 7. aTaTies < 31.03.2022 e Note — 7. Trade Payable as on 31.03.2023 54

ThaHARFA  1-29d 2-3gd  3adfdafaw Fe

Less than 1 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 Total
year years

Particulars

MSME 1,484.78
(i) AT Others 3,481.33
(iii) ﬁﬁrﬁﬁéﬂm Disputes dues - MSME
(iv) s fRaa & Disputes dues - others
F Total 2,159.62

48t anfifes fuid 2022-23 Y fvew e v foifies



TR 27 31.03.2021 dh

Particulars

Trade Payable as on 31.03.2022
2-3af

2 - 3 years

18.09

1-29¢

1-2years

Uh Iy A HH

Less than 1

year
0) | voroeems MSME 1,127.95
(i) | 3 Others 1,171.61
(iii) R g o Ili)/llg;’vljées dues - _
(iv) s faRa 2 cI?tlrs]g:JStes dues - _

Fel Total 2,299.56

T o o
T in lakhs

P

Total

3@ sfds

More than 3
years

1,365.00
3,670.45

2,463.85

5,035.45

Note — 8. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

T oRar o
3 in lakhs

3192023 31\ 2022
G| G|

As at 31
March 2023

As at 31
March 2022

3,255.65

2,433.05

Advance from Customers
S o e e Advance for Production
e Others Advances
aifafie 2 Statutory Dues
e Other Liabilities
S YT Deposits Received
oo Total

7,025.90 6,008.37

femgoft - 9. areuTafeiss urger=

() Hiftie e F foru vmaens

Note — 9. Short Term Provisions

Particulars

(a) Provision for Employee Benefits

T oTral o
% in lakhs

3192023 319 2022
& &
As at 31

March
2023

As at 31
March
2022

3UcH Gratuity

@—59[ BT T Leave Encashment
(c5)) HI & fere uraens (b) Provision for Taxation

MTFR F faiw For Income Tax

Total

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fewott - 11. Sefeifores or Ug 31 Note — 11. Long Term Loans And Advances &G

319 2023 A1 319 2022 1
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Particulars

1) Feid Rmfor % o wor 1) Loans for Production of Films
e Doubtful 144.03
HeTRU - Wfrer T forw :stnss— Provision for doubtful 144.03 o
EICIE]
2) Loans for Construction of
2) &R & Fuford s e
e Doubtful 2.99
HeTRU — Wfe it & forw :stnss— Provision for doubtful 599 o
EICIEE
oo Total
feaoft - 12. 3w TR =rTe ufewafoat Note — 12. Other Non Current Assets ~ &.oid

3191 2023 Al 3191 2022 &1
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Particulars

1) Deposits
mﬁ%, arife Unsecured, Considered Good 117.58
e Considered Doubtful 0.31
;ﬁ‘zj@ﬁ_ e s 3 B IB(ZT)SO ;itI:rovision for Doubtful 031 117.58
FA Total 117.58
feTott - 13, gty <= Note — 13. Inventories KRG

3192022 3192021
Ea &

Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2023 March 2022

Finished Goods

TS 1 wiE Stock of DVD

FA Total

National Film Development Corporation Limited 48th Annual Report 2022-23
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feuqoft 14. - 31.03.2023 H ARG U~ Note — 14. Trade Receivable as at 31.03.2023 g

Less Than 6 month to More Than Total

Particulars 6 months 1 year 1-2Years 2-3Years 3 Years Amount

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivables -
et - Considered Good
. Rarfeq (ii) Undisputed Trade
(0) e Receivables
e - Considered
Doubtful

(i) Tarfed samaie (iii) Disputed Trade

Receivables -
Considered good

(iv) Rarfa e (iv) Disputed Trade
3Rifer

Receivables
- Considered
Doubtful

2,246.58 107.91 mm 6,456.44 8,996.49

; Less — Provision
wifcrer for Doubtful
Debts

: Cred g TR sﬂﬁm 1S As the due date of collection has not been defined hence bill date
%ﬁ% ﬁrf‘%%w% :@a?r% faerd is considered as due date.

31.03.2022 ! IR U Trade Receivable as at 31.03.2022 ;i?ﬁﬁ

Less Than 6 month to More Than Total

Particulars 6 months 1 year 1-2Years 2-3Years 3 Years Amount

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivables -
ey - Considered Good
. Qi (i) Undisputed Trade
) e T Receivables
e - Considered
Doubtful
i) farfe g (iii) Disputed Trade
) e EN"ETET Receivables -

Considered good

(iv) Rarfed samaRe (iv) Disputed Trade
arifer

Receivables
- Considered
Doubtful

. Less — Provision for
ST | Do ubttul Debts

6,240.51

g frag At gfaTie Bﬂﬁv 1 As the due date of collection has not been defined hence bill date
%ﬁ%%@%w% :@a?r% feerahr is considered as due date.

48t anfifes fuid 2022-23 ISt foew faer v fotfies



fewguft - 15. Ahg qUTAHS UaTg

Note — 15. Cash And Bank Balances
319 2023 &1

Particulars

As at 31 March
2023

I oRar o
T in lakhs

319 2022 Y
As at 31 March

2022

1 mammm A. Cash and Cash Equivalent
F) R a) Balances with Banks
() rerEa A (i) Current Account 1,487.04
- i T (if) Term Deposits with original maturity of
(i) %WQ LIS AFHEH less than 3 months 388.07
@) dFs b) Cash on Hand 0.93
2,888.15 1,876.04
2 am¥soy B. Other Bank Balance
(0 qauﬁuaaméswa 3 AR s P (i) Term Deposits with original maturity of
: : more than 3 months but less than 12 475.40
Hrafer ST gsit12 Afgt @ &5 el
(i) aRueaar & T 12 AR S s Y (ii) Term Deposits with maturity for more
%wﬁ than 12 months 268.88
(i) 3 RS F T T IR S ST A & (iii) Term Deposits held as margin money
3rafer ST against bank guarantee. 236.21
980.49
Pl Total 7,368.24 2,856.53
. Iomard
fewott - 16. 3reuTateiss 5oT Ud 31Uy Note — 16. Short Term Loans And Advances < in lakhs

As at 31 March 2023

1) @i ¥ fore murud s 1) Loans and advances to Staff
. Unsecured, Considered Good
3gfand, arferer
T 2) Advances recoverable in cash
2) W-T“ E-;" zh’rj aﬁqﬁi L or kind for value to be received
mﬁ% sifarer Unsecured, Considered Good
e Considered Doubtful
L : Less — Provision for Doubtful
HTSU - Hfdrer ot & foiw -
PICICIG]
rShoTet Balances with statutory
S R T authorities
Ao g g v TDS On GST Receivable
e T Advance Payment of Tax
9 3) Advances for Own Production
3) i fthedil & i aifim T
mﬁﬂf{ arifere Unsecured, Considered Good
g.m' Total

As at 31 March 2022

0.72 0.72
1,230.58
12.18
12.18 1,230.58
4,006.48
42.13
827.52 4,876.13
184.97 184.97
7,585.08 6,292.40
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oot} - 17. 3 are] uRawfaat

Particulars

Interest Accured on Fixed Deposit

Note — 17. Other Current Assets

RETT ST AR

Security Deposit

Total

T oRar o
3 in lakhs

319 20231 319 2022 Y

As at 31
March 2023

As at 31
March 2022

Note — 18. Revenue From Operation

faamor Particulars
IR fser fmfor Feature Film Production
R BrR forerr Ryt Non Feature Film Production
ey BfAfSr2om 3 Film Facilitation Office
e Media Campaign
Trerer Rfar Social Media
i 1 fewor Distribution of Films
faeh Overseas
Eﬁq Domestic
Jar ufediemTe Service Projects
FHRISTET/ETSTR/ e ITeTR Workshop/Market/Film Bazaar
TR a
TRteoT/ERITeT Training and Development
TARE Festivals
e Sub-titling
e s Merchandise Income
ey | e (AlSton
W?ﬂ'lgﬁf (TETeT) NMIC (Museum)
qa‘a?zhﬁamﬁ Preview Theatre
Total

ad 2022-23
Year 2022-23

11,539.93

TARarH
g in lakhs

ad 202122
Year 2021-22
342.06

4,828.04

215.41

425.99

44412

118.11

86.16 204.27

240.66

108.48

23.26

0.64

3.92

50.17

6,887.02

100 48} arfifes RRate 2022-23
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fewoit - 19, 37 31

Note — 19. Other Income

Particulars

Rent from Office Premises

S < S U et Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit
S R e e TS Interest on Savings Bank
e — Interest on TDS Refund
e T Interest on Service Tax Deposit
aT-k_vr‘{l?m" Empanelment Fee
Rre 5T T Processing charges of script
A amg Miscellaneous Income

e gt &0 Brel ox sy Profit on Sale of Assets
%ﬂ%%mmmm Profit on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
St e Credit Balances written back
e e Provision written back

o Total

af 2022-23

TaArarH
3 in lakhs

ad 202122

Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22

Note — 20. Operating Expenditure

a¥ 202223
Year 2022-23

fGa=ur Particulars

e ety Ry Feature Film Production
r EreR o fmfor Non Feature Film Production
Fhotl BAMGRom 2 Film Facilitation Office
S Ty Media Campaign
e fifear Social Media
e Distribution of Films

fah Overseas

Eﬁq Domestic
Jar ufEsHn Service Projects
FRICTE/aTSTR/ e aTeTR Workshop/Market/Film Bazaar
SETHTHITE !
ufRierT vd R Training & Development
TRIE Festivals
Susfide Sub-titling
e = Merchandise Expenses
Wﬁfé?ﬂ (ETETer) NMIC (Museum)
qa‘aahﬁw Preview Theatre

FdA Total

T o
T in lakhs

a¥ 2021-22
Year 2021-22

310.96

4,512.19

201.32

425.99

414.62

2.48

46.39

48.87

219.96

27.14

41.89

0.36

3.02

24.79

10,055.00

6,231.11

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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TaArarH
T in lakhs

@fed) /et ad (afez) /et af
ay¥ 2022-23 Ty 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20

(Increase)/ (Increase)/
Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22 Decrease Year Decrease Year
2021-22 2020-21

fequft - 21. Feofo R & (gfee) /e

Note — 21. (Increase)/Decrease In Inventories

Particulars

Stock of DVD

Dol Total 12.15
fewuft - 22. H1fHed cmy oo Note — 22. Employee Benefit Expenses 5o

a¥ 202223 a¥ 2021-22
Year 2022-23  Year 2021-22

Particulars

Salaries, Wages and Bonus

Wi BT Y sivrer Contributions to Provident Fund
s BN 1 o Contributions to Other Fund
@_@ﬂw Leave Encashment
SUeH Gratuity
Aot o7 Medical Expenses
FoA Total
fegoft - 23. sg = Note — 23.0ther Expenses ;i?ﬁﬁ
R Particulare a¥2022-23 a¥2021-22
Year 2022-23 Year 2021-22
e Auditors Remuneration 5.50
TR Bank Charges 0.40
st s Feroe Brokerage and Commission 1.78
%ﬁama@cﬁag@ﬁﬁ Capital WIP written off 38.28
v T aET Director’s Travelling Expenses 4.28
S Donation -
L Electricity Charges 18.47
e Insurance 4.51
Srdtoa qeT e et IR ST Interest on TDS and GST 1.66
Y — Legal Expenses 10.14
A & Bl ar Loss on Sale of Assets =
ﬁ%sﬁaaﬁm—mmﬁﬁ Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 1.83
aitalorii ey e Office General Expenses 35.54
e B3 3 2EE s Postage, Telgrams, Telex and Telephone 1224
Expenses
s T S e Printing & Stationery 7.11
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Table Contd.

a¥ 202122
Year 2021-22

a¥ 202223

Particulars
Year 2022-23

Manpower Charges
BRI I T Professional Charges
Tiferey BT /=R0TY/3110HT & foru urae= Provision for Doubtful Debts/Loan/Advance
gd Fifei Prior Period Expenses
A UG HA Rates & Taxes
Il &g Recruiting Exp
IERIEI WA Rent Paid
TR 3R 3FRETUT Repairs & Maintenance
TRET T TR Security Srevices Charges
Fii Feamor =TT Staff Welfare Expenses
IIeeodT B ST oag Swachhta Action Plan Expenses
AT 3R XS IET T Travelling and Local Conveyance Expenses
Processing charges of script
Dol Total

oo} - 24. TSt HY 71 sHTE WAICT

T 3R TRIRUT HATer & e & 3R, IR HifSar seisal- are
fo wfafd, wRa (uweass), ferm gvmT (Uws)), AP fohen
TURTeTd, YRA(TTTHUTE) 3R fhewt TARIE Feemer (Shuwum)
BT 1 SR 2023 B AF fhewt e i & w1y fera foar 2.
73T & 3R, 3URIGRT TRAT3 & AT & dhael dhul § faera ax
fear mar 8, ifeh arer i 9fafa, yRd grr @ U ' 9w 3k s
DI Biga T3 Y Hufad 3R AR Y vHaSel gRT AR
et fopar man 8. a1t R wfafd, wRd &1 Shuadt sge do, o
Frafer AU T TH-14016/32/2022-3137(THU) fAid 29-12-
2022 3 3R TAUHS RIT I 31fUReren & wU § geaidied a fear mar
2. faora & are Twenait & muRes oFe &l dul &Y gdah! & gof
faam T & 3R foer &Y aRRE & 3R do AW 3R el s 9ge
Y T T 3R TRARYT FATAT & Wil Heifera et faxamas durt
&Y a1 G | AT foha T 8. gTerifos, 3udard RUT Y, TRemai
&1 37 Ut 3R ST ohl kAT YRefeh! B 2Tt et fehaT T 2.

fewoft - 25. s Saann & fav urge 78t

o T -

e faweg grar spuT i gorg A 7 g fed TR

debt;

Claims against the company not acknowledged as

Note — 24. Notes on Merged Unit

As per directives from the Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting, the Four Media Units namely Children Film Society
India (CFSI), Film Division (FD), National Film Archives of India
(NFAI) and Directorate of Film Festival (DFF) have been merged
with National Film Development Corporation w.e.f. 1St Janauary
2023. As per directives, the operations of the aforesaid entities
have only been merged into the Company but the assets and
liabilities of the entities have not been transferred by the MIB
except the Bank balances held by Children Film Society of India
and the unavailed GST Input balances of Children Film Society
of India, which have been transferred to NFDC as a custodian
as per office memorandum no. M-14016/32/2022-DO(FA) dt.29-
12-2022. The business transactions of the entities post-merger
have been accounted in the Books of the Company and the Bank
balances and GST Input balance as on date of merger have been
incorporated in books of the Company by showing corresponding
liability towards the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting.
However, for the reason afore-mentioned, the other assets and
liabilities of the entities have not been incorporated in the books.

Note — 25. Contingent Liabilities not
provided for —

Particulars

I arar o
T in lakhs

2022-23 2021-22

2| R

Guarantees;

8- | s e i oI dhueht aTTep e w0 & SR &

liable

Other money for which the company is contingently

o

Total | 1161.45 | 1245.81

National Film Development Corporation Limited

48th Annual Report 2022-23 103



femgutt - 26.

fafaer ARy, o1 U 31O, ST qur TTe] 2aaist 3R $© AW
oo pe au! A Tt 37T B ©, B 131 & 2T T Gi¥eoT g1 qHe
& IR 317 1T, A HS 7Y, 3R 377 faehta faawolt w afle HE
9T &1 o 5T TfufRgae Tat fohar ST Tehar.

feuguft - 271, 3reNen Ug wfeTer spon & o viaem

af & SRE aRhem ud dfdty mot & R T 3.24 (oo
Wﬂ?ﬁ)%%ﬁﬁléﬂ?ﬁramwuaaﬁﬁaﬂmw

fewft - 27.3. Sfeec g HT Red I

ST & ST A 39 HHAT H hiee dei a1qd o &1 [l fasar
STeT & e Y HIg Ite gt &Y. 33t & 3wy Y & IR SHeR
P f 7 39.28 oRE (fUreset aef 7 10.66 oTRa) e dah = faA A

fewoh - 28, H1feies oy

MiSiaes gfvie hige BT 3UTNT Hrd §U UagURTeT deque & 3MTER
R IR &

() Y aAT I & fAarur & o3 3 g =

Description

Current Service Cost

Note — 26.

The balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, Deposits
and Current Liabilities including outstanding balances since
last few years are subject to confirmation and consequential
adjustment, if any on reconciliation. The financial impact, if any,
is unascertainable.

Note — 27.1. Provision for Bad and Doubtful
Debts

During the year provision for bad and doubtful debts of ¥ 3.24
lakhs (Previous year NIL) has been made towards Sundry
Debtors. Provision of NIL (Previous year NIL) towards bad and
doubtful debts has been utilized for the bad debts during the
year. Bad debts written off during the year is NIL (Previous year
NIL). Excess provision of doubtful debtors written back during
the year NIL (Previous year ¥ 1.13 lakhs).

Note — 27.2. Stock of Medals retained at
nominal value.

Stock of Medals is disclosed at nominal values of ¥ 1 each. The
nominal value of these Medals is disclosed in Property, plant &
equipment Schedule.

Note — 27.3. Credit Balances Written Back

The management of the Company has decided to write back
credit balances in cases where there is no likelihood of liability
arising. Accordingly during the year credit balance amounting to
¥ 39.28 lakhs (Previous year ¥ 10.66 lakhs) have been written
back.

Note — 28. Employee Benefits

Valued as per Actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit
Method

(i) Expgnse recognized in the Statement of 7 o
Profit & Loss Zin lakhs

3ueH (Rf&  3uem (Ffd & R
g R ywa (e arar (&fe

T 31, [T 31, mgw%‘b gRIED
2023 2022 31,2023 W1 31,2022

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2023 2022

11.92

Gratuity Gratuity
(Funded) (Funded)
March 31, March 31,

2023 2022

14.25

30.62

el T ARTT
— e Interest Cost
WW (Qﬁ?{) [eTfra Net Actuarial (Gains)/Losses

20.63

T T T — 37a TS & ek Past Service Cost — Vested

HTIT T e o E:rr;;fjlt Recognised during the

FdA Total

65.50

104 48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



(i) g uRTuftar/(@mertea) Sieft doie e B e g &

(ii)

Description

Net Assets/(Liability) recognized in the

Balance Sheet

sueH (Ffd  3uem (Ffe

g U]
A1 31, A1 31,
2023 2022

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2023

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2022

Ty

in lakhs

q'gglt 2023

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2023

bl
it (e

L))
q%RsTL 2022

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2022

Reifa giica & adum gea gr;lfse”? VD @ e (506.56) (393.41)
igation
mmﬁgﬁq@ Fair Value of Plan Assets —
R FRf [arfere/ (emen] Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)] (393.41)
ez uRversaay/ (gt Net Asset/(Liability) |  (499.54) (474.73) (410.86) (393.41)
Z orar o
(iii) s & SR aremarsit ¥ gfad= (i) Change in Obligation during the year Zin lakhs

Description

3ueH (Ffd  3uem (Rfe
gR g
A1 31, A1 31,
2023 2022

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2023

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2022

480.28

14.25

31.17

20.83

a¥ & e & Reffa o e a1 Presept Val_ue Qf the Defined
aﬁnﬁu@: Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the Year
T ST AT Current Service Cost
e Interest Cost
3T Qa1 o - 37a e FH ERE Past Service Cost - Vested
=TT T FRd e Benefit incurred during the period
T BdtaRe)/3RmEeT Liability transferred in/acquisitions
qaTo TrHTaRa/ AR Liability Transferred out/
Divestment)
eifres (e /Eai Actuarial (Gains)/Losses
T AT Benefit Payments
s A Present Value of the Defined
ad & sia & faffa ary gila @ Benefit obligation at the end of
qda ged the year

C:)

FREE)
e 31, 2023
Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2023

gl
L UGIE] (ﬁf ¢
gRI &N
ar 31, 2022
Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)

March 31,
2022

349.61

(26.28)

393.41
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(iv) a9 & SR R T & uRad=

Description

T ARA A

(iv) Change in Assets during the year % in lakhs

e (Ffd  3uem (Ffe

g grn
A1 31, A1 31,
2023 2022

&l EEED)
e (Rfer  sprar (&fe

£ gRITE)
HRf 31,2023 ¥R 31,2022

Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2023 2022

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2023

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2022

gy & RS g Fair Value of Plan Assets at the
%ﬁ“—?ﬂ@:{ ﬂﬁ o beginning of the Year 8.47 -
Poearufaal ye i fed Expected Return on Plan Assets -
fra RT3 Contribution by Employer —
R i rafea/aiferrEor Assets Transferred In/Acquisitions -
S o Actual Benefits Paid (13.17) =
5 5 Ry iR i oy Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on Plan
. Assets
(gTi=a)
ad & 3id F AT ulgmafaaisr | Fair Value of Plan Assets at the
B o year end
Z orar o
(v) aEga: qafgHe (v) Actuarial Assumptions T in lakhs

Description

3ueH (Ffd  3ue™ (Rfs
R gr)
A1 31, A1 31,
2023 2022

Yy (3
ERITEY
ar 31, 2022 31,2023
Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2022 2023

Gratuity
(Funded)
March 31,

2023

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2022

6.84%

EELIGER Discount Rate
AT IRTI I R 3 I e Rate of Return on Plan Assets
aﬁ?q@a Salary Escalation Rate

6.84%

7.00%

q¥ # Iyete] ofig affthe Tfga o af & 53 m uiieifis &
TIfEd fharman g,

F) ufdwr & gF areft daq B deiat & 3HH! &r : YoaTch
ﬁmmmﬁwwﬁﬁﬁamﬁa@gsﬂwm

R o mare.
@) e &Y AT & IR Ut & wraTial S Tar fRgf b smg
60aY g
106 48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

*Including Leave Benefit availed during the year which is
accounted in Salary paid during the year.

The estimates of future salary increases considered in
actuarial valuation take into account the inflation rate on
Long term basis.

a)

b) The employees of the company retire at the age of 60 years

as per the policy of the Company.
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femgoft - 29.

I qAT YIRUT WA F 30 e fafde aRdla st
T fhew fAHiorer fharags TAUGSRRt & iUl 3@ AT
F 3iafd 31 @ 2023 dF T 8253.65 @IRd I AR U
g af & IRM &7 fhedll & faavor ¥ IoRa mfe & w6y
2 911 od (Ut o 2 1148 oRE) & o Shut 7 aifsk .
202/21/2009-U% (Ftury) f-ie 04.08.2009 &t 2rdt & GaTfads g
St e § o .

U 7 fohewt 3 fIaRoT Y 7g A T 2710 oTRa @ fhv (et aef - 2
1.56 oTRE) STt 3ard IS &b icvicl st fthowt el TR 37R famima &
@d gu.

fher fmfor & foru Temm gt vRIRT Hatera & foett 3rfom wfet aar
I TN T fIYTT ST UHR & -

AT 3TR TRIRUT H3Terd § T 313

Particulars

Advance received from Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting

Note — 29.

The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting entrusted to
NFDC the execution of its Plan Scheme of “Production of films
in various Indian languages”. Under the scheme, an amount of
¥ 8253.65 lakhs (net of refunds), was received up to 31 March
2023. Revenue generated from distribution of these films during
the year is ¥ 9.11 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 11.48 lakhs) that has
been ploughed back by Company into the scheme as per the
terms of the Order n0.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated 04.08.2009.

During the year the company has incurred an expenditure of ¥
27.10 lakhs towards distribution of films (Previous Year %1.56
lakhs) for publicity and advertising of release of films under the
above scheme.

The break up of advance received from the Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting for film production and their utilization are as
under —

FARarH
T in lakhs

319 2023 A1 319 2022 HY

As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022

Id a8 H Ut

Received in Earlier Year

6355.00

Tre]ay # red

Received in Current Year

TCTsU — HATold &l Rthg

Less — Refund to Ministry

(=)

(A) 6458.00

Siifeu - faehl/3ma 3a— gAfaw grr fAfer Plough back

Add — Funds from Sale/Revenue Generation

In Earlier Year

Tqay o

1032.09

e s d

In Current Year

1052.68

(1 1043.57

HeTsv - fAavu/vaR =g

Less — Distribution/Publicity Expenses

Taad § In Earlier Year
Enqatfﬁf In Current Year
(m 313.44 286.34
(1) | 739.24 757.23
ﬁmqﬁqha;ﬁqmagﬁﬁﬁ(@ Total Fund available for Film Production (B) 8992.89 7215.23
E@'_ﬁmw%%ﬁwﬁ%mm Iﬁfgzl;:;irg:]al Fund expensed for Film
mﬂ%wmmw Expensed during the current year 403.63
TTq 9y § 57 fhu T Expensed in earlier year 5710.82
&ﬁsﬂaﬁwﬁaﬁr Inventory of Regional Film 100.16
faf= fhei & foru amdfea As allocated for various films 6214.61
1000.62
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feoott - 30.

T TIRIRUTH AT RIS UaRReTUH-35014/16/2015-8131 (FI) e
8 SHARY 2016 3 3iaTTcl T TUT TRIRUT HATeTd Ud IS fohew foiehma
T fofies & dta T 9uT TRIRvT H3Terd 1 fihew Shfaferee
3Tt (ThUth3M) T a3 folu THSidT 0 TR §ATER §U
3, UHUH3T AT - & folU et a1 TRIRUT HATer Y 3R I 2
240 o (fUeet af ¥ e 18T Tidd fohd T3 3. I & R Ut 7
% 274.49 T (fUeet Iy T 215.41 &RE) T AT TR F 371
& aiarfd gst forar aar @m/gTfe &l e § % 257.57 @rd (st ay 2
201.32 oTRE) BT T Tl o7 & R TR T4 U BT ke & faaror
# foaman.

feagoft - 31.

=1 Heer 7 15 fAdeR 2009 P 3TN 310 dodh T AT FaT
TRIRUT HATeTd &bl 3R & WTed U TRedT 202/21/2009 - T (Tuag)
feHi 06.08.2009 WR foaR fasar. Fewre Hdeet &1 ag u==T 4T fb
fthew 3T & vrafeld AT & w0 &1 IS fohew farer A at
ot i 1 i & wu  fthewr o Y oot aTmTe ot 10 wfcrere dam
TP gRT TU— T Tt It faifepat wR 15 ufaera sHiem fdemr
e i 3 et fobewt & FRmfor e fadror g a1 3rfi= fewaT 8.
S & 3 T A Iy & SRH YR &% < fthewt & ot Fufor g &
Aol (o adz 31.10) FafaTH P FFodufd &,

femgoft - 32.

Hifgan fefisht & A 3ma Tipd ad & 2R o T3 ffar o &
3T 30F 37 oY & o, SettahRe/afedhre/vefRid fnd ma fagmust
& o BT Tedh/HATAT gRT STHICd aRdfde Yo I TFe! oRaTehR
SRT TITIA/IHT0 & aTe fohaT ST 2. HifSar sy & wraier &
JToTed 3TR = o ol Tthet 2efiae/yRaRuT/fasmos i 3ufafd
& AR Yo T TATIH/THTO i Ufeha foesel/are] forfta ad
Tgft & SR ST gfa/dmerdt & o fohu m Twaiferd sfam
&1 efisT et 3 3MerR TR 3 3MTeMR UR 0T Y STl &,

feogott - 33.

Rz Heet Y G F dre] uREUlI, it ug 0T e
AT T G & 3ieia aet &) STt Hog gy 3R auft
T 2T aT3i T TTaer aftd & 37R avdahdiddhet QT & SaTeT T8!
THET ST

feaoft - 34,
e, oY 3R Hezm v faerT 3ifefam, 2006 & dgd Ueheianor

T 2T 3 3R A 3rdafias (45 T 31fdip)

Principal amount due and remaining unpaid
(more than 45 days)

Note — 30.

As per letter No. M-35014/16/2015-DO (FI) dated 8th January,
2016 of the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
Memorandum of Understanding was signed between Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting and National Film Development
Corporation Ltd for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO)
of Ministry of | & B. The Ministry has sanctioned an expenditure
of ¥ 240 lakhs (Previous Year NIL -) in connection with setting
up of Film Facilitation Office. During the year, the company has
accounted the Revenue of ¥ 274.49 lakhs (Previous YearX 215.41
lakhs) and disclosed the same under the head Income from
Operations and the expenditure of ¥ 257.57 lakhs (Previous Year
¥ 201.32 lakhs ) has been disclosed under the head Operating
Expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account.

Note — 31.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 15th September
2009 considered the letter No0.202/21/2009— F (PSU) dated
06/08/2009 received from the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting and decided that NFDC should be given a
Production Fee of 10% of the total cost of production of a film and
15% Commission on all sales effected by it in accordance with
industry norms as these expenses are an intrinsic component of
the production and distribution budgets of a film. Accordingly the
Company has accounted for NIL (Previous year % 31.10 lakhs )
as Production Fees.

Note — 32.

Revenue recognition for Media Releases, Revenue and
Expense of respective Media Campaign undertaken during the
year is accounted for after due verification/certification by the
Chartered Accountants of the actual value of telecast/broadcast/
appearance of the advertisement out of the Release amounts
approved by the client/ministry. Revenue and Expenses in
respect of media campaigns for which verification/certification
of the actual value of successful telecast/broadcast/appearance
of advertisement in process, are accounted for on provisional
basis on the basis of Release amounts of respective campaign
reduced by the estimated drop/deduction as per the trend of
previous/current financial year.

Note — 33.

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and
advances have been stated at amounts that would be realized
in the ordinary course of business. The provision of depreciation
and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
amounts considered reasonably necessary.

Note — 34.
Disclosures under the Micro, Small and Medium 7 o i
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 7 in lakhs

3192023 31912022
G G

Particulars
As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022

2) IR R T TS

Interest due on above
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Iy & SRM fad A & a1e fvar mar arras

Payment made beyond the appointed day
during the year

Table Contd.

3192023 31912022
& &

Particulars
As at March As at March
31, 2023 31, 2022

1415.99

4) | soRiea R e AT ST

Interest Paid on above

5) | frcta &1 arafdl & foru 3udied W 27 3R =T 2

Interest due and payable on above for the
period of delay

6) | a1fSta saret 31k s 9w

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

7) | aymredt gt & 27 3R 9w 29 saTS IR

Amount of further interest remaining due and
payable in succeeding years

SO & U Iy AT & MR W 0N fagheait & e § 39
T de AT Y TS §, STeT ddb 38 “Y&H 3R T 3Tl & v A
U ST Hehdl &.

Frafeen & IUR, S f fahans grT Tgafd sued &1 7E g,
T 31T TTge! & ael & 31l 8. deuR, UdeH &1 7d & fh
31 TTEh! T U Y aRget! 7 B o BRI, [Gehatalt 1 T <
TEY §3TT §. 37a: Taer &Y 1T T I Y 7S fA AT Fehrar Afer W
B TS T &N & ASTIR SATST & Tl okl Goieh & 1S Traer
el fbar mar 8.

femoft - 35.

1991 & & 31aet TUfidl ot iRt W@ 23 | e 7Y 2 30.00 ARG
(Ut aef % 30.00 &Ra) o= wifdat & urg g faar mar ar, wifdat =
Tg el ofterg et 3ik deddel ufdfaat o ufemre ot 7t favar
TRIT, 3 STAT AR Y ATt & ford fRem = 5 wifdat & faeg meamarar
FriaTEl URY Y 31R & Urfay & T 5 Headl HRiaTe! bl hfell
3T 3 Uy & gan qur & uifeat ot SRR § ¥ % 18.00 @Rg
B! ofter o1 fAder fear man. (fiea a2 18.00 oRa). iRz 3hr &
foIu 3= =amaTerd 7 SRR fohdT TRIT B, IS bl UishaT Il &t 8. 58T
AT @1 & uraer Tal fhar mar g

feugoft - 36.

fohewr el MRSt fadRoT & U 31 & AT & o1y Ud faeaRor
Yoth AT NaRNST Uoidt & UTed foaRor & 3meR wR o ma .
HU Y SIHAt 2022 deh HT SART YT g3 & 3R g8t deb 1 fgama
= fearmane.

feagoft - 37,

o 7 TR/ Reraeht iR Fare offst R U 8. s saawean &
3irfd AR R Ao R f2U ST areft sursred wiferat wdier &Y
1S 8. 3o SUGT & 3T ofioT & UTed 81 aTed faiu af & gifa-ammay
faaror & o fobu STTa €. fRIU & 7 190.96 R (fUeet adf 3 171.26
oTRE) 1 (fewyoft 5-19 7 3/ 317 & 3iaeia fwmar mar 2)) siwfe
ST & Tarer F TRfYeh T Jou ot gTiH-ammy faaror & gerfar mar 8.

auT TR 3R 3uaRT anfe offsl W 33 & dde & 2. I8 sua=an
AR TR 18 S 30 a¥ deb & foiu & 5 ot Iweia arerar
1Al & IR TGTT ST HehelT 2. 3 AaRUT3N H 3MHAR TR ST
I R &F ST aret AT g 8.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the
extent they could be identified as “Micro and Small” enterprises
on the basis of information available with the Company.

As per the work orders, as agreed by the vendors, the payments
are subject to realization from the end customers. Accordingly,
management is of the opinion that due to non-realization of
receivables from the end customers, the payments to the
vendors have not become due. Hence, in the opinion of the
management, there is no interest payable on the amounts late
paid or remaining unpaid and accordingly, no provision is made
in the books for the Interest.

Note — 35.

Deposits of ¥ 30 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 30 lakhs) placed with
three parties in 1991 are secured against mortgage of immovable
properties. The parties have not refunded the deposits and
securities are also not liquidated. The Company has initiated
arbitration proceedings against the parties for recovery of the
deposits. Awards have been issued in favour of the Company
against two parties for recovery of the deposit amounting to 318
lakhs (Previous Year 318 lakhs ) and the same has been filed
in the High Court for decree. The Court process is going on. No
provision has been made for the same in the books of accounts.

Note — 36.

In case of revenue from Overseas Distribution of Film ‘Gandhi’,
the accounting of profits and distribution fee has been done on
the basis of receipt of statement from the overseas Agency. The
Company has received the statement till July 2022 and the same
has been accounted.

Note — 37.

The Company has given Commercial/Residential Premises on
operating lease. Under this arrangement, generally refundable
interest-free deposit have been taken. In respect of above
arrangements, lease rentals receivable are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year and are included Rental
of ¥190.96 lakhs (Previous Year ¥171.26 lakhs) (Disclosed under
Other Income in Note No.19). The initial direct cost in respect of
operating lease are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

The company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect
of residential flats, office premises, plant and machinery and
equipment taken on lease. The arrangements range between 1
year and 30 years generally and are usually renewable by mutual
consent or mutually agreeable terms. Under these arrangements,
generally refundable interest free deposits have been given.
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= ¥ v & forw 27 ot U ETf-emT 31k e @1 T In respect of above arrangements, lease rentals payable are

: o  oqoft = . cf 5 recognized in the Statements of Profit and Loss for the year
A %Q]W%'( 423 T STHT 31 3T S and included under Rent (Disclosed under Other Expenses in

forar mar ). af & fere wft ufarem i fT peT @  84.96 @RI R. Note No.23). The aggregate rental expenses of all the operating

(et aef 7 120.05 &TRa). leases for the year are T 84.96 lakhs (Previous Year ¥120.05
lakhs)
feugoft - 38, amAfiid = dTy (Tg) Note — 38. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) ;iﬂﬁhﬁ

3192023 31912022
G| &

Particulars As at As at

March 31, March 31,
2023 2022

TR 37ER 3 HROT 3O BRaTen ameafia % (Ij)_(fefferred ta(ljx Ast,sets arising on account of timing
S =y ifference due to —
e Depreciation
e e > foro e Provision for Employee Benefits
s spuTl/=Ro7t & fore Tra e Provision for Doubtful Debts/Loans
12 ) S aaT Carried forward Losses
3mrAfg SRy (3E2) Net deferred tax assets 1295.96
froof - 39 Note — 39.
B . Related Party Disclosures
elfEIT UefT & HehelehRuT Reporting Enterprise — National Film Development Corporation
ffT tewmmges - g fhew faera fAmm fafies. Ltd.
TIRA Ueie it Key Management Personnel —
i e 1) Mr. Prithul Kumar Nominee Director (from
" %ﬂqgﬁr g 10.01.2023 am()20.09.2022 | 20.09.2022 to 10.01.2023)
. Managing Director (from
gaer f9eere (11.01.2023 1) 11.01.2023)
: . 2) Mr. Ravinder Bhakar Managing Director (from
2) sitfdg ureR ?g;m.mzom il 11.12.2021-10.01.2023)
3) ﬁsﬁﬁﬁmw ST e 3) Ms. Sumona Majumdar  Company Secretary (from
(01.07.2022 @) 01.07.2022)
4 %ﬁé@r i ey 4) Mr. E. J. Paul Company Secretary (retired on
(30.05.2022 Y ¥aTFigw §Y) 30.05.2022)
. : . : Transactions with the Related Parties as required by AS-18 is
ﬂﬁgu&ﬁ%wuﬁﬁmﬁwsﬁ%mw%mm given below —
Q’ﬂ"@ﬂﬁ"ﬂ?ﬂv‘lﬁﬁ Key Management Personnel

Nature of

Name of the Key Personnel . 2022-23 2021-22
Transaction

Ms. Sumona Majumdar Remuneration
m e Company Secretary
N E, ufet Mr. E J Paul i Remuneration
amﬁ’mﬁa Company Secretary
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oot - 40. 3 ufd TR

et 3TeTeReY Y AT Yeg AT/(81F)

Note — 40. Earnings per Share

Particulars

Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity
Shareholders (% in lakhs)

FARarH
g in lakhs

2021-22

(673.99)

T & folu sfaradt Srad &t iR aitra 4. (zdies)

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for Basic
(EPS)

45,39,985

45,39,985

(14.85)

: Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for
mﬁs%ﬂgﬁ%’&@aﬁéﬁmﬁasﬂwa Diluted (EPS)
Wﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁi Nominal Value of Share (%)
uﬁwm_% Earning Per Share — Basic (%)
uﬁ@wm—aﬂfm Earnings Per Share — Diluted (%)

(14.85)

fomgutt — 41. Aeeret & utRgfie &1 fagvor

ezes (famh) - uriafoes

Note — 41. Particulars of Directors

Remuneration

Particulars

Remuneration of Director (Finance)

IR H
T in lakhs

2022-23 2021-22

YU 1 3R

Contribution to EPF

femoft - 42. oSt Uare 2013 & TRIUTRT 5 (i)
(m), (viii) b,5 (viii) 5 e and 5 (A) (j) & RIsgT 3 &

Note — 42. Additional information pursuant to
the provisions of paragraphs 5(i)(m),5(viii) b,5

35 aeiiq arfaRad . (viii) e and 5 (A) (j)of the part Il of Schedule
ure 233_6%13911:?[35 L1, STRT b 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent
Jugad gl applicable. PN
i) U for 7 i) Prior Period Items ;in lakhs

qd Pifel 3ma

Particulars

Prior Period Income

2022-23 2021-22

tﬁaﬂﬁﬂm Prior Period Expenses
et g 3raifer 3/ (o) Net Prior Period Income/(Expenses) (28.84)

! T omar H
ii) fae=ht ger & 3w ii) Earnings in Foreign Exchange % in lakhs

Fqai/31faeRY wR fafd 3ee Thaid! smeR R

iif) facef gt & wad

el ammy/agwfarsaa

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Export on goods/rights calculated on FOB basis
115.27
T oA H
iii) Expenditure in Foreign Currency % in lakhs

Particulars

Foreign Tours/Participation Exp/Mentor Fees

2022-23 2021-22

147.92

iv) oIRaT uRefent Y YraE

I TR Y HRT

iv) Payment to Auditors
Particulars

Audit Fees

TARarH
3 in lakhs

2022-23 2021-22

R RAT TRIET0T Y i

Tax Audit Fees

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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femgoft - 43.

TR 1980 T 2008 T TIUHS IR I et SEH-1 3R et gfgan
R e 3 forw oraT &7, gReRf= 2 57 8T THUmEIRA & ST o1 3R
A 3 o T BIe forar, 39 34 B 1o o & e S s &,
9P oAU 377 17 fOF STl S&aTasit &b 3Te U fehar ST o,
ag i forar ST g, ReR™ 3R TAUwSRdt S €t JaAT ud uRIReT
HATeTd & 3T 31T & 31d: I8 e fobar ma fob 50 IR & g ey
MRt et A 30 AT B Jorgl of. SeahpTet sifad faarg
FRTEROT R & folw AT 3TR TRIROT HTera & UTed U 17.5.2019 &
3R, T yifeierdt = oft arsrg fomer, gd @fia, aem ok yaRoT
HATeTg bl HezRe & w4 H fgard oo ol Hofdt 21 8.

3P TIE TRIR YRAT & Teg HRIBRY MfHRY 3 5 faqwar 2019
T do Folls ORI TIUhSRIT 3R TRIR YR & aRky aifemrr
IUfRAT 3. e fer Tt & are g Fvfa forr mar & f6 St car v
1 ST 3R Feprar AR F AHT 3R 3R T W e & fou
YT fTie xaTaST! & M-S &, dgIaR THUHSRIT 219 F Sist
Sioh, fthew nTT & Taiferd arferepiival & e fawgd =af & 3R foer
3R A § fawmfaat & g1 7 & folv theiyg & vds WS &Y
Ty fosar 3R Tt 3naeaes cdTast ot fau foras eotg & are wenferd
Zra, TTeTH ot Ufdar, axgforal o fdaror 37k 3%t fa sifter &7 &
310 SRATaST AMfHeT &,

g HTHT Hgad dod & dle a1 AR Tfid, JaT 3R TRoT
HATeT, & Hraferd B iR faham man a1, {5 e sa gu gt € e
efp-

1. & Uiell & AT HIRTEgul THEidr 6 T TR ST I1gu
2. gggamwuﬁn%mwaﬁuuﬁﬁmé@ﬁwﬁm

3 Tder #, o, J Tiger IfRa (fhewd) T 3R TRoT
THTeTT 3R geier . UTUhS It & 1Y FdeR 2020 & Uge! AT
B U dad . 3R I8 Tt wifad gef ol Steg & STeg THUBS R &
T ol e T MY fea.

37ct: U ot 3T & Toh 5 AT ol ot forar ST 3k e &
¥563.65 oTRE I T X1 b T HIS TN 3NMaTeh Tat HIHT ST,

oot - 44.

HU Y oRaT AT F IR, TRINBRY SRS S e o 3 a8 A
31feies Tw & aehra fhett oft BoT & fotw arenen a7k Tferer o1 &
fou fafia arar & 9 & Tae. $of IR U % 6998.71 TR
T IRBRI fAUmT/aemIAe HaTerd & Tafed T 4458.66 oIRd o 12T
& TR YA & 3R A 2TeR 3 aef  31fereh & 3rafel & fAu aprar g
3R U gRT 3R T ST AT &,

femgutt - 45,

U A T 2648.74 TR (fUeset aef % 2463.85 A1) & 3 a8 I 31fdh
& ATIR 3T & a9 &1 fohaT & i I8 TRBRI SR & Aaferd
YT & T THTT T &, SIS & 3R, ST {3 faghanait grr
HgHfd e o 718 8, YT AW UTgeh! gRT et & 3refi 8.
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Note — 43.

As per MOU signed between Doordarshan and NFDC,
Doordarshan had been sourcing films from NFDC for telecast
on DD-1 and DD India since 1980 to 2008. There were certain
deductions made by Doordarshan from the amounts due to
NFDC. Attempts have been made to recover the amounts due
and necessary documents were also shared with DD as per
their requirement. Since both the media units, i.e. Doordarshan
& NFDC are under the administrative control of Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, it was decided to resolve the issues
through arbitration. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
vide letter dated 17.05.2019 informed that the competent
authority has approved the appointment of Shri Ajay Mittal, ex-
Secretary, M/o I&B as sole arbitrator to resolve the long pending
dispute.

Thereafter, the CEO Prasar Bharati, convened a meeting on 5th
December 2019 wherein senior officers from NFDC and Prasar
Bharati were present. After a brief discussion,it was decided
that both the parties will sit together and reconcile outstanding
dues and exchange relevant documents for timely settlement.
Accordingly NFDC team had detailed discussion with concerned
officials of Film section DGDD and explained each and every
clause of MOU to resolve discrepancies in bills and payments
and also given all the required documents including revised
claim after reconciliation, copies of invoices, details of recoveries
and other documents in justification on same day.

The matter was submitted to the office of Hon’ble Secretary, MIB
after the joint meeting for kind information who pleased to note
that —

1. We should try to have an amicable settlement with PB

2. Arbitration should be exercised, in case amicable settlement
is not possible

In this connection DG Doordarshan had a meeting with JS (Films)
MIB & MD NFDC in first week of November 2020 and he assured
to resolve all pending issues with NFDC as early as possible.

Therefore Company expects that the matter will be resolved
hence no provision was considered necessary towards the
amounts of ¥ 563.65 lakhs due from Doordarshan.

Note — 44.

As per accounting policy of the company, provision for bad and
doubtful debt for any debts outstanding for more than 3 years
in respect to non-government debtors as regular practice. The
Net trade receivables of ¥ 6998.71 lakhs includes debtors for a
sum of ¥ 4458.66 lakhs pertaining to government department/
administrative ministry and theses debtors are outstanding for
the period more than 3 years and may be considered good by
the company.

Note — 45.

Company has not written back the trade payables outstanding
for more than 3 years of ¥ 2648.74 lakhs (Previous Year %
2463.85 lakhs) as the same are pending payables against the
corresponding receivable from the government debtors. As per
the work orders, as agreed by the vendors, the payments are
subject to realization from the end customers.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



feugoft - 46.

TAUHEIT 7 off T et gRT FAERIT fivew Hoita — g Afd it
F°M & He-Fmfor & ferv faw ad 2018-19 & 20212022 A% =
3R TRYT T3, 718 feeett & 3 3,737.70 oTRa 3R faw af 2020-
21 SRM fohed e fTH (arivenezn) | 2 1,784.25 ofRd T fhu
3, AT 3R TRIRT HATe1d, YRA TRBR 3R JIAT HATer, Toed
fRufeies, aitemewr TSR Fofdr § 3R THukR 3R diumei,
TATCET 3ad fthew & HRIGRT FHfar € TIumer 3 ¥ 2037.52
SIRG T W gof o 8 3R fohew ofta — g Afeh 31Tt A9 & agd
3T = & foAT 5ded) & TU & 5T T foha T 8. uths iy
H1 3R fhu 0 77 &Y fheyt fdrg R @frereen & e 31fim
Y ger fearmare.

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Note — 46.

NFDC had received % 3737.70 lakhs from the Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, New Delhi in the F.Y 2018-19 to
2021-2022 and 31784.25 lakhs during FY 2020-21 from Film
Development Corporation (Bangladesh) for the co-production
of film “Mujib — The Making of Nation” directed by Shri Shyam
Benegal. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Govt of
India and the Ministry of Information, Government of People’s
Republic of Bangladesh are the Producers and NFDC and
BFDC, Bangladesh are Executive Producer for the said film.
NFDC has booked an expenditure of ¥ 2037.52 lakhs for the film
“Muijib — The Making of Nation “and same has been disclosed as
Inventory under movie Mujib — The Making of Nation for the own
expenditure. Expenditure incurred on behalf of BFDC has been
reduced from the advances from Film Development Corporation
(Bangladesh)
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feugoft - 48.

HU & T arelt Tt srreT Huft & Clgeet SIg Ul HTH W E,
3197d, 2023 A T H Tahel aelleh T 2.77 RE o BT URIR
& HAHA Bl Bisa, S cTscet 318 gdadl & A R & fhew Bred
HIARTF fifties, fS8 Sut & Tre 11 amier 1980 & 3R g3RAT
TARATES gRT Ut & TeT T Shdel QAR THIOT U SR foharm ST &.
S IR TSGR o &Y H eTRe 3Feret Hufe b Aol 7 Ul Rl i Ht
Hu & 9 R fafead fReofea farsrare.

fewuft - 49,
SO 3 U IS AT U e R 3R AT R (Friven) s,

1988 (1988 T 45) 3R 3P dgd 91U 7Y fFawl & dgd fhet o
ST FU & Rem & AT U & RGetTth 1S HriaTet sifad 78l 8.

femof} - 50.
HU A deht 3R/ fahg T @ HIg 3uR T8t forar 8.

feagoft - 51.

HU Y et off I a7 fa<fia T ar 3 Forerdn gRT faerpa
fEwTees efta =&t fasar mar 2.

femoft - 52.

THRY TARTH TR & SR U1 = dhut 3rfefam, 2013 Y e
248 3151 U1 31fEfATH, 1956 Y &RT 560 & dgd e U~ o T
PIS e o Al fohaT & a1 3T e THIH AV 8 2.

feugoft - 53,

U} b U S Yoeh IT IS T8 & FoiTebT derTf~ie Safel & are +ft
HU ORER F YT USTeRUT EFT T 2.

fugoft - 54.
HUI T fheht 31 ot & IS eEReH Raer g 2.

femgoft - 55,

HrOT = faeel TRematt (Fegwen) Afgd fohet oft s saferd (safaaa)
YT 3HTS (TN 1 VT AT RoT AT AT &M (@1 3R e-RITT ATIRR
s a1 fheh s ad a1 fassdt uapr 1 e o1 geawe Fr erom
e (arR foiad ar s st fobar mar 8)) e el fhar & -

(i) Ut (3ifam e grT T 3T 3R & Tt oft A% T uga=
M 3 a7 TRATN T ey a7 3V ¥ I 3R AT
fRuxar

3ifam wmafat &Y a1 39T 3R A HIE MRS, TRET 3 S

ok o R st T ardh e et o s
(cafaara) a1 ghre (AwRrmal) ¥ Sl H gRoT Jfgd @R
fotfaa w0 = a1 31 gt fohaT 71T 8Y) SIS s U1 8 g3 &

(i)

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Note — 48.

The title deeds of all the immovable property owned by the
company are in the name of company except in case of Office
Premises at Sputnik with Gross Block 2.77 lakhs as at March 31,
2023, whose title deeds are held in the name of earstwhile Film
Finance Corporation Limited, which was amalgamated with the
company w.e.f. April 11, 1980 and only share certificate is issued
in favour of the Company by the Housing Society. Similarly the
lease agreements in case of immovable property held as lesee
are also duly executed in the name of company.

Note — 49.

The Company does not hold any Benami property and there is
no proceedings initiated on pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made
thereunder.

Note — 50.

The Company has not taken any borrowings from banks and/or
financial institutions.

Note — 51.

The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institutions or other lender.

Note — 52.

To the best of our knowledge the company has not entered
into any transactions with or have any closing balances of the
companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Note — 53.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which
are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond
the statutory period.

Note — 54.

The Company does not have any downstream investment in any
other company.

Note — 55.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds
(either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall —

(i) directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The company has not received any fund from any person(s)

or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with

the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the company shall
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(i) ST urdt @ifdw amumel) grr a7 39d! 3k T fheft oft e
UG 71U 317 ST faraal AT HAT3T 7 Terey a7 375 e] U 3 3R
g ar

(i) 3ifdm ey Y 3R T PIS RS, JRET AT 5T RE DY 3
e uem o

feugoft - 56.

Ut BT BIE A eI B, Shifeh 3maax ifefam 1961 & dgd A
erfRor & af & SR TSR T 379 & ¥ H e U 7T oRa YR
H gof Tet fpar ma 2.

feaott - 57.
%ﬁ?ﬂw%%ﬁwmaﬁwwﬁmm%ﬁ
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(i) directly orindirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries

Note — 56.

The company does not have any transaction, not recorded in the
books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act 1961.

Note — 57.

The Company has not traded or invested in the Crypto Currency
or Virtual Currency during the year.
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feouft - 59. Note — 59.
et o &Y A} o 5o o o) Ul & WU R & feld STeieiN]  Previous year figures have been re-classified to confirm with

gl ang:f; aﬁawwaqmw_ current year presentation, wherever applicable.
i R Signature to Notes For and on behalf of Board
W &R ai & e aig Hr ok Financial Statements
g\.ﬁ.mﬁgﬁga%a?t 3R qgagrg% srad &gt For C. B. Chhajed & Co., Prithul Kumar Jayant Sinha
= Tae FERiED . Chartered Accountants Managing Director
TS JHETH damgeAs  SMSETT09329500 (RN 101796W) Director DIN No. 09329500
(TH3TRTT 101796W) 07792778 DIN No.
07792778
Mf anfear ﬁﬁm;%;i‘ﬂ (C. P. Bhatia) Sumona Majumdar
qreR S Partner Company Secretary
©H. 7. 045210 .55, UHEITH 8043 M. No. 045210 M. No. FCS 8043
UDIN — UDIN —
23045210BGWSXY3860 23045210BGWSXY3860
Place — Mumbai
ﬁ:ﬁz.‘_ 28.08.2023 Dated — 28.08.2023
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Iqd oRdT URI&Th! bl Raid

Iyt fohew faera fvm fafies
FacEidfad

farita gerdaal & e gdtevT R R fid
T I

T AP fohew faera i (g dhurtt) & e fa<ita aerasat &t
orar yteror fopar & oM & 31 a7 2023 &Y aur 30t fafd & T
B gt g & JoTuE, FTI-ET oRd T g vatg faavur, Ty
B Agcayut orar Afaat auT 3T IRTE AT BT TRTEr off
NIIECES

Y I H 3R gHRY T SR & AR 91 g8 fau e
TTIROT & IR, ARY RIS & TG I3 39T & 3R § gford
A & HUTdd TaTaT & S5, 3WRIed o faaror srfefas
RT 370ferd STHBIY Y 3MTawae kb F 3d & 31k 31 AT, 2023 &l
O & AT 1 AT 30 ITiRa ol T o & foru 339 g1 3R
Aehg UaTE & IR F YRA H 39 dR W HHR fhu 70 eeic Rigidt
& 3FU U Te 3R ey ef¥epior 23 &,

T I T 3R

(@) fafder 2R & ot AT HT axgeft, BT Ud T Ut AT

gam o $o 2 3MgaR, Jamew, e, SHuadt § Tdfed g,

T et po au & semar gial ot nfier & 7 9 go

‘ﬁ‘@:ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ ARG THSH &1 8. 89T

gfe i faxdta ol gt 30T A &t oI ST T 2.
(2fE3 Te T=m 26).

(@) 91991 ¥ $& 3rdel TuRidl & fikd Ra 37 & 1T 7Y 230
TRE = aTféa & ury g faam man an, 39 dde § SIS g
Tet fohar . uifedt 3 gg o Af ol 7} 3R acgaeh
ufayfaat @t ufgarea (fifarage) o 78t fvar . o=t = At
2007 & ¥ 18.00 oTRd &bV STHT fR Y agett & foiw & veit & forw
Tueiiar forar. gretites ardt off 3= =araTera & riarg! sifad g
& HROT YT h oot Ta b ST Teh! 8. 2 1feT 3 12.00 ore
& foru mezreerd drdargt andt oft SR 8. (3 T e 35).

@M S P e 44 T Ieorg fovar a8, TR IR S & Si SR
3 T T 37afer I axeT el &1 UTd 39 feie dut 3 FFafea
T o AR TR G 0T AT HAGRIE 0T T WGl 35T 2. Foet
% 6,998.71 AR (WIS T ) T T 4,458.66 7RG 37 TARBRI
fqumT/osifaY 1 37R FerT & STt 3 1ot ht 37afer I oft Sarey
THIAT . S8 HUAI gRT Steh HHFT TRIT AT 31 39 oAU Hig
UTGEN e fohaT T, $¥eh 3TeTTaT, 3RER I o W1 aRjet! &l ol
foaTe Te1 @1 2. dg R 7 29 fdarg ) Ruer & fou wezy
Y FAgfaa &Y . 39 It & YT 31d deb chul hl IR A Big
uraer gt fobar mar 8. de a8 g S 07 3 av 9 31fds wHg
J IHTT 8, Ity Y gfe siferenier amett # 3uere 8l @ 3R
IWRHRY SASRT Y UTATehaT 3T aRE & UM BT A B bl
ST 1 ST R & TAT FBRIHSD 181 &, B8 BTl b ageit ;)
U HEaqUf Tag U T 2. STAT Ut bl 57 TARBIY BT
& wiger & AT FefRa o= 3R 37t avgett & IR § ardfds
TR AhROT T JTATTHT &, THP 31T H 3T IRE D HoigRl o

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report

To theMembers of
National Film Development Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
includinga summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of the
matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2023, its profit, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis forQualified Opinion

(a) The Balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances,
Deposits and Current Liabilities including few balances in
respect of Income Tax, Service Tax and GST are subject lo
confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustment,
if any, on the reconciliation. The financial impact, if any, is
unascertained. (Refer Note 26)

(b) No provision is made in respect of deposit of ¥ 30.00 Lakhs
placed with three parties in 1991 which are secured against
mortgage of certain immovable properties. These parties
have not refunded the deposits and the relevant securities
are not liquidated. The Company has initiated arbitration
proceedings against the parties for recovery of deposits
and Arbitration awards have been made in favour of the
Company in March 2007 for two parties for recovery of
deposit of ¥ 18.00 Lakhs. however still the payments have
not been recovered due to pending proceedings in High
Court. For the balance amount of ¥ 12.00 Lakhs arbitration
proceedings are still continuing. (Refer Note No 35)

(c) As mentioned in Note 44, the company is making provision
for bad and doubtful debt for any debts outstanding for more
than 3 years. in respect to non-government debtors as a
regular practice. The total trade receivables of ¥ 6,998.71
Lakhs (net of provision) includes debtors for a sum of
4,458.66 Lakhs pertaining to government department/
agencies which are outstanding for the period more than
3 yoars and these were considered good by the company,
and for which no provision is being made; further, there is an
on-going dispute with Door-Darshan on recoverability (The
Central Government has appointed an arbitrator to resolve
the dispute) of dues, yet as a practice, no provision is being
made by the company. The facts that debts are outstanding
for more than 3 years, confirmations of receivables are not
available in most of the cases and there is no response
from government debtors to the reminders sent by the
company; raise a significant doubt on recoverability of such
debts. Therefore the company needs to adopt a policy for
making provisions in respect to such government debts and
a realistic presentation of recoverables should be made. In
absonce of any concrete outcome of correspondence with
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D1 TS forel) oft oRE Y forad ugd &, foras a8 Wy g i 3%
ot ST & ol fovamt T faar ST, 59 399 kg & wa et
B AP BIS FerRor A 7 aRgaef 8.

ST & e 45 ® 3ooia fohaT T €, U & PoT ATUR 2 3
4,966.11 7TRG & 3 TTA Y 31feIh I TR 2 2,648.74 AR
b TMfHeT 8. ST {3 gaferd e & 3o fovar mar €, 3 yiram
3ifcm TTEe! A HTe 11 & SR € 3R 3 YR IHH qare 1
PRI S fAT, IR g A aroe T8t fod) STl 8. 3id g &
TR vTeet Y axgett & fehedt off ST e 3R wHToT & 3191
¥, 89 39 k8 S YT o) FAuraaT 3R B &1 =g HA &
3 € 3R 0 oHeR) Y 1R &l gy forar s g, afe i
gl

TTgeh! T U 31101 T 3383.34 oTRd, fohewt fAwfor & fotw afom
% 2,600.88 oTRd 37K 317 31f0H T 43.70 oIrg i foh e 8 &
TR T @ 31 Hie[eT SAera # &% 31w enfie € S
13 I 31fee T 8. 3 UHR Fehe AT axq & ¥U T agelt
q 310 T 1,537.16 oIRg 3R fhedt & Fnfor & fow s
% 785.58 oTrd, ST b Aiie 16 "3reUerifois shoT 3R 3rfom" o
FATIT TR R, § Ueh gy o 318 aahrar et +ft enfier € s
3 g gfora fopar mar 8, 3 319 39 ey ufkdiemait & e &
& it 31t e g TEY €3 ©, BT, o o foru U 313y &y
IRESHT-aR It &8 TS T8t ! 718 8. TRASHER faaror 3k
P fHet & 317a o, 59 faxiar T9Ta T UdT o1 T T TTa e
H IR afe HE &, & arn Haiia o & sramed 8

e 16 sreurafer o 3R A T Jar S/sieadt yram
oA & fores wea 3foe oR Sfewret Jiram 3R shueet s7ge
ise onfier 8. adf & IRM, dut 3 Shuadt Red & T 07
Sfieaet 579 Hhise & e &Y ufthar I &1 § 3R gl &
ITCd 31T & faents 1Pt o Jira fohu e serar Stueet
&1 3MTORE T &. getifcs, ST fob FR faig () A 3eora fbar
T 8, U 310 1 ufasHT-aR faaror g5 3ueteer Tat avran
T 8. Yof AT & 314Td H, §H faii Ui ot Uar o 3R
UTIEIT bl TR T AT Al g &Y, Ferfid o 7 sramd 8,

31 b e 34 B 3oora a1 T B, Ut Y e ayfcicatait
T A, 7] 3R megy 3w o ifarfiay, 2006 (vHrauTgst
sfafiam) & dga 3 AT 3k gem 3R o1y 3w 31 A
2023 1 31,484.78 TR &. THUIUHS o1 3fSfFam Y eRT 153
3R, TRIEER 37 37K 3Mgfdedf & st foifed o & wgad
B T IRRT TR T 3T Uget T BT AT, STeT 39 Tajer F
H1E ST Te) 8, Fraa Y & uger S fonedt oft R & 45
7@ 31 Tt en. faeifad yram & o &, U db R P
4 T TIehg e SATST ST YT e & folt ITRer 8. 31 ARt
2023 T, 45 Tt & 31fereh aehrar U eH 37R o7g 3w & foiw
G ATUR I & 642.85 g ff 31k 31 A1 2023 e VR FhriT
T TR T ST T 995.99 TR UT. P 3TeATal 39 ay qaT et
a & SR YT 3 A 7 45 &A1 § 31feies o1 foera gam ar
S R vauaugg St srfeifRam & agd sarst W 3 @ 3k 31 A,
2023 deh FehTaT Tid &aTST ¥ 1,163.40 oTRG AT, GUTMY, 3 AIC
F TY U HRYT F foig, Ul 3 oRaT Gidh! & 57 aRE & 1St
¥ fou a1 uraem 7Y fhar 2.
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such debtors, so as to show the quantum and lime by which
such debts shall be paid, we are unable to quantify the
amount of such provision to be made.

As mentioned in Note 45, the company’s total trade payables
of ¥ 4,966.11 Lakhs include amounts outstanding beyond
3 years to the extent of ¥ 2,648.74 As mentioned in the
aforesaid notes, these payables are corresponding to the
receivables from the end customers and thus for the reason
stated therein, the trade payables are not written back. In
absence of, any concrete evidence of recoverability of the
trade receivables from the end customers and quantum
thereof, we are unable to judge the posibility and quantum
of such payables and quantify the amount of such creditors
to be written back, if any.

Advances roceived from Customers I 3383.34 Lakhs,
Advance for Production ¥ 2,600.88 Lakhs and other
advances ¥ 43.70 Lakhs as disclosed in Note 8 “Other current
liabilities” include several advances which arc outstanding
beyond 1 year. Similarly advances recoverable in cash or
kind ¥1,537.16 Lakhs and advances for production of films
785.58 Lakhs as disclosed in note 16 “Short term loans and
advances” also include recoivables which are outstanding
beyond 1 year. As informed to us, these advances are in
respect of ongoing projects which are not yet completed,
however, the project-wise list of such advances are not
provided to us for verification. In absence of project wise
details and its reconciliation, we are unable to ascertain the
financial impact and quantify the amount of provision, if any.

Note 16 short term Joans and advances mcludes service
tax | GST paid which consists of GST paid on advances
received and GST input credit The Company has mit,ated
the process of reconciliation of such GST mput credit with
the GST Returns and mapped the outstanding GST paid
on advances against the advances received from the
customers. However, as mentioned in point (e) above, the
project-wise details of such advances are not made available
to us In absence of complete details and reconciliation, we
are unable to ascertain the financial impact and quantify the
amount of provision, if any.

As mentioned in Note 34, the Company has recoived
intimation from few Suppliers regarding their status under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and the amounts unpaid as at
the year-end to the micro and small enterpnses as on
31-March-2023 is 31,484.78 lakhs. As per soc/ion 15 of
MSMED Act, the buyer shall make payment therefore on or
before the date agreed upon botwoen him and the supplier
in writing or, where there is no agreement in this behalf,
before the appointed day which shall in no case exceed 45
days In case of delayed payments, the company is liable
to pay compound interest at three times the bank rate.
As on 31-March-2023, the trade payables towards such
micro and small enterprises outstanding beyond 45 days
was amounting to ¥ 642.85 Lakhs and interest payable
on suc/1 outstanding payables till 31-March-2023 was I
995.99 Lakhs. Further, in case of payments during the year
and previous year, there were dealys beyond 45 days, on
which also interest is payable under’/he MSMED Act. The
accumulated accrued interest remaining unpaid as on
31-March-2023 was % 1,163.40 Lakhs. However, for the
reason stated in the aforesaid note, the Company has not
made any provision for such interest in the books.
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TS SRAT TRIETOT AT B O WG 31T 8, St gH1R 0RieR fofay
# AR e faxiig faaron & oivar wieor & srfds g8 & 8ld 8.
o faa=on & gAR e URleroT & G159 OR 31U+ I HIaH e |
2 THY & § A T 7T 2.5 e § 31o7T Y HIg I e
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Tt I BT 3R H afotd & 1faferd 1S ot Seoka-ia A T8t 7.

fa=iIT gardsal R e &1 eI

= faiia aadedl &) TR A T Slicd Ut & 2RI HedT aT g
S ot 1 fa<ita Rafq, forttar fArsore gt s varg w1 agfud
UREYT 37 GT AFeh! & 39¥U Uqd fohar 71 8 o 3eoia
SO TaE 2013 ( Uae) 3 YoM 134 (5) & 3farid foar mar 8. 3
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YR WA &f S [Garvlt &1 e qur wgfad uRewd wRga &,
S aw eiRareret a1 Tetd! @ 30~ HIg Terdad= 7 8. 1 8 J YRd
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that In our professional
Judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Financial
Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements asa whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to
communicate in our report except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements canarise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also —

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
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and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and
theoperating effectiveness of suchcontrols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significantaudit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during ouraudit.

Wealso provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1.

2.

a.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure “I”, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of theOrder. to the extent
applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that —
we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
in ouropinion, proper books of account as required by law

have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;
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. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and

the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

. except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified

Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
CompaniesAct, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13th September 2013 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

. the company is a Government Company as defined in

Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vide
Notification No 463(E) dated June 5, 2015, the provisions
of Section 164(2) of the Act does not apply to the
Government Company. Accordingly, the question of any of
the directors being disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act does not arise

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure 11”.

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in ouropinion
and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us —

iv(a)

(b)

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its Financial
Statements - Refer Note 25 to the Financial Statements;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts

including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses

there were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

the management has represented that, to the best of
it'’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benéeficiaries;

the management has represented, that, to the best of
it'’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall. whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries — and
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TR : : 37T reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
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above. contain any material misstatement.

Hudl aRM i elfdg bl v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend
v ﬁa%fj; 1 %ﬁmﬁ%mwg 1233?3@118% during the year. Accordingly, reporting on compliance of
W%%ﬁ AN TRl Bl 8.

Section 123 as required in clause (f) of Rule 11 is not
applicable.

3. With respect to the directions issued by Comptroller and
Auditor-General of India under section 143(5) of the Act,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure lII”.

3. YRA P HETORATHR T fFizes gRT SIRY fAden & Teyf o vae
?g@gvmms (5) R 3Maeae RUIE 31T & "3 III" F &t

BIEIGISELEE S For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
TS RATHR Chartered Accountants
ThH T GRS ek — Uh3TRET 101796W Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W
A anfear (AEeR) C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
W—Ha’s‘ JSHAT Y. — 045210 Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
fE\{'_-I'i'a'?— 28.08.2023 UDIN -23045210BGWSXY3860 Dated — 28.08.2023 UDIN — 23045210BGWSXY3860
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Annexure “I” To The
Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 of “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date)

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the
“Company”)

1a.(i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of
Property, plant and equipments on the basis of available
information.

(i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of Intangible assets on the basis of available
information.

b. In ouropinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Property, plant and equipments
of the Company have been physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies
between the book records and the physical inventory have
been noticed. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is
a lesee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lesee) disclosed in the financial statements are
held in the name of the company except in case of Office
Premises at Sputnik with Gross Block % 2.77 Lakhs as at
March 31, 2023, whose title deeds are held in the name
of earstwhile Film Finance Corporation Limited, which was
amalgamated with the company w.e.f. April 11, 1980 and
only share certificate is issued in favour of the Company by
the Housing Society.

d. The Company has not revalued its Property, plant and
equipment (including right to use assets) or intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, clause (i)(d) of paragraph 3 of
the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year.

e. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no proceedings
initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder.

2 a. The Company does not have any inventory during the year.
Accordingly, clause (ii)(a) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable to the Company for the year.

3. In ouropinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
has not made investments, provided guarantee or security
or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loan,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties. Accordingly, clauses (jii)(a) to
(iii)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company for the year.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not made any
investments or given any loans or provided any guarantees
or securities to the parties covered under section 185 and
186 of the Act. Accordingly clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the
order is not applicable to the company.
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In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public. Accordingly clause (v) of
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.
However, there are several advances received from
Customers, Advances for Production and other advances
received by the Company and remaining unsettled for more
than 1 year which may be deemed as Public Deposit in
terms of Section 73 of the Act.

In ouropinionand according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Central Government of
India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act tor any of
the products of the Company. Accordingly, clause (vi) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company
for the year

7a. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us and the records of the
Companyexamined by us, the Company Is generally regular
in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Service tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales lax. service tax, duty of
customs. duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities.

According to information and explanation given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2023 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of dues of Goods and
Service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty,value added tax and cess as on Balance Sheet Date
which have not been deposited on account of a dispute,
are as follows —

3 srfafaae 3R % 160.65 TRG ay 2012-13 1. Jras 3o ITerd
g U DT Showet 34.06 s 2017-18 Tsfrowet stk whoaw &
o areftere, f3ditor VI, gag dger
TR

Nature of

Dues Amount

Name of the Statute

Period to which the
amount relates

Forum where the dispute is pending

Income Tax Act Income tax % 160.65 Lakhs

A.Y.2012-13 Hon’ble Bombay High Court

Goods and Service Tax Act GST 34.06

F.Y. 2017-18 Superintendent of CGST & ex, Division

VIII, Mumbai Central Commissionerate

128

8. AR I # 3R gH &) 7 STHeRY 3R TEIRoT qUT gAR

ERT SIS T ot & Repls & AR, ot = et off a2
B IR T Uehe 81 fohaT &, I & SR 374 & ¥T H MR
3ifefay, 19613 dgd o= (HerRoT &, aTa &l gRdah ! 7 311 & ¥4
T yd & gof 78t fhar .

48} arfifes RRate 2022-23

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.
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Film Development Corporation Limited

9a.

10a.

11a.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or
Government or debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not been declared
as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

Inouropinionand according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us. the Company has not taken any term loan
during the year. Accordingly, clause (ix)(c) of paragraph 3
of the Order Is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the company, we report that the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.
associates or Joint ventures. Accordingly, clause (1x)(e) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us. we report that the company has not raised
loans during the year on the pledge of securities held 1n
its subsidiaries, Joint ventures or associate companies.
Accordingly, clause (ix)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order Is
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt
instruments. Accordingly, clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of
the Order is not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully, partially or optionally convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the
order is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers oremployees has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit

According to the information and explanations given to
us. no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no

whistle blower complaints received by the company during
the year.
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12.

13.

14a.

15.

16a.

17.

18.

19.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, clause (x1i)(a) to (xii)(c) of paragraph
3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the
Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion and according to the information
andexplanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

. We have considered the internal audit reports of the

company issued till date, for the period under audit

Inouropinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors during the year and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause (xvi)(a) and (xvi)(b) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. Accordingly,
clause (xvi)(c) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable
to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
Core Investment Company within its group. Accordingly,
clause (xvi)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable
to the company

I he Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial
year covered under audit, however it had incurred cash loss
of ¥611.90 Lakhs in the immediately preceding financial
year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors
during the year and accordingly clause (xviii) of paragraph 3
of the order is not applicable to the company

According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of oneyear from the balance sheet date.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

20.

Place — Mumbai

We1. owever, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting 1s based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company
as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 135
“Corporate Social Responsibility” of the Act does not apply
to the company since the criteria mentioned in the aforesaid
section are not fulfilled. Accordingly, clause (xx)(a) and (xx)
(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
Membership No. — 045210

Dated — 28.08.2023 UDIN — 23045210BGWSXY3860
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Annexure “II” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements”

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the “Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies. the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy andcompleteness of theaccounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is toexpress an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Auditof Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit toobtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

AP fohewt faera e faafaes



& Ry & fob g0 it oar wteror amor ured fhu €, 3 fawdta Rayféar
R ST & 3rdRep fa<hia Fg=ror gomeft IR gHRY kaT URieor g &
foI0 Ueh 3MeR TeT v & fow varfed 3R 3ugad 8.

Twﬁ?ﬁuﬁqﬁﬁﬁ%mmﬁmﬁﬂaﬁaﬂ
3T

et ot ot faxdta RO & FwR araRe Fa=or &1 aref Ot
ufehar & o faita R 3R argy 32wt & foiv amadR R =1
oaT gfieron & fAgidl & difdhes R & v fsie far srar 2.
it Rafdn & Fw foedt ot & ariafve o & 3 At v
gfsars enfier 81t & S (1) 37 Repisa Y e | dlecied Wad! &f
ST Ut Y uRIafat & Herer & AR fohardhena ddheitd foar &
el i I ufafdfed e e, (2). 39 a1d &1 Igfad wRi e I
T3 aft o faaror a3 & oiRaiehT & 3THAR W yiferd figial &
3T IR fohd T BY UG Ut & e T Iiferat ot faaRur gae
Td Ut & et oY mnfeiepfa afga &, (3). dhusit &1 3 ufkerafcray
& ISP ST TR AHUTH 31UdT THY TR 3T IdT ST AT
ST facitar faaron o 3nfdfe uvg ugar g,

fara fyaqifé w31 facita fRg=ron
e

fo<ha fRafén W ardfe FEon & siafifea damEt & eror
S fAefheTa srar 3Fuged Teer gRT Fason &Y amedt dr
UG St @t 8, et T eRaaTol! bl goig & Il & Jde o
TTAdEAT Y ST Hehell & Tt udr =1 ot e, |y &) 3 arel fa=y
3 foru et off fomt R o ariafes fAmron & fareht Hedia R
S &1 T WoRT o1 5T & 1 acerdr uRfafaat ar faay & asig
farhta Raifen wR sriaRes Rdarr srugied &g g s srerar Hifaay ar
ufehanait & e g1 5773,

NE

U I B, ot & ot o }fden anawaesarait & gy fardita faifém
IR 31iaRes a7 i gaftd e Aise 7. foxia Rafér o 31 A
2023 T 31iaRe 0T TUTaRTTel! ST 8 e R 3@ & Sit b Hu-t
R fastta Raifdn o ariaRes AT Y waidt w wanfid fed mr &
oI gedtesIe 3ifth aTce rhrace™ 31Tt gfgar gR sifdfes faxda
faifén wR ariafkes ot g & faen e & @ @R gared
fFarmare.

MBI US .
TS TP R
T ST IR ok — Th3TREA 101796W

Y danfear (@=ier)
T - Hag JegdT ¥, — 045210
faTiep — 28.08.2023  UDIN - 23045210BGWSXY3860

National Film Development Corporation Limited

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls..system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limltat1ions of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indra

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
Dated —28.08.2023 UDIN —23045210BGWSXY3860
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Annexure “llI” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 3 of "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” ofo rreportofevendate]

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the “Company”)

Report on the Directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India under sub-section (5) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Based on the verification of records of the Company and based
on information and explanation given to us, we give below a
report on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India for F.Y. 2022-23 in terms of Section 143(5) of

the Act

BFAN S &7 fARrY/AdS Areas to be examined Observation/Finding

1. | T HTT S urg gl @R gwr?rwﬁamsﬁwwamé 1. | Whether the. company In our c_)pinion anq .
O SN s - N has system in place to according to the information
3 X . process all the accounting | and explanations given
T gRT TN A bl | STTR U & U Wi aRg & transaction through to us, system is in place
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R & ) foxig e ERT TR R bl e e inf1p|ication. of processipg accounting transaction
a%’rsm‘é‘rﬁwésw = gﬁugaﬂaamw%swéé‘r 0 agcountlng transaction through IT system..
T - ¥ i S outside IT system on the Further, we were given
. o W _E g integrity of the accounts to understand that
AN R & TR H 3R el 8. 3o faeha faamort & along with the financial there are no accounting
ﬁ's‘ﬁﬂﬂv‘lﬁ@?l’s“'l’s‘@ TGS IR HIg YT 781 Sl implication, if any, may be | transactions outside IT
@ 39T faarvr difSiw. stated. system, therefore, it does
not affect the integrity of the
statement of accounts.
feft spoTErar : ST 31k TustaRor 2. | Whether there is any According to the
2 ERT[ et gﬂagri'r‘s‘ 3R restructuring of an existing | information and
U Y TS e/ & TR, faxta o & SR fobeft
0 SRS z loan or cases of waiver/ explanations given to us,
SIS KIS oft HISIeT 0T BT YT a1 BT/ write off of debts/loans/ no restructuring of any
GRT5BUT 37T R U SHUI/TST 1 IS Pe/dag @id interest etc. made by a existing loan or any waiver/
& BHROT @gaﬁ/dg@nd ST T 1t A8Y fopaT T A, lender to the company due | write off of debts/loans/
STt & oI gt At to the company’s inability | interest was done during
& gifed fear e afe | o o to repay the loan? If yes, the financial year.
A TS R | e PRI AN the financial impact may be
1 AR A5, @fe ERIIEE qﬁ%ﬁ?mw stated. (In case, lender is Further, the Company,
T e | | o any | ooy vt
%_Fﬁﬂaga; N L i applicable for statutory in lending business and
g auditor of lender company). | accordingly, the clause as a
g&‘gaﬂ%‘t’ SIKZILE lender, is not applicable to
the company.
3 | Fr ¥R R U Rhorit 35 Frmfor fremor 3 | Whether funds received/ The Company is
By @) 5 = o %’ & receivable for specific engaged in production,
%U . %?é; Gil E'E AR, : schemes from central/ distribution, development
N hreR 3R ffSTN-fersgarer fthed, state agencies were and promotion of films,
Hmf"ﬁﬁan T8I3 <Ic Mg i, gafs, st b properly accounted for/ including feature and
Reprgar T o1t 82 o Tty et &b g, fohesr utilized as per its terms and | audio-visual films, media
At 5 09T 7 fhar mar Tarle, few SoaTer e fhew conditions? List the cases | campaigns, documentaries,
B, 37 faeaRu1 ST ' 5 of deviation. children films, restoration
gfden Hraferd AMae €. of films, film festivals, film
museum and film facilitation
office.
48t arfifep fRdid 2022-23
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Huht ) fret 3 fmgfor R The Co;ntr;]anfy h(z:}sf
2 ; received the funds from
'ﬁmﬁ%mméﬁq Ministry of Information and
fafu= iSTsit & ded e Broadcasting under various
3R IR HaTer A e e schemes for production of
ES 2| EH U &1 T TTHaR) EITS,FMéﬁtiathmriaign,
ST TR ilm Facilitation, etc.
3R T ST & Based on information and
ST & STEIR TR §H a0 & explanation provided to
feb ot g1 e fAfer by 3tk us and on verification of
o fasa 1 3R e T books of accounts, we are
TR Hdo1erd gRT fAfde famt of the ogitr;ior;]that the fund
35 SR received by the company
SISIES ST foa e were properly accounted
for and utilised by the
company in accordance
with the terms and
conditions specified by The
Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting.
MBS IS S. For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
TS} SRATHR Chartered Accountants
T ST ALY HeR — Uh3TRTH 101796 W Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W
Y dtanfear (TEier) C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
T - Hag TEIAT . - 045210 Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210

faTiar — 28.08.2023  UDIN - 23045210BGWSXY3860

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Dated —28.08.2023 UDIN —23045210BGWSXY3860
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Comments of The Comptroller
And Auditor General of India
Under Section 143(6)(B) of The
Companies Act, 2013 on The
Financial Statements of National
Film Development Corporation
Limited For The Year Ended 31
March 2023.

The preparation of financial statements of National Film
Development Corporation Limited for the year ended 31
March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing an
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act
based on an independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
28.08.2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements
of National Film Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has
come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment
upon or supplement to statutory auditor's report under section
143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Rajiv Kumar Pandey
Director General of Audit
(Central Expenditure)

Place — New Delhi
Date — 26.10.2023
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